
 

 

 
Portfolio Holder Decisions/Leader 

Decisions 

 
Date:  Monday 17 April 2023 
Time:  12.00 pm 
 
Membership 
Councillor Wallace Redford 
 
Items on the agenda: -  
  
1.   Green Man, Coleshill, Signalised Junction (Casualty Reduction 

Scheme) 
 

3 - 516 

 
2.   North Warwickshire Borough CPE Variation No.7 

 
517 - 538 

Monica Fogarty 
Chief Executive 

Warwickshire County Council 
Shire Hall, Warwick 

 
 



 

Portfolio Holder 
Decisions/Leader Decisions 
Monday 17 April 2023 

Page 2 
  

 

 
To download papers for this meeting scan here with your camera  

 
Disclaimers 
 
Webcasting and permission to be filmed 
Please note that this meeting will be filmed for live broadcast on the internet and can be viewed on 
line at warwickshire.public-i.tv. Generally, the public gallery is not filmed, but by entering the 
meeting room and using the public seating area you are consenting to being filmed. All recording 
will be undertaken in accordance with the Council's Standing Orders. 
 
Disclosures of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests 
Members are required to register their disclosable pecuniary interests within 28 days of their 
election of appointment to the Council.  Any changes to matters registered or new matters that 
require to be registered must be notified to the Monitoring Officer as soon as practicable after they 
arise. 
 
A member attending a meeting where a matter arises in which they have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest must (unless they have a dispensation):  
 

• Declare the interest if they have not already registered it  
• Not participate in any discussion or vote  
• Leave the meeting room until the matter has been dealt with  
• Give written notice of any unregistered interest to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of 

the meeting  
 
Non-pecuniary interests relevant to the agenda should be declared at the commencement of the 
meeting. 
 
The public reports referred to are available on the Warwickshire Web 
https://democracy.warwickshire.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1  
 
Public Speaking 
Any member of the public who is resident or working in Warwickshire, or who is in receipt of 
services from the Council, may speak at the meeting for up to three minutes on any matter within 
the remit of the Committee. This can be in the form of a statement or a question. If you wish to 
speak please notify Democratic Services in writing at least two working days before the meeting. 
You should give your name and address and the subject upon which you wish to speak. Full details 
of the public speaking scheme are set out in the Council’s Standing Orders.  
 
COVID-19 Pandemic 
Any member or officer of the Council or any person attending this meeting must inform Democratic 
Services if within a week of the meeting they discover they have COVID-19 or have been in close 
proximity to anyone found to have COVID-19. 
 
 

https://democracy.warwickshire.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
OFFICIAL - Sensitive 

Portfolio Holder Decision  
Green Man, Coleshill, Signalised Junction 

(Casualty Reduction Scheme) 
 
Portfolio Holder Portfolio Holder for Transport and 

Planning 
Date of decision 14 April 2023 

 
Signed 
 
 

 
1. Decision taken 

 
That the Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning approves the making of the following 
Orders: 

 
1.1 The introduction of traffic signals with pedestrian crossing facility on the ‘Green Man’ 

junction in Coleshill, which was formally advertised through the local newspaper, 
erected on street notices, by letter drop to local residents directly affected by the 
scheme and by informing various stakeholders. 

1.2 The introduction of new and the amendment to existing Traffic Regulation Orders 
(TROs) as set out in Appendix E, to include a new 20mph speed limit zone, banned 
right turns, ban on loading/unloading and an increase of the existing 2.5 tonne weight 
restriction to 7.5 tonne pursuant to Road Traffic Regulation Act sections 1(1) and (2) 
and 2(1) to (3), 2(4), 3(2), 4(2), 19, 32, 35, 45, 46, 47, 49, 53, 84 and 124. 

 
 
2. Reasons for decisions 
2.1 Where objections have been received to advertised traffic orders it is necessary for 

the Portfolio Holder to make a decision on the orders proposed, as provided for in the 
Council’s Constitution. 

 
2.2 The Orders referred to the Portfolio Holder for decision are referenced in Appendix E 

of this report. These traffic orders proposed are necessary to improving safety issues 
surrounding the junction as well as junction capacity improvements during its 
operation, as explained in more detail in Section 3 of this report. 

 
 
3. Background information 
3.1 The County Council has received many requests to address congestion and safety 

issues in Coleshill which are linked to the operation of the Green Man crossroads. 
The Transport Planning Unit have been involved in reviews of Coleshill transport 
network since before 2006, engaging with local members and stakeholder groups.  A 
number of options had been considered in the past, including the signalisation of the 

Page 3

Page 1 of 13 Agenda Item 1



 

 
OFFICIAL - Sensitive 

junction. These options were not progressed, as a workable solution could not be 
identified which would fit within the physical constraints, would be accepted by 
Warwickshire Police and would address safety and severance issues for active 
modes caused by traffic at the Green Man junction. 
 

3.2 The junction is a standard all movement priority junction. However, due to poor 
visibility it has stop lines (on Birmingham Road/Blythe Road) as opposed to a 
standard ‘Give Way’ layout. Birmingham Road/Blythe Road proves an important link 
from rural North Warwickshire and Nuneaton to the A446 and Birmingham and as 
such the route experiences relatively high flows. Congestion at this junction has been 
an issue for many years and results in drivers undertaking risky manoeuvres to avoid 
delays, causing accidents and conflict with cyclists and other road users. In May 2017 
Transport Planning Unit met with Cllr Reilly and Cllr Hayfield to discuss transport 
issues in the Coleshill area. In September 2017, Transport Planning Unit discussed 
an approach to assessment and during the following period identified an option which 
met all the objectives of the study and could be developed into a highway scheme. 
 

3.3 The primary purpose of the proposed scheme (as detailed in the plans at Appendix E) 
is to address safety issues around the Green Man junction in Coleshill. The proposed 
scheme will improve capacity at the junction which will be an added benefit to its 
operation. This junction features consistently on the County Council’s annually 
produced list of junctions with a poor safety record as the junction has a long-
standing history of being a casualty hotspot for traffic collisions resulting in personal 
injury. 

 
3.4 It is proposed to signalise the crossroads junction including provision of pedestrian 

crossings & cycle facilities. All junction approaches will be restricted to straight ahead 
and left turn movement only, with a ban on the right turn movement by means of a 
Traffic Regulation Order (TRO). 
 
Consultation Objections 

3.5 The initial scheme proposed, which went out to public consultation was for a ban on 
both the right and left turn movements at the junction. The public consultation on this 
option ran from 4th November 2021 to 9th December 2021.There were significant 
levels of public interest with over 150 objections being received to the proposals. 
Following this initial consultation, the scheme went through further design iterations to 
arrival at the final design with the key change being banning the right turn manoeuvre 
only via a proposed TRO. 
 

3.6 A further consultation was undertaken from 17th November 2022 to 9th December 
2022 to advertise the TROs associated with the scheme and to reflect the amended 
design. The TROs advertised during this consultation were for the banned right turn 
at the traffic signal junction and the revocation of the existing banned right turn at the 
Church Hill/High Street junction. Only 6 objections were received from that 
consultation, thus suggesting concerns raised during the 2021 public consultation 
have been largely addressed. These are detailed in this report. 

 
3.7 This report responds to the objections raised to the initial scheme, advertised TROs 

and consultations, as well as those received following the consultation on the revised 
TROs relating to the revised design. 

Page 4

Page 2 of 13



 

 
OFFICIAL - Sensitive 

Objections from November 2021 consultation 
 
The consultation in November 2021 covered the introduction of traffic signals with 
pedestrian crossing facilities on the ‘Green Man’ junction in Coleshill as well as the 
introduction of new TROs and amendments to existing TROs. These included a new 
20mph speed limit zone, banned right and left turns, ban on loading/unloading and an 
increase of existing 2.5 tonne weight restriction to 7.5 tonne. 
 

1. Objection - Increase traffic on other roads 
There were 128 objections received on this basis whereby people felt the scheme 
would lead to other roads being used more regularly thus causing an increase in 
traffic on those roads. For details of objections please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: Improvements to the junction efficiency and capacity through 
introduction of traffic signals are necessary to support the current and expected traffic 
using the junction. If the junction remains in its un-controlled state, there would be a 
significant detrimental impact on the local and wider traffic network and it could be 
expected that the safety performance of the junction would continue to deteriorate. 
Following the advertisement of the TROs for the initial scheme in 2021, the design 
has been altered to allow for left turns and the traffic model has undergone 
recalibration and sensitivity tests to validate the existing data and the revised 
proposal of the scheme. The findings for key locations are as follows: 
 
Birmingham Road / Blythe Road  
In the revised design, allowing the left turns to take place at the Green Man 
crossroads shows a reduction in traffic using side roads (Church Hill, Parkfield Road 
and High Brink Road. This results, during the AM peak hour, to queues on the B4114 
Blythe Road westbound of approximately 20 vehicles in the Design Year (2031) 
which is a significant improvement on the Do Nothing predicted queue of 200. The 
design change makes no impact on the predicted queues on the other approaches, 
which all remain significantly lower than the Do Nothing alternative.  During the PM 
peak-hour, the scheme demonstrates a reduction in queuing on Blythe Road, 
Birmingham Road, and High Street northbound. 
 
Church Hill 
Although there is a net increase in the traffic that may use Church Hill via Blythe 
Road or High Street, the queue lengths of the proposed scheme are similar or smaller 
than those in the current scenario. Often, there are also fewer short spikes with the 
proposed queue lengths, indicating that the traffic is flowing more stably. In 
comparison to the initial scheme with the banned turns, introduction of the left turn at 
the junction has a marginal reduction on traffic flows using Church Hill and there is a 
negligible impact on queues. Any queueing on Church Hill remains limited as they are 
managed by the proposed traffic signals upstream of the junction which provides 
gaps in traffic for vehicles to pull out of Church Hill. Overall, the scheme 
demonstrates a positive impact. 
 
Parkfield Road  
The improved efficiency of the Green Man junction results in less diverted trips onto 
neighbouring roads therefore with the revised scheme there is a slight benefit overall 
to the Parkfield Road route. 

Page 5

Page 3 of 13



 

 
OFFICIAL - Sensitive 

 
The modelled results indicate that the installation of traffic signals with straight ahead 
and left turn movements is expected to provide substantial benefits to traffic flow 
compared to the “Do Nothing” scenario, and that the revised design introducing the 
left turn movements reduces the impact of traffic using minor roads. 

 
2. Objection – Tight bend at Church Hill 

There were 67 objections received on this basis. The concern raised relates to the 
layout of the road in particular the tight bend which could lead to accidents occurring 
due to the increased traffic generated on Church Hill. For details of objections please 
refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: Church Hill is within a conservation zone and there are limited 
options for improvement around the bend. With the revised layout the traffic flow in 
Church Hill is unlikely to be impacted as there is only a marginal fall in use of Church 
Hill which the traffic model confirms to be the case. Church Hill is a low-speed road 
with average speeds under 30mph based on data available and with the presence of 
the tight bend and parked vehicles, is deemed to encourage a cautious approach 
thus minimising the risk of accidents occurring. It should be noted that with the 
exception of removing the TRO banning right turning movements at the junction with 
High Street, the Stage 2 RSA (Road Safety Audit) did not highlight any road safety 
issues or concerns for traffic using Church Hill and by that, no changes have been 
proposed on Church Hill. 
 

3. Objection – No need for banning turns (accidents minor/general objection) 
There were 66 objections to the scheme based on ‘no need for banning turning 
movements at the junction.’ For details of objections please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: Collision data from the last 5 years indicate there have been 
at least 3 serious collisions and 12 slight collisions at the crossroads. These consist 
of 22 casualties, of which 13 were drivers, 3 were passengers, 4 cyclists and 2 
pedestrians. A ban on right turn movement would significantly reduce or remove the 
potential conflict for drivers passing through the junction. The right turn ban will also 
facilitate smoother traffic flow and prevent the build-up of congestion due to vehicles 
waiting for a gap in traffic to turn right. 
The revised design bans the right turning movement at the junction to ensure the 
proposed traffic signal junction works safely and effectively. The TRO will apply to all 
road users including cyclists. 
 

4. Objection – Increases danger on other roads 
There were 48 objections on the basis of the proposal transferring traffic onto other 
routes particularly residential roads which would not be able to accommodate 
additional traffic thus increasing the danger of collisions on these roads. For details of 
objections please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: With the revised scheme the traffic model shows significant 
improvements to traffic flows within Coleshill, as the main cause of congestion along 
the Blythe Road / Birmingham Road corridor has been removed. The efficiency in 
traffic flow makes this route attractive to commuters and it is less likely that traffic 
would use the neighbouring residential roads. The installation of traffic signals and 

Page 6

Page 4 of 13



 

 
OFFICIAL - Sensitive 

controlled crossing points also directly controls the flow of traffic compared to the 
current scenario which relies solely on driver judgement. 
Church Hill is likely to experience a small increase in traffic numbers however the 
flows are less prone to spikes and the flows are still relatively low. It is therefore 
unlikely to impact the safety performance of the road.  
During peak AM and PM hours, there is a relatively small net increase in traffic using 
Parkfield Road and Sumner Road South however due to the efficiencies in traffic flow 
it is unlikely to impact safety or the risk to vulnerable road users. There are no 
physical changes proposed to Parkfield Road / Park Road within this scheme. 
 

5. Objection – Turning in/out of Church Hill 
There were 43 objections to the scheme based on ‘turning in/out of Church Hill.’ For 
details of objections please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: As part of the scheme proposal the right turn ban from Church 
Hill to High Street is proposed to be revoked to offset the movement restriction at the 
junction of Birmingham Road / Blythe Road and High Street. The traffic modelling 
undertaken has indicated, that whilst traffic flows increase, the proposed change 
would demonstrate a reduction in delays along Church Hill. 
We understand that larger vehicles occasionally overrun the footway when turning left 
out of Church Hill at the junction with High Street. The traffic calming buildout on High 
Street currently creates a conflict point for large vehicles turning out of Church Hill.  
To resolve this, the buildout on High Street will be modified with lower kerbs to allow 
occasional overrunning of larger vehicles. Street furniture will be rearranged at the 
junction bell mouth to prevent vehicles from overrunning the footway corner. 
 

6. Objection – Increased pollution 
There were approximately 31 objections where it is believed the layout of Church Hill 
and the increase in traffic into Church Hill would cause congestion thus an increase in 
pollution. For details of objections please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: Blythe Road / Birmingham Road currently faces significant 
congestion during peak hours and overall. In excess of 90% of all emissions are 
generated in the Blythe Road / Birmingham Road and High Street areas. By targeting 
the junction to improve traffic flows and reduce delays in the area where emissions 
are the highest, this in turn, delivers a benefit to the overall area. 
 
An analysis has been completed using the Analysis of Instantaneous Road Emissions 
(AIRE) which predicts changes in tailpipe emissions based on changes in vehicle 
speeds and paths through different model networks on a second-by-second basis.  
Changes in NOx (Nitrogen oxides), PM10 (particulate matter) and carbon have all 
been assessed in terms of tailpipe emissions generation both with and without the 
scheme proposal and using 2014 and 2023 traffic data. Analysis of the effect of the 
scheme proposals on the production of vehicular tailpipe emissions reveals that the 
level of pollutants likely to be generated within the Coleshill area will reduce as a 
result of the scheme proposals. 
 
In particular there are significant reductions on Blyth Road / Birmingham Road, 
Parkfield Road / Park Road, and Sumner Road. These are due to the improvements 
to the Green Man junction resulting in less vehicles queuing on approach to the 

Page 7

Page 5 of 13



 

 
OFFICIAL - Sensitive 

junction. Reducing these queues also reduces the tendency for rat running on other 
routes, with air quality improvements associated with this reduced rat running. 
Traffic flows used to develop the traffic model predate the Covid 19 pandemic, the 
traffic model is considered to be fit for purpose according to national guidance. In line 
with DfT Transport Analysis guidance, the data used in the model has been checked 
against more recent traffic counts undertaken during a neutral survey period earlier 
this year.  The comparison identifies only a small change in flow and therefore the 
assumptions and modelling used to develop the scheme remain valid. 
 

7. Objection – Inconvenience/limit mobility for residents 
There were 30 objections to the scheme on this basis. For details of objections 
please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: Since the consultation we have reviewed the design and have 
amended the proposals to allow the left turns on all approaches. This will alleviate a 
significant proportion of traffic flow that would use the neighbouring roads and retain 
the accessibility to Coleshill. Compromise is required due to the nature of the safety 
scheme i.e., removing the conflict point which is the right turn movement on the 
approaches. The right turn ban will also facilitate smoother traffic flow and prevent the 
build-up of congestion due to vehicles waiting for a gap in traffic to turn right.   
By providing traffic signal-controlled crossing facilities we are looking to improve 
accessibility and safety for all pedestrians and especially those with restricted mobility 
and also cyclists that would otherwise be at a higher risk of conflict with vehicles 
using the uncontrolled crossing points at the crossroads. 
 

8. Objection – Parking changes are required to aid traffic flow 
There were 29 objections highlighting that parking changes required in and around 
the junction and Church Hill Street as the increase in traffic flow on Church Hill would 
cause congestion. For details of objections please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: It has been noted that there are historic issues over double 
parking and vehicles jutting out of parking spaces which causes disruptions to traffic 
flow. Designated parking spaces on the highway have been acknowledged and 
factored into the traffic model. Double parking is an enforcement issue. As of 
February 1st, 2022, North Warwickshire Borough has adopted Civil Parking 
Enforcement, under which the Council has taken over from the Police as the primary 
enforcement agents for Waiting Restrictions. Over time there is an expectation that 
this change in enforcement will lead to greater compliance with restrictions, reducing 
in disruption to traffic flow. 
The traffic model has been recalibrated and refined to better reflect the impact of 
various capacity constraints such as narrowing, and prevalence of cars parked on 
street that create give way vehicle behaviour. Further calibration measures have 
been applied to the base model to reflect additional traffic calming measures such as 
the kerb build outs along High Street and the designated parking bays along Park 
Field Road. 
Please note that funding has been allocated for the specific purpose of providing 
safety and capacity improvements to the Birmingham Road / Blythe Road / High 
Street areas. 
 
At the Coleshill Town Council meeting on the 30th of March 2022, the Town Council 

Page 8

Page 6 of 13



 

 
OFFICIAL - Sensitive 

were very supportive of Officers and County Councillors in making the changes to the 
turning movements at the junction. 
 

9. Objection – Congestion on main roads 
There were 29 objections received based on the scheme causing congestion to the 
main roads. For details of objections please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: The scheme is designed to alleviate congestion on Blythe 
Rd/Birmingham Rd and is part of a wider funded project to improve the 
A446/Birmingham Rd junction.  Without the schemes in place the traffic congestion 
on routes travelling through these junctions is forecast to worsen considerably. 
 

10. Objection – Existing weight limit 2.5t signed; why raise to 7.5t? 
There were 18 objections received where the weight limit increase is being queried. 
For details of objections please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: In Coleshill there have been some redundant 2.5t weight limit 
restriction signage that as part of this scheme have been identified for removal. The 
2.5t weight limit is not enforceable as it is no longer within the current Traffic Signs 
Regulations and General Directions. When considering the scheme for Coleshill 
Town Centre it was decided that a 7.5t Weight Restriction would be appropriate as it 
is the standard environmental weight limit used in Residential areas. It is hoped that 
this will deter rat-running goods vehicles from residential roads. 
 

11. Objection – Lack of/too short consultation 
There were 16 objections received relating to this whereby members of the public felt 
adequate information had not been provided on the scheme and not enough 
consultation had taken place. For details of objections please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: The consultation period from the initial consultation in 
November 2021 was extended to 9th December 2021 to allow additional time for 
feedback to be provided. A further consultation which took place in November 2022 
from 17th November to 9th December, was for advertising the TROs resulting from the 
amended proposals. Notices were placed on street, with information posted on the 
Council’s website. 
 

12. Support response – Support for 20mph 
There were 15 responses received whereby members of the public were in support of 
the 20mph zone around the junction. For details of responses in support of this, 
please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: Many consultation responses also indicated concerns over 
excessive speeding along the High Street and Blythe Road. Studies have shown that 
20mph zones are an effective means of reducing road collisions and injuries. The 
principle is that traffic calming slows vehicle speeds down and the zone becomes 
‘self-enforcing’. Existing chicanes, road narrowing, speed cushions, and signage can 
both physically and visually reinforce the nature of the road and influence driver 
behaviour. They are very effective at protecting most vulnerable road users, including 
children, pedestrians, and cyclists 
As well as the road safety benefits the 20mph zone can also contribute to improving 

Page 9

Page 7 of 13



 

 
OFFICIAL - Sensitive 

air quality, reducing noise pollution and with the provision of the new crossing points 
greatly enhance the experience for pedestrians and cyclists. 
 

13. Objection – Impact on historic buildings 
There were 11 objections received where members of the public believe the increase 
in traffic and in particular the large vehicles due to the weight limit increase from 2.5t 
to 7.5t would have an impact on the historic buildings. For details of objections please 
refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: As the scheme has been revised to allow left turns on all 
approaches, the potential for traffic using Church Hill as an alternative route is 
minimised. This has been analysed in the traffic model which has shown relatively 
small increase in the utilisation of Church Hill however it is significantly less compared 
to the previous proposal. 
With the proposed 7.5t weight ban (except for loading) being extended to Church Hill, 
this would reduce the risk of HGV using roads such as Church Hill which are 
restricted in carriageway space available. 
Church Hill would also fall within the proposed 7.5t weight limit restriction which 
means large vehicles should not be using this route to access Coleshill. The 7.5t 
Weight Restriction is deemed appropriate as it is the standard environmental weight 
limit used in Residential areas. 
It should be noted that the 2.5t weight limit is not enforceable as it is no longer within 
the current Traffic Signs Regulations and General Directions guidance. 
 

14. Objection – Enforcement 
There were 9 objections received in relation to this. Members of the public believed 
motorists would not adhere to a reduction in speed limit and also queried how this 
would be policed. For details of objections please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: From 1st Feb 2022, contraventions of waiting restriction 
TROs will be enforceable by Warwickshire County Council. 
Enforcement of the 20mph Speed Limit and 7.5t Weight Restriction is the 
responsibility of Warwickshire Police. However, the introduction of Traffic Signals at 
the junction of the Green Man will mean that speeds will be expected to be reduced 
and therefore more compliant with a reduced speed limit. 

 
15. Objection – Will increase time for Fire Station Crews/Ambulances 

There were 9 objections received on this basis where it is believed that the ban on 
turning movements at the junction would impact on the services provided by 
emergency services and public safety would be compromised. For details of 
objections please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: Travel times for emergency services will be improved due to 
traffic flow efficiencies achieved as a result of implementing the scheme. In addition, 
emergency services are exempt from the prohibitions of turning movements. 
Warwickshire Fire and Rescue have been consulted as part of the consultation 
process and are aware of the scheme. 
 

16. Objection – Will cause more danger at junction 
There were 7 objections received on this basis where members of the public feel the 

Page 10

Page 8 of 13



 

 
OFFICIAL - Sensitive 

junction layout to include the ban on turning movements would cause more danger at 
the junction. For details of objections please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: An independent RSA (Road Safety Audit) has been 
undertaken to review the proposed changes and check the safety implications of the 
highway improvements. The audit has considered the highway improvements for all 
road users, particularly vulnerable road users. 
The anticipated reduction in speed along the corridor would make it a safer location 
for vulnerable road users. The removal of the right turn conflict point significantly 
reduces the likelihood of personal injuries and collisions. 
The installation of the new traffic signal-controlled crossing points will not only provide 
a safer option for pedestrians, in particular for the elderly and mobility challenged 
pedestrians to cross the road, but it will also encourage sustainable local travel by 
making walking and cycling more attractive. 
 

17. Objection – Build by-pass/one-way system instead 
There were 4 objections received on this basis. For details of objections please refer 
to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: Funding has been allocated for the specific purpose of 
providing safety and capacity improvements to the Birmingham Road / Blythe Road / 
High Street. A by-pass does not meet the project objectives as this scheme is aimed 
specifically at addressing safety issues around the Green Man junction, whilst 
improving capacity as an added benefit. Furthermore, a by-pass is not feasible with 
the current budget. 
Some consultation responses also indicated a preference for one-way system. 
However, this has been previously modelled and discounted due to the impact on 
overall network performance and the impact of increased traffic on residential routes 
that would be caused by such a scheme. 
 

18. Objection – Will cause a reduction of on street parking 
There were 3 objections to the scheme on this basis where members of the public 
believe the scheme reduces the number of on street parking which is already 
reduced. For details of objections please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: This scheme will not reduce the current level of on street 
parking. However, as civil parking enforcement was introduced in February 2022, the 
council is reviewing the level of on street parking within Coleshill Town Centre 
 

19. Objection – Narrow footway from Church Hill to Blythe Road via crossroads 
There were 2 objections received where concern was raised about the narrow 
footway on Church Hill. Where vehicles are parked on either side of the road it would 
make it difficult for pedestrians using the footway. For details of objections please 
refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: As from 1st Feb 2022, civil parking enforcement was 
introduced in North Warwickshire which includes Coleshill. Double Yellow lines 
prohibit parking on the footway, and this will be enforced. 
 
 

Page 11

Page 9 of 13



 

 
OFFICIAL - Sensitive 

20. Objection – Objections to parking restrictions on High Street 
There were 2 objections to the scheme on this basis. It is believed the parking 
restrictions would impact businesses due to reduced foot fall resulting from already 
reduced parking on High Street. For details of objections please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: As part of this scheme there are no changes to the existing 
parking restrictions in this area. 
 

21. Objection – Relocate zebra crossing 
There was 1 objection to the scheme where concern was raised on the impact the 
revocation of right turn out of Church Hill would have on the zebra crossing on High 
Street. For details of objections please refer to Appendix A. 
 
Engineers Response: There are no proposals to relocate the zebra crossing point 
on High Street. The zebra crossing point could potentially be relocated however this 
is currently considered the most appropriate location for the convenience and safety 
of pedestrians accessing local facilities such as Church Hill parking. A zebra crossing 
point would not be appropriate at the junction of Birmingham Road / Blythe Road and 
High Street due to the constrained nature of the highway and high traffic flows. 
 
 
Objections from November 2022 consultation 
 
The consultation in November 2022 was to advertise the traffic signal junction on the 
‘Green Man’ junction with a banned right turn only and also the revocation of the 
existing banned right turn at the Church Hill/High Street junction. 

 
1. Objection - Increase traffic on other roads 

There were 5 objections received on this basis with concerns similar to that of those 
received during the November 2021 consultation. For details of objections please 
refer to Appendix B. 
 
Engineers Response: Please see response to this objection from objection no. 1 in 
the November 2021 consultation. 
 

2. Objection - No need for banning turns (accidents minor/general objection) 
There were 4 objections to the scheme based on this and with concerns similar to 
that of those received during the November 2021 consultation. For details of 
objections please refer to Appendix B. 
 
Engineers Response: Please see response to this objection from objection no. 3 in 
the November 2021 consultation. 
 

3. Objection – Turning in/out of Church Hill 
There were 3 objections to the scheme based on this and with concerns similar to 
that of those received during the November 2021 consultation. For details of 
objections please refer to Appendix B. 
 
Engineers Response: Please see response to this objection from objection no. 5 in 
the November 2021 consultation. 

Page 12

Page 10 of 13



 

 
OFFICIAL - Sensitive 

4. Objection – Tight bend at Church Hill 
There were 2 objections to the scheme based on this and with concerns similar to 
that of those received during the November 2021 consultation. For details of 
objections please refer to Appendix B. 
 
Engineers Response: Please see response to this objection from objection no.2 in 
the November 2021 consultation. 
 

5. Objection – Lack of/too short consultation 
There were 2 objections to the scheme whereby members of the public felt the 
consultation period was not enough. For details of objections please refer to 
Appendix B. 
 
Engineers Response: Please see response to this objection from objection no.11 in 
the November 2021 consultation. 
 

6. Objection – 4-way traffic light system favoured 
There were 2 objections to the scheme whereby the members of the public are 
against the 2-way traffic light system and would favour a 4-way system if feasible. For 
details of objections please refer to Appendix B. 
 
Engineers Response: We consider that the 4-way signals (+pedestrian stages) 
allowing for right turn to be made would have an unacceptable impact on the level of 
queuing at the junction. This is because the right turn movement has to give-way to 
the opposing traffic, and vehicles waiting to turn right would block any straight-ahead 
or left turning vehicles in the queue. With the straight ahead and left turn only option 
you do not experience this same delay. 
Operating the lights using individual stages for each approach would also not be 
workable, whilst this would address right turning traffic blocking the through 
movement at the junction, the opposing flow would not be able to run, and queues 
would form rapidly. 
 

7. Objection – Will cause more danger at junction 
There was 1 objection to the scheme based on this and with concerns similar to that 
of those received during the November 2021 consultation. For details of objections 
please refer to Appendix B. 
 
Engineers Response: Please see response to this objection from objection no.16 in 
the November 2021 consultation. 
 

8. Objection – Possible Business Extinguishment/Deliveries Affected 
There was 1 objection to the scheme based on this. For details of objections please 
refer to Appendix B. 
 
Engineers Response: There are already double yellow lines ‘No Waiting’ on High 
Street. The TRO that is being proposed is for a ‘No Loading’ on High Street. There 
will be some impact on deliveries to residents/businesses due to the introduction of 
this TRO, however this is necessary for safety and to ensure view of signals & 
pedestrians waiting/crossing is not blocked by parked vehicles. 
 

Page 13

Page 11 of 13



 

 
OFFICIAL - Sensitive 

9. Objection – Increases danger on other roads 
There was 1 objection to the scheme based on this and with concerns similar to that 
of those received during the November 2021 consultation. For details of objections 
please refer to Appendix B. 
 
Engineers Response: Please see response to this objection from objection no.4 in 
the November 2021 consultation. 
 

10. Objection – Inconvenience/limit mobility for residents 
There was 1 objection to the scheme based on this and with concerns similar to that 
of those received during the November 2021 consultation. For details of objections 
please refer to Appendix B. 
 
Engineers Response: Please see response to this objection from objection no. 7 in 
the November 2021 consultation. 

 
 
 
4. Financial implications 
 

4.1 The scheme will be fully funded from the Capital Investment Fund (CIF) budget 
and via HS2 safety funding. The funding available from these funding streams is 
£650k. Furthermore, an allowance of £34k has been made for inflation which has 
been allocated via the Capital Inflation Contingency fund. 
In addition to the above there has been a funding contribution of £176k from WCC 
County highways to incorporate additional carriageway surfacing works within the 
scheme. 

 
5. Environmental & Equalities implications 
 

5.1 This has been assessed as part of the Capital Investment Fund bid and details are 
provided within the report in Appendix C. 

 
Report Author Felix Kwateng 

Engineering Project Manager, Engineering Design 
Services 
felixkwateng@warwickshire.gov.uk,  

Assistant Director Scott Tompkins 
Assistant Director for Environment Services 
scotttompkins@warwickshire.gov.uk 

Strategic Director Mark Ryder 
Strategic Director for Communities 
markryder@warwickshire.gov.uk 

Portfolio Holder Councillor Wallace Redford 
Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning 
cllrredford@warwickshire.gov.uk 

 
Urgent matter? No 
Confidential or exempt? No 

Page 14

Page 12 of 13



 

 
OFFICIAL - Sensitive 

Is the decision contrary to the 
budget and policy 
framework? 

No 

 
List of background papers 
Appendix A – Greenman Crossroads Objections 2021 
Appendix B – Greenman Crossroads Objections 2022 
Appendix C – CIF bid and Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) 
Appendix E – Scheme plans of proposed traffic signal junction with banned manoeuvres, 
TROs including 20mph, 7.5t weight restriction and loading/unloading restrictions 
 
 
Members and officers consulted and informed 
Portfolio Holder – Councillor Wallace Redford 
 
Strategic Director – Mark Ryder 
 
Assistant Director – Scott Tompkins 
 
Engineering Design Services (EDS) Service Manager – Nicola van der Hoven 
 
Legal – Caroline Gutteridge and Nichola Vine 
 
Finance – Andrew Felton 
 
Equality – Joanna Kemp 
 
Democratic Services – Isabelle Moorhouse and Deb Moseley 
 
Councillors – Clarke, Chilvers, Fradgley and D’Arcy 
 
Local Member(s): Martin Watson and Dave Humphreys  

 
 

Page 15

Page 13 of 13



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

OFFICIAL  

Capital Investment Fund Business Case Template 
 

Project Title (to be used in future Cabinet/Council papers and Capital Programme) 

 
Green Man, Coleshill, Signalised Junction (Casualty Reduction Scheme)  
 

Assistant Director sign off 

 
The Assistant Director, in submitting this bid to the Evaluation Panel, is: 
 

 Confirming the scheme is a priority to deliver the Council’s core outcomes, 
 Satisfied with both the content and rigour of the business case, and 
 Accepting accountability for delivery of the scheme benefits as detailed. 

 

Assistant Director …………  
Date of Sign Off ……………………11.09.18……………………… 
 

Strategic Finance Manager sign off 

 
The Strategic Finance Manager, in signing off this bid, confirms: 
 

 Any figures and/or statements made in relation to finance presented in the bid 
and/or any appendices are accurate and complete, and 

 All financial risks or potential risk outcomes associated with the bid have been 
given appropriate consideration and evaluation. 

 
Strategic Finance Manager ……Dawn Suckling…………..……………………………………..… 
Date of Sign Off ………………10th Sept 2019…………………………… 
Comments   ……………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
                     ………………………………………………………………………………………………….... 
                     ………………………………………………………………………………………………….… 
                      
 

Please ensure you have read the detailed guidance (appendix C) and the 
evaluation criteria (appendix B) before completing this template.  

Page 17

Page 1 of 24Page 1 of 24



 

2 
 

OFFICIAL  

Under which of the Council’s Core Outcomes should the bid be assessed? 

Asset Enhancement and Strategic Investment Making Best Use of Available 
Resources 

Warwickshire’s communities 
and individuals are 

supported to be safe, healthy 
and independent 

Warwickshire’s economy is 
vibrant and supported by the 
right jobs, training and skills 

and infrastructure 

Delivery of Revenue Savings 

/ Generation of Revenue 
Income 

(Y)   

Which strategic objective(s) will the project deliver?  (Select all that apply in correct section as 
indicated above) 

Warwickshire’s communities and individuals are supported to be safe, healthy and independent 

Support our most vulnerable and disadvantaged children reducing the need for 
children to become, or remain looked after  

N 

Support Warwickshire residents to take responsibility for their own health and 
wellbeing and reduce the need for hospital or long term health care 

Y 

Support the most vulnerable and disadvantaged adults in Warwickshire to enjoy 
life, achieve and live independently 

Y 

Work with communities to reduce crime and disorder and promote safety across 
Warwickshire 

Y 

Warwickshire’s economy is vibrant and supported by the right jobs, training and skills and 
infrastructure 

Attract economic investment and maximise the rate of employment, business 
growth and skill levels in Warwickshire  

 

Manage and maintain Warwickshire’s transport network in a safe, sustainable 
and integrated way 

Y 

Support communities and businesses to develop the digital skills and tools they 
need in an increasingly digital economy 

 

Reduce waste and increase reuse, recycling and composting rates across 
Warwickshire 

 

Support and enable children and young people to access a place in high quality 
education settings 

 

Delivery of Revenue Savings / Generation of Revenue Income 

Make it easy for the customers to access our information and services so they 
have a positive experience of our services  

 

Put our financial resources in the right place to support the Organisation’s 
priorities 

 

Develop our work force so that it has the right skills and capabilities to get the 
job done 

 

Pursue leadership excellence and high performance at all levels 
 

 

Reduce demand and cost through innovative and effective service redesign 
 

 

  

Page 18

Page 2 of 24



 

3 
 

OFFICIAL  

ALL BIDS MUST ANSWER ALL GREY-HEADED BOXES 

Q1: What need or opportunity is the proposal meeting?  (one page maximum) 

 

The Green Man, Coleshill, Signalised Junction Casualty Reduction Scheme (the 
Scheme) will reduce personal injury accidents within Coleshill. The junction of 
Birmingham Road/Blyth Road/High Street features consistently on the County’s annually 
produced list of junctions with a poor safety record as the junction has a long-standing 
history of being a casualty hotspot for traffic collisions resulting in personal injury. 
 
Cllr Hayfield and Cllr Reilly have also highlighted capacity and safety as issues which 
need addressing at this location. The existing delays experienced travelling through this 
junction has been raised as a key issue from members of the public. Presently the 
delays experienced in reaching wider routes due to the inadequate road layout have led 
to driver frustration. This has been identified as one of the main contributory factors 
leading to collisions. Cyclists presently have been involved in a number of collisions at 
this location; this again is as a result of the present road layout. The new layout will 
ensure that cyclists can confidently facilitate this collision hotspot when travelling to their 
wider route, as the traffic signals will only allow ‘ahead only’ movement. The new road 
layout will prevent vehicles turning into High street from Blythe Road and Birmingham 
Road, which will remove collisions with cyclists as well as any other vehicles at this 
location.   
 
Transport Planning has been working with local members and WCC’s Road Safety team 
on a solution to the capacity and safety issues around the Green Man junction in 
Coleshill. A number of the issues linked to capacity and safety are linked to the junction 
layout, visibility and the ability to make all vehicle movements at the junction. The 
proposed scheme layout is highlighted below (figure 1a).  
 
Traffic signals would offer a maximum control to the road intersections at this location. 
The signalised traffic signals will relay messages of both what you must do and what not 
to do as a driver. The primary function of the traffic signals is to assign the right of way to 
the contradicting movements of traffic at an intersection. This is done by allowing the 
conflicting traffic streams to share the same intersection by way of separating the time 
for the movements. 
 
WCC’s Road Safety team produces a list annually as part of the Casualty Reduction 
Scheme (CRS). This investigates sites with a high amount of Personal Injury Collisions 
(PICs) over a five year period. The aim of this programme is to improve safety at these 
identified locations using engineering measures to resolve treatable collision patterns.  
 
The ten sites for the 2019/2020 CRS programme are shown in the table below which 
have been identified as the junctions with the highest amount of PICs occurring: The 
Green Man scheme is ranked at number six. The other sites identified have either 
proposed engineering schemes or do not have treatable patterns of collisions. This 
Scheme has been progressed in advance of higher ranked schemes due to suitable 
engineering designs identified which has resulted in high level feasibility work being 

Page 19

Page 3 of 24



 

4 
 

OFFICIAL  

carried out. This would ensure that project risks are minimised. Higher ranked schemes 
have not yet been able to provide identifiable engineering solutions to reduce casualties 
at their respected locations.  

 

Figure 1: 2019/2020 Casualty reduction programme  

 

 

 

Table Key 

JW- (Junction with) 

M- Metres  

Rd- Road 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 20

Page 4 of 24



 

5 
 

OFFICIAL  

 

 

 

Figure 1a: Proposed Scheme Layout 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 21

Page 5 of 24



 

6 
 

OFFICIAL  

Q2: What options have been considered and what has the appraisal approach been? Which is 
the preferred option and why?  (two page maximum) 

 
The present road layout at the Green Man junction has been analysed from the safety 
engineering team. The analysis highlighted regular patterns of collisions, which could be 
prevented if the junction became signalised in combination with pedestrian ‘walk’ with 
traffic movement. This scheme was also identified to tackle present capacity constraints 
which would have a knock on consequence on road safety. A range of the options 
explored are attached separately, these took into consideration alternative network 
arrangements which were investigated with the town council.  The below table highlights 
that (option four) clearly presents the best option in terms of the strategic level 
performance. This is demonstrated by the fact that the journey times in Option 4 are 
quickest of all of the options. 
 
Figure 2: Average Delay in Travel 
 

 
 

 
An accident investigation report highlighted the vulnerability of car users, cyclist and 
pedestrians at the junction, the majority of collisions arise from failure to give way at the 
existing cross roads. The current layout is not fit for purpose with the level of traffic 
entering or leaving this junction to access their wider route. 
 
The frequent collisions at this location require regular renewal of signs and posts, 
refreshing of junction markings. Maintenance crews are regularly required to attend site 
and set up road closures following road traffic collisions in order to clear debris and 
resolve oil spillages. This resource could be better utilised at other locations within the 
county. Due to the nature of collisions, updating signs and road markings which have 
been would not result in a reduction in collisions occurring at this junction.  
 
The signalised junctions ‘walk with traffic’ approach will also allow pedestrians to cross 
safely at this location, whereas presently vehicles are able to turn sharply off the High 
Street on to Birmingham Road and Blythe Road. Drivers during peak times are carrying 
out this manoeuvre at higher speed and undue care as a result of frustration caused by 
queuing. This Scheme will reduce the severity and frequency of various types of 

Page 22

Page 6 of 24



 

7 
 

OFFICIAL  

accidents or crashes, especially the right-angle collisions that are occurring. These 
reoccurring collisions will be significantly reduced if not completely removed as the 
signalised traffic lights will allow ‘ahead only’ movement.   
 
Benefits will be far reaching to all road users and the local community. Birmingham 
Rd/Blythe Rd proves an important link from rural north Warwickshire and Nuneaton to 
the A446 and Birmingham; as such the route experiences relatively high flows. 
 
The project comprises a number of enhancements which will have the following benefits:  
 
Transport Improvements 

• Manage the flow of traffic along the corridor  
• Reduce the personal injury collisions at the junction 
• Improve conditions for pedestrians and enhancing the overall public realm. 

 
Highway Improvements 
 

• Signalised ahead only junction at Green Man junction. Allowing “walk with traffic” 
movements for pedestrians  

• Sharp Cornering at junctions to remove turning movements for vehicles, which 
will reduce hold up to traffic flows in this high casualty hotspot. 

• No waiting ‘yellow lines’ on junction approaches, with reinstated kerbs 
 

Pedestrian Improvements  
 

• ‘walk with traffic’ pedestrian control to be provided at the junction which 
significantly improves conditions for pedestrians in the area, especially since the 
current arrangement only has one uncontrolled pedestrian crossing point which is 
approximately 60 metres south of the junction and only caters for pedestrians 
crossing High Street 

• Tactile paving to be installed to highlight controlled crossing point which will be 
highly beneficial for visually impaired people crossing at this junction. 

  
The Scheme will tackle a part of the road network which suffers from consistently high 
collision rates, often involving personal injury to road users. The new road configuration 
will significantly reduce collisions and injuries from the current rate of 5 per year to 
around 0.4 per year. Across Warwickshire signalised junctions have PIC rates of 
approximately 0.4 per year. Therefore It is assumed that the proposed signalised 
junction will have a beneficial impact on the driver to reduce road casualties in line with 
experience at other sites across Warwickshire.  
 
The Department for Transport (DfT) gives a value of £102,715 for the cost to the UK 
economy for each PIC. This would mean that a potential reduction in accident/Collison 
cost of £513,575 a year as a result of this scheme being implemented. This figure would 
highlight a significant sum of money which is spent on attending casualties at this 
location. The initial cost lay out of the scheme in comparison to the reduction in collisions 
would highlight how beneficial this scheme will be from a road safety point of view.  

 
 
Q3: What are the expected benefits of the proposed option and how have they been assessed?  
How will they be measured when the scheme is complete?  What baseline data have been 

Page 23

Page 7 of 24



 

8 
 

OFFICIAL  

collected and when will the benefits be felt?  How will we know the benefits are as a result of 
this investment? (two page maximum) 
 

An Accident Investigation Programme has been carried out and identified an average 
personal injury collision (PIC) rate of 5 per year at this location. As highlighted 
Warwickshire’s signalised junctions have PIC rates of approximately 0.4 per year. It is 
therefore assumed that the proposed signalised junction will have a beneficial impact on 
the driver which will reduce road casualties. 94% of incidents occurred at this location as a 
result of vehicles failing to give way, highlighting the high level of incidents occurring at 
this location being due to drivers taking risky manoeuvres from being frustrated at the 
queuing time on Blythe road and Birmingham road. 
 
As part of the Vectos modelling package, a benefit to cost ratio (BCR) was carried out on 
the proposed scheme. The BCR takes into consideration the initial cost layout of the 
scheme, in relation to the proposed benefits achievable for the road users. Attached 
separately the highlighted cost benefits are shown taking into consideration all 
stakeholders using this road. For the signalised junction scheme a positive BCR of 6.16 
was established based on the projected cost of scheme of £500,000 which includes 
contingency built in to the cost. 
 
The DfT collects data from collision sites and vehicle counts across the UK. This data is 
used to identify trends which can be useful in forecasting collision frequency. For the UK 
as a whole, vehicle growth and killed and seriously injured (KSI) figures show a degree of 
correlation. Figure 3 below shows the trends for casualties for the entire of the UK.  
Despite traffic growing significantly the amount of casualties in the UK is in decline. The 
Green Man junction however has not followed this declining trend and has consistently 
high casualty numbers.  
 
At the Green Man Road junction the KSI rate for the last five years has been observed, 
based upon the collision data for the location it is a safe assumption that as traffic 
increases, the proposed scheme will have a significant impact on reducing the number of 
collisions at the site, most importantly on the proportion of PICs which is valued at 
£102,715 per PIC.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 24

Page 8 of 24



 

9 
 

OFFICIAL  

 
 

Figure 3: Fatalities, total casualties and traffic, GB, years ending June 2008 to 2018 
 
 

 
 

 
 

The above chart shows that in general though casualties are in decline across the UK, this 
is not the case at the Green Man Junction location.  

 
Changing the road layout to a signalised junction road, from the existing ‘STOP’ junction 
on Blythe road and Birmingham Road predicts a significant decrease in injury collisions. 
The walk with traffic signalised junction will give pedestrians the confidence to cross safely 
at this location. Vehicles only being able to move ‘ahead only’ will reduce motorists 
colliding with pedestrians and cyclist at this location.  
 
Once the Scheme is in place a review of the collisions across a three year period will be 
monitored. These figures will be monitored to identify the level of collisions potentially still 
occurring at this hotspot, and inform the nature of collisions. These will be able to be 
assessed against the estimated baseline reduction from 5 to 0.4 collisions a year, which 
was the estimated figure of annual collisions, once the Scheme is implemented. This is 
based on the data gathered for signalised junctions across Warwickshire. 
 
Presently there is increasing driving frustration in being able to access wider routes 
through the present road layout. Below is a graph which analyses peak time traffic at this 
location: the blue bar highlights the Green Man junction being signalised, highlighting the 
estimated journey time saved. The grey bar which highlights; if nothing was done and the 
layout remained the same. The table clearly highlights that journey time will be 
significantly reduced with the implementation of this scheme. Driver frustration was a key 

Page 25

Page 9 of 24



 

10 
 

OFFICIAL  

contributory factor which led to a number of collisions occurring at this location, therefore it 
would be predicted that these collisions are far less likely to occur as access to wider 
routes will be made easier and less time consuming through the new road layout. 

 
 

Figure 4 : Route 2 Journey Times AM Peak Hour 0800-0900 
 

 
 
 
Figure 5 : Route Journey Times PM Peak Hours 1700-1800 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 26

Page 10 of 24



 

11 
 

OFFICIAL  

Q4: What are the specific legal, tax (including VAT), HR or other statutory issues relating to the 
project?  How have these been assessed and considered?  Please attach any relevant advice, 
including sources, as appendices.  (one page maximum) 
 
N/A 
Q5: What is the project timeline through to full delivery of benefits?  (either describe here or 
attach as appendix) 
 
Once the funding has been secured, the preliminary design will be reviewed alongside onsite visits , 
this will be carried out by our design services team. This design will then have a first stage audit carried 
out on it. Utility companies will then be communicated with to confirm cost estimation provided for the 
work to be carried out at this location. 
 
Once this has been established a detailed design will be commissioned for the proposed scheme. This 
again will need to go through an audit, which once complete the design can be finalised for the scheme. 
The audits will be carried out by the traffic and road safety team. 
 
Contracts drawings will then be produced by Design services. Construction mobilisation will follow once 
the drawings have been prepared for the contractor. Utility diversion works will normally be agreed in 
conjunction with this. Once this has been agreed and approved with all the legal licenses in place, the 
construction phase can commence. 
 
 
 

.  
 
 
Q6: What are the potential equality impacts of the project and its outcomes?  (attach the EqIA as 
an appendix and comment here) 
 
 

An EqIA has been carried out on the installation of traffic signals and is attached to this 
report separately. None of the categories have been identified as being prone to 
discrimination, which will be adversely affected by the installation of enforcement 
cameras.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
Q7: Are there any consultation requirements arising from the proposal?  How have these been 
assessed? 
 

There will be a requirement for Consultation of new Traffic Regulation Order. 
It is expected to undertake consultation with local members where information will be 
given on the Scheme as well as the opportunity for consultation and input from members. 
This engagement is scheduled to take place once funding has been secured. 
 

Q8: What are the key risks to the delivery of this project’s benefits, on time and on budget?  

Page 27

Page 11 of 24



 

12 
 

OFFICIAL  

Either describe risks (including both impact and probability), or attach a risk register as an 
appendix.  Include planned monitoring steps and potential mitigation actions.  What is the 
governance structure to deliver the project’s benefits? (one page maximum) 
 
 
WCC’s Transport and Economy will assume full responsibility for delivery of the Scheme. 
The Scheme will be managed as a project using PRINCE2 methodologies in accordance 
with WCC standard governance procedures, which determine delegations for decision 
making, reporting and monitoring  
 
 
Risk Register is attached as a separate document. 
 
 
 
 

Q9: Provide the estimated Capital Costs and Funding. 

 
Prior 
years 
£’000 

2019/20 
£’000 

2020/21 
£’000 

2021/22 
and later 

£’000 

Total 
£’000 

Design: Detail design  
 

  33  32 

Site Supervision   12  12 
Works: Survey, Audits, Contract 
works. Highways cost (including    
contingency) 

  161  161 

Traffic signals    42  42 
Public utilities: Gas, electricity 
(including contingency)   

  81  81 

Contingency (44%)    142  142 
Inflation factor (6% per cent per 
year)  

  29                 29 

Total Capital Cost   500  500 
Less: external funding secured      
Less: external funding unsecured      
Less: revenue/other internal 
funding 

     

Capital Investment Fund 
requirement 

  500  500 
 

Q10: Explain where uncertainties in costing exist. What is the probability of cost increases and 
what is the level of contingency within the budget?   

 
The levels of anticipated engineering works proposed for this Scheme have had 
contingency built in to their estimated cost as highlighted above. These have been 
factored in to utilities works and highways construction works. The contingency would 

Page 28

Page 12 of 24



 

13 
 

OFFICIAL  

factor utility cost which could increase when ground works are carried out, as well as 
increase in highways construction cost if the project is delayed or requires additional 
specifications of works. 
 
The cost estimations are based on the preliminary design, however these will need to take 
in to consideration mitigating factors such as removing pinch points, addressing possible 
rat runs as a result of this schemes implementation. This supports the requirement for 
£500,000 to deliver this scheme, anything which is surplus will be returned to the CIF Pot. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Q11: Provide details of any External Funding identified above 

Sources of Funding  Secured 
or 

Unsecured 

Prior 
years 
£’000 

2019/20 
£’000 

2020/21 
£’000 

2021/22 
and later 

£’000 

Total 
£’000 

       
       
       
Total external funds to be 

applied 
      

 

Q12: What are the conditions and timescales for achieving and applying these external funding 
streams? 
The funding should only be used for the detailed design and further feasibility work associated with the 
improvement scheme at the Green Man crossroads.  
 
  
 
Q13: What are the revenue costs/savings arising from the project? How will they be met?  

 
There will be an ongoing maintenance requirement for traffic signals. These will be met from 
the traffic signals team as part of their maintenance programme for all existing traffic signals 
across Warwickshire. The average cost for maintenance and routine inspections for a traffic 
signal junction has been highlighted in the table below, which was provided from out traffic 
signals team.  

Page 29

Page 13 of 24



 

14 
 

OFFICIAL  

 
 
Provide details in table below 

Revenue cost item and funding 
source 

Prior 
years 
£’000 

2019/20 
£’000 

2020/21 
£’000 

2021/22 
and 
later 
£’000 

Total 
£’000 

Maintenance and routine inspections of 
traffic signal junction (annually)    

  3  3 

      
      
      
      

Total revenue cost / benefit     3 
 

 

Q14: What are the likely political/reputational implications of the project?  How have these been 
assessed? 

 
WCC has a duty as the local Highways Authority to manage its road network with safety 
as a priority. The government wrote to local authorities, stating that “road casualties have 
huge economic and personal costs. The government is fully committed to working with 
local authorities to deliver further improvements in road safety.” 
 
Part of WCC’s combined approach to road safety within the County is an engineering one. 
The proposed Scheme will therefore use an engineering approach to contribute to the 
Authority’s overall aim to reduce the number of people killed or seriously injured on its 
roads.  
As highlighted below, the KSI casualties for Warwickshire have steadily increased year on 
year. The increase in number of vehicles suggests that this figure will also increase, 
especially at high volume traffic locations, such as the Green Man junction. Failure to 
tackle collision hotspots, especially those which have been recognised for some time, may 
have substantial reputational impact for WCC, especially if they are allowed to continue. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 30

Page 14 of 24



 

15 
 

OFFICIAL  

Figure 6 : WCC KSI Casualties (2009-2018) 

 
 

Local members have received correspondence from their constituents highlighting the 
issues at this particular location. Although various road safety measures such as regular 
relining and updating the signage has occurred, the casualty problem persists.  
 
Failure to deal with the problem is likely to lead to pressure on elected members as traffic 
flows increase and collisions likely to increase in turn.   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Q15: What are the likely social implications of the project?  How have these been assessed? 

 
The social implications are wide and far-ranging and include a reduction in injury collisions 
to pedestrians at the junction. This will have direct benefits to those pedestrians who use 
the junction on a regular basis and the addition of signals will see improved safety and a 
corresponding reduction in the likelihood of being involved in a collision.  
 
Aside from the obvious health and well-being of not being directly involved in a collision, 
local residents will benefit from no longer living with the knowledge of a relatively 
dangerous junction within their location. This is likely to have significant mental health and 
well-being effects. The present busy road is difficult to negotiate for vulnerable road users; 
the signalised junction will give equal priority to pedestrians and cyclist with the new walk 
with traffic signals.  

Page 31

Page 15 of 24



 

16 
 

OFFICIAL  

 
The removal of delays in traveling to wider routes will result in better air quality at this 
location. A further benefit travelling through this location under the new layout would be 
reduced cost in fuel consumed to access wider routes for commuters; this is highlighted in 
Traffic Economic Efficiency (TEE) table which is attached that highlights all the transport 
economic efficiencies.   
 
For commuters and other road users, the reduction in collisions which occur at this 
junction will improve the flow of traffic and prevent delays. This will help economic 
productivity and reduce frustration in drivers, itself a common cause of collision at this 
location. These figures are quantified in the (TEE) table attached separately. 

 
 

Q16: What are the likely environmental implications of the project?  How have these been 
assessed? 

 
The DfT’s Creating Growth, Cutting Carbon: Making Sustainable Local Transport Happen 
(2011) White Paper is a document that sets out the government’s vision for a sustainable 
local transport system that supports the economy and reduces carbon emissions.  It 
address the dominance of private vehicles by encouraging more sustainable modes of 
travel and the role local authorities has in enabling this shift.  
This Scheme ties in with the ambitions of the above document as it will encourage 
sustainable local travel and economic growth by making cycling and walking more 
attractive and effective, promoting lower carbon transport whilst also be tackling local road 
congestion.    
 
The provision of improved pedestrian facilities within the Scheme will improve the 
environment for people choosing the healthier option of walking; the Scheme will 
encourage this activity in the local area. 
 
By signalising the junction and reducing collision frequency, there will also be an 
improvement in congestion at the site. Air quality will be improved, through less queueing 
and fewer hold-ups, leading to a reduction in vehicle emissions. This will lead to further 
improvements in the well-being of local residents through improved air quality. 
 
The reduction in congestion will also reduce the impact of noise at the location. Less 
queuing traffic along with reduced vehicle speeds will lead to a reduction in noise from 
vehicles. This will improve the environment within the local area and further improve the 
well-being of local residents. 
 
Cyclists are also a regular road user of this location that has been involved in a number of 
collisions. As highlighted in the graph below there has been a steady increase in the miles 
covered per cyclist since 2002 through to 2017. A number of collisions which occurred at 
the proposed scheme location involved cyclist, collisions would likely increase at this 
location, with cycling and number of vehicles increasing. Having a ‘walk with traffic’ and 
‘ahead only’ movement signalised junction will allow cyclist to confidently facilitate their 
route through this location. Local residence would be encouraged to cycle to their wider 
route as assurance of their safety when facilitating this present known collision hotspot 
would be far more positive due to the new proposed road layout. 

Page 32

Page 16 of 24



 

17 
 

OFFICIAL  

 
The below figures further highlights a change in culture, where more and more cyclist are 
now using this form of transport as part of  their daily commute to work. The increase in 
average miles cycled would highlight that this activity will be increasing. The average 
cycling miles on road has also increased by a steady level.  Average cycling miles per 
person per year has also increased. The new signalised junction will enable more cyclists 
to confidently facilitate this section of the highway, whereas presently there is a number of 
incidents taking place which involve cyclist, as the existing road lay out does not 
sufficiently protect cyclist from collisions at the cross road junction.  

 
Figure 7: Average cycle miles 

 
 
SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY THOSE APPLYING UNDER THE COMMUNITY AND 
INDIVIDUAL SAFETY, HEALTH AND CAPACITY CORE OUTCOME ( red headings, three page 
maximum ) 

Q17: Have existing service assumptions been challenged and how? What degree of innovation 
does the proposal display?   
 

The scheme will tackle a part of the road network which suffers from consistently high 
collision rates, often involving personal injury to road users. The new road configuration 
will significantly reduce collisions and injuries from a current rate of 5 per year to around 
0.4 per year, as highlighted previously this is reduction has been based on the average 
number of collisions at signalised junctions across Warwickshire.    
 
The junction has been the subject of an accident investigation report which highlighted the 

Page 33

Page 17 of 24



 

18 
 

OFFICIAL  

vulnerability of car users, cyclist and pedestrians at the junction, the majority of collisions 
arise from failure to give way at the existing cross roads. The current layout is not fit for 
purpose with the level of traffic entering or leaving this junction to access their wider route.  
 
For pedestrians, the new layout enables ‘walk with traffic’. This will enable local residents 
to access high street via this crossing facility. Pedestrians knowing that there will be no 
right or left turning vehicles conflicting with their walking route will encourage local 
resident to use walking as form of transporting themselves to the town centre. A reduction 
in congestion will help to improve air quality for local residents. All of these improvements 
tie in with the Council’s One Organisational Plan (OOP2020) drive to create safe, 
independent and healthy communities. 
 
The benefits to the community may also be measured directly through a reduction in 
personal injury collisions at the site. In addition, the local community will benefit from not 
living with and driving through a known casualty hotspot. The broader Coleshill community 
will benefit from a decrease in congestion at this location. 
 
Once completed the scheme will be added to the Traffic and road safety completed 
scheme database and analysis will be carried out after a period of three years and five 
years to establish collision numbers following the implementation of the scheme. The 
forecast collision rate following completion of this scheme is an average of 0.4 per year a 
reduction from the current baseline value of 5 per year. This analysis will be used to 
inform future Road Safety intervention strategy.   
 
As part of the Vectos modelling package, a benefit to cost ratio (BCR) was carried out on 
the proposed scheme. The BCR takes into consideration the initial cost layout of the 
scheme, in relation to the proposed benefits achievable for the road users. Attached 
separately the highlighted cost benefits are shown taking into consideration all 
stakeholders using this road. For the signalised junction scheme a positive BCR of 6.16 
was established based on the projected cost of scheme of £376,000.  

 
DfTs guidance (summarised below) classifies a BCR in this range as ‘Very High’ Value for 
Money (VfM). 
 
• Poor VfM if below 1.0 
• Low  VfM if the BCR is between 1.0 and 1.5 
• Medium VfM if the BCR is between 2.0 and 4.0 
• High VfM if the BCR is greater than 4.0 
• Very High VfM if the BCR is greater than 4.0 

 
 
Q18: How have community stakeholders been involved in the decision-making process?  
Provide evidence of demand for the project (e.g. from local residents, employees or business) in 
an appendix. 
 

The new layout will have positive benefits for local residents who will no longer be 
hindered by congestion as a result of traffic movements being controlled and collisions 

Page 34

Page 18 of 24



 

19 
 

OFFICIAL  

being significantly reduced. All road users will benefit from a safer, free-flowing junction 
with users significantly less prone to injury collisions. The provision of a new pedestrian 
refuge will assist pedestrian movements in the area and promote walking. This will be 
beneficial for residents accessing the centre of Coleshill through this crossing facility, 
allowing easier access on to High Street. 
 
Businesses will feel the benefit of an efficient and less collision prone junction, thereby 
allowing successful, on-time deliveries as well as their staff to get to their place of 
employment in a timely manner via easier access to A446. 
 
This positive impact on economic growth meshes with the Council’s OOP2020 which 
states that “Warwickshire’s economy is supported by the right jobs, training and skills 
infrastructure”. The improvements to the road layout will make the area a more attractive 
place to do business with a strong local economy and infrastructure and ensure that our 
communities and businesses are thriving and prosperous.  

 
Historically the Council have received many requests to address congestion and safety at 
the Green Man crossroads.  During the period 2006-2009 the Council, with Coleshill Town 
Council, Coleshill Business Action Group and Warwickshire Police formed Coleshill Traffic 
Management Group to consider issues relating to traffic in Coleshill town. The primary 
focus of the concerns related to the Green Man crossroads. The group failed to identify a 
workable solution which could address traffic flows as well as road accident collisions at 
this location, the extensive modelling which has now taken place has enabled live traffic 
flows to be monitored and collisions causes to be addressed. 
 
County Councillors Reilly and Hayfield have championed the need for a scheme to be 
identified at the Green Man crossroads to address safety, congestion and severance 
issues.  They have been involved throughout the development of the scheme and identify 
that the signalised junction would be beneficial to the local community through addressing 
safety and severance issues in the town centre. 
 
An initial meeting with the police which addresses concerns about this location. They are 
in agreement that the ahead only signalised junction addresses the safety concerns which 
have been raised in the past. 
 
Further community engagement will be undertaken through proposed public information 
exhibitions and TRO consultation whereby all statutory consultees will be informed of any 
road layout changes that will affect the location.  

 
 
Q19: What external factors determine the outcomes of the project and how have these risks 
been mitigated?  
 

The location has been identified as it has experienced a high number of injury collisions 
for some time. The collision numbers for the previous five years to the data used within 
this report show a similar number of collisions.  
 

Page 35

Page 19 of 24



 

20 
 

OFFICIAL  

The main risk to the project as with any highways engineering scheme is that the 
anticipated reduction of personal injury collisions does not reduce following the installation 
of signalised traffic lights. This would not provide the stated anticipated benefits to 
reducing personal injury collisions. To mitigate this, research has been carried out in 
relation to the impact of signalised traffic lights across Warwickshire to determine the 
reductions experienced in real-life conditions.  
 
In an engineering scheme of this size, with the implementation of traffic signals, There 
would be an anticipated increase of vehicles driving through High street, as their will be no 
facility for right or left turning on to Birmingham/Blythe Road which could possibly have an 
impact on the network flow of traffic. Vectos Microsim traffic modelling has assessed this 
scenario in the below table. 

 
Figure 8: Model Scenarios in 2020 and 2024 

 
The above results indicate a reduction in delay time for the AM period in the year 2020 
and 2024 assessment. Presently the majority of the collisions occurred during peak time 
AM traffic. Therefore as well as an anticipated reduction in collisions at this location, the 
actual delay time is estimated to be lower during the same time period at which collisions 
are most likely to occur.  

 
There is also the possibility of pressure from major housing development. The increase in 
number of houses within this location would put pressure on to the Green man junction. 
However the scheme would still mitigate the impact compared to its present layout. 
 

 

FOR EXISTING COMMUNITY AND INDIVIDUAL SAFETY, HEALTH AND CAPACITY SCHEMES 

Q20: Why have costs increased and why was this not foreseen in the original CIF bid?  (one 
page maximum, provide appendices if needed) 
 
 
 
 

Page 36

Page 20 of 24



 

21 
 

OFFICIAL  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q21: What options for alternative funding or changing the scope of the project have been 
considered?  Could the project be stopped? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q22: What is the risk of further cost increases and how will these be prevented? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37

Page 21 of 24



 

22 
 

OFFICIAL  

SECTIONS TO BE COMPLETED BY THOSE APPLYING UNDER THE ECONOMIC VIBRANCY 
CORE OUTCOME (blue headings, three page maximum) 

Q23: What degree of innovation does the proposal display?  Have existing service assumptions 
been challenged and how? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q24: How have community stakeholders been involved in the decision-making process?  
Provide evidence of demand for the project (e.g. from local residents, employees or business) 
in an appendix.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Q25: What external factors determine the outcomes of the project and how have these risks 
been mitigated? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 38

Page 22 of 24



 

23 
 

OFFICIAL  

FOR EXISTING ECONOMIC VIBRANCY SCHEMES 

Q26: Why have costs increased and why was this not foreseen in the original CIF bid?  (one 
page maximum, provide appendices if needed) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q27: What options for alternative funding or changing the scope of the project have been 
considered?  Could the project be stopped? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q28: What is the risk of further cost increases and how will these be prevented? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39

Page 23 of 24



 

24 
 

OFFICIAL  

SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY THOSE APPLYING UNDER THE BEST USE OF RESOURCES 
CORE OUTCOME (green headings, three page maximum) 
 
Q29: What is the financial return to the organisation, and is it cashable?  What are the key 
assumptions and what is the sensitivity of the return to changes in those assumptions?  Include 
here or in appendices information about relevant calculations such as RoI, NPV, payback etc.   
Include a 20-year annual net cashflow in an appendix, including .any revenue cost/saving 
impacts. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 40

Page 24 of 24



 

© Warwickshire County Council, Corporate Equalities & Diversity Team Page 1 of 10 
EqIA toolkit completed .doc 

OFFICIAL - Sensitive  

 
 
 
 
 
 
         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Equality Impact 
Assessment/ Analysis (EqIA)  

Toolkit – Part 1 
Introduction & Forms 

 
December 2011 

 
 
 
 

We are happy for other agencies to use this document for a non-commercial basis or to amend to meet 
their own needs, we do ask however that you acknowledge WCC. 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 41

Page 1 of 10Page 1 of 10



 

© Warwickshire County Council, Corporate Equalities & Diversity Team Page 2 of 10 
EqIA toolkit completed .doc 

OFFICIAL - Sensitive  

Contents            
 
 
 

1. Introduction 
 

 
What is an Equality Impact Assessment/ Analysis?   3 

 
Why undertake Equality Impact Assessments/ Analysis?  3 - 5 

 
        Who is responsible for Equality Impact Assessments/ Analysis? 5 
 
        When should I carry out Equality Impact Assessments/ Analysis 5  

 
   

  
2. Equality Impact Assessment/ Analysis Forms      

 
Warwickshire County Council      6 

 
      Initial Screening Form - A1       7 
     
      Equality Impact Assessment/ Analysis Form  - A2   8 - 10 

 
 

Guidance notes are available as a separate document 
 

 
      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 42

Page 2 of 10



 

© Warwickshire County Council, Corporate Equalities & Diversity Team Page 3 of 10 
EqIA toolkit completed .doc 

OFFICIAL - Sensitive  

1.        Introduction 

 
1.1      What is an Equality Impact Assessment/ Analysis (EqIA)? 
 
An Equality Impact Assessment/ Analysis (EqIA) is a tool for identifying the potential impact 
of the county council’s strategies, policies, services and functions on its customers and staff.  
 
It is an evidence based assessment tool, to ensure and evidence that the service does not 
unlawfully discriminate and has due regard in line with the General and specific duties under 
the Public Sector Equality Duty 2011.  
 
They can help anticipate the equality consequences of particular policy/service initiatives and 
ensure that as far as possible, any negative consequences for a particular group or sector of 
the community are eliminated, minimised or counterbalanced by other measures. 
 
They are therefore essentially about service improvements and can help staff provide and 
deliver excellent services to customers by making sure that these reflect the needs of the 
community.  
 
This toolkit has been produced to help managers undertake comprehensive and robust 
Equality Impact Assessments/ Analysis (EqIA) of all their core services or functions, 
strategies, policies, procedures and practices.   
 
Please note that throughout this document the term ‘policy/service’ will be used to abbreviate 
for ‘functions, strategies, policies, procedures and practices’. 
 
 
1.2      Why undertake Equality Impact Assessments/ Analysis? 
 
It is good practice and necessary if we are to continue delivering an inclusive Council 
services and deliver the Council’s ambitious equalities agenda. 
 
EqIA’s will help us drive forward the equalities agenda locally and with our partners.  The 
benefits of impact assessments include: 
 

 Helping to identify whether we are excluding certain groups from our policies/ services;  
 Helping to identify any unmet need and rectify any unmet needs for those with 

protected characteristics 
 Helping to mainstream Equality & Diversity into our work 
 Helping to improve our overall service delivery 
 Helping us to target resources more effectively 

 
Under the General duty of the Public Sector Equality Duty April 2011, a public authority 
must, in the exercise of its functions, give due regard to the need to:  
 

a) Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other prohibited 
conduct.  

 

b) Advance equality of opportunity (remove or minimise disadvantage; meet people’s 
needs; take account of disabilities; encourage participation in public life).  

Page 43

Page 3 of 10



 

© Warwickshire County Council, Corporate Equalities & Diversity Team Page 4 of 10 
EqIA toolkit completed .doc 

OFFICIAL - Sensitive  

c) Foster good relations between people (tackle prejudice and promote 
understanding).  

 
The Equality Act 2010, provides cover to the following protected characteristics: 
 

 Age: When considering disadvantage, take into account impacts on children and 
young people as well as adults, and cross-cutting impacts such as parents and carers 
(of younger, disabled and older people). 

 

 Disability: A person has a disability if s/he has, or has had, a physical or mental 
impairment which has a substantial and long-term adverse effect on their ability to 
carry out normal day-to-day activities. Carers are covered ‘by association’.  

 

 Gender reassignment: A person who is proposing to undergo, is undergoing or has 
undergone gender reassignment. 

 

 Pregnancy and maternity: Maternity refers to the period of 26 weeks after the birth 
(including still births).  

 

 Race  
 

 Religion and belief: Religious and philosophical beliefs including lack of belief.  
 

 Sex  
 

 Sexual orientation 
 

 Marriage and civil partnership: (b and c of the General Duty mentioned above is not 
applicable)  

 
The County Council must assess which of its policies and services are relevant to the various 
protected characteristics, and set out how they will: 
 

 Monitor policies/services for any adverse impact on equality 
 

 Assess and consult on the likely impact on proposed policies/services 
 

 Make sure the public have access to information and services 
 

 Train their staff in relation to the various duties 
 
We want to ensure that our policies and practices do not discriminate against any group 
within our community and that we use every opportunity to promote equality of opportunity 
and good community relations.  They can be used to focus on specific protected 
characteristics to help promote equality of opportunity for a particular group.  For instance, 
certain sections of the community may be known to experience more disadvantage than 
others. They may be adversely affected by a policy or service or omitted from the benefits of 
the policy or service.  The list below is not meant to be exhaustive; and your experience in a 
particular area of work might mean that you additionally look at other diversity issues.  
 
You may want to consider the impact of the policy on the following: 
 

 Different ethnic groups including white minorities 
 

Page 44

Page 4 of 10



 

© Warwickshire County Council, Corporate Equalities & Diversity Team Page 5 of 10 
EqIA toolkit completed .doc 

OFFICIAL - Sensitive  

 Faith groups and faith issues 
 

 Different sexes, including transgender 
 

 Disabled and non-disabled people 
 

 Gay men, lesbians and straight people 
 

 Different age groups, for example older and younger people 

 
1.3      Who is responsible for Equality Impact Assessments/ Analysis? 
 
Equality Impact Assessments/ Analysis  should be an integral part of policy development. 
The person conducting an EqIA should have a detailed understanding of the policy or service 
being assessed, and also be in a position to ensure changes can be made when they are 
needed.   
 
The ownership and responsibility for an EqIA lies at Head of Service level, however, Service 
Managers and frontline staff are important in the assessment process as they will not only be 
involved in implementing the necessary actions identified following an assessment but also 
helping to integrate and mainstream equalities into service planning.  
 
For some assessments, particularly smaller ones, it may be more appropriate to have a 
‘virtual team’ with one or two people taking responsibility for it, but drawing on the knowledge 
and expertise of others as and when necessary. To avoid duplication, try and undertake an 
EqIA as part of a review.  For example, if you are reviewing your service plan, an EqIA could 
be undertaken at the same time. 

 
1.4 When should I carry out EqIA? 
 

 Planned EqIA 
 

A timetable that lists priority services, functions, policies or strategies across all business 
units and service areas that require an EqIA. This list will have been agreed by the Group 
Equality & Diversity Group and identifies which officer is responsible and the planned 
timescale. 
 

 EqIA of decisions 
 

The law requires us to consider equality for any ‘proposed new or changing policies, services 
or functions’, or financial decisions which would have an effect on services. EqIA should be 
carried out at the formative stage of policy making, before decisions are made.  
The results of EqIA should be included with reports to decision makers as an attached EqIA 
form. 
 

 EqIA and the commissioning cycle 
 

EqIA is relevant to commissioning at several stages; for example it provides a way to assess 
need, reviewing existing services, or develop service specifications.  
 
If in doubt as to whether to undertake an EqIA, contact the equality team on 01926 412497 or 
email  equalities@warwickshire.gov.uk 

Page 45

Page 5 of 10



 

© Warwickshire County Council, Corporate Equalities & Diversity Team Page 6 of 10 
EqIA toolkit completed .doc 

OFFICIAL - Sensitive  

 
 

Equality Impact Assessment/ Analysis (EqIA) 
 
 

Group 
 

Traffic and Road Safety 

 

Business Units/Service Area 
 

Communities 

 

Plan/ Strategy/ Policy/ Service being assessed 
 

Coleshill Green Man Junction, 
Proposed signalisation  

 
Is this is a new or existing policy/service?   
 
If existing policy/service please state date of last 
assessment 

New 

 

EqIA Review team – List of members 
 

Jagpreet Liddar 

 

Date of this assessment 
 

30/07/2019 

 
Signature of completing officer (to be signed after 
the EqIA has been completed) 
  
 
Are any of the outcomes from this assessment 
likely to result in complaints from existing services 
users and/ or members of the public? 
If yes please flag this with your Head of Service and 
the Customer Relations Team as soon as possible. 

 
NO 

 
Name and signature of Head of Service (to be 
signed after the EqIA has been completed) 

 

 
Signature of GLT Equalities Champion (to be 
signed after the EqIA is completed and signed by 
the completing officer) 
 

 

 
A copy of this form including relevant data and information to be forwarded to the  
Group Equalities Champion and the Corporate Equalities & Diversity Team  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Warwickshire County Council 

Page 46

Page 6 of 10



 

© Warwickshire County Council, Corporate Equalities & Diversity Team  
EqIA toolkit completed .doc    Page 7 of 10 
 

OFFICIAL - Sensitive  

Form A1 
    

INITIAL SCREENING FOR STRATEGIES/POLICIES/FUNCTIONS FOR EQUALITIES RELEVANCE TO ELIMINATE 
DISCRIMINATION, PROMOTE EQUALITY AND FOSTER GOOD RELATIONS 

 
 
                   High relevance/priority                                 Medium relevance/priority                  Low or no relevance/ priority 
 

Note:   
1. Tick coloured boxes appropriately, and depending on degree of relevance to each of the equality strands 
2. Summaries of the legislation/guidance should be used to assist this screening process 
 
Business Unit/Services: Relevance/Risk to Equalities 

 
State the Function/Policy 
/Service/Strategy being 
assessed: 

Gender Race Disability Sexual 
Orientation 

Religion/Belief Age Gender 
Reassignment 

Pregnancy/ 
Maternity 

Marriage/ 
Civil 
Partnership 
(only for staff) 

Installation Of Traffic 
Signals 

                           

                            
                            
                            
                            
                            
                            
                            
Are your proposals likely to impact on social inequalities e.g. child poverty for example or our most geographically 
disadvantaged communities? If yes please explain how. 
 

NO 

Are your proposals likely to impact on a carer who looks after older people or people with disabilities? If yes please explain 
how. 
 

NO 

P
age 47

P
age 7 of 10



 

© Warwickshire County Council, Corporate Equalities & Diversity Team  
EqIA toolkit completed .doc    Page 8 of 10 
 

OFFICIAL - Sensitive  

 
Form A2 – Details of Plan/ Strategy/ Service/ Policy 

 
Stage 1 – Scoping and Defining 
 

 

(1) What are the aims and objectives of 
Plan/Strategy/Service/Policy? 
 

To tackle a long-standing casualty hotspot for traffic collisions resulting in personal 
injury.  

(2) How does it fit with Warwickshire County 
Council’s wider objectives? 
 

The scheme reinforces the ambition to ‘reduce further the number of people killed or 
injured on Warwickshire’s roads’. 

 
(3) What are the expected outcomes? 
 

To reduce the current average personal injury collision rate from 4 per year to around 
0.4 per year. 

(4)Which of the groups with protected 
characteristics is this intended to benefit? (see 
form A1 for list of protected groups) 
 

It is intended that it will benefit all groups. The safety and accessibility to the Junction 
will be improved from its current state. 

Stage 2 - Information Gathering 
 

 

(1) What type and range of evidence or 
information have you used to help you make a 
judgement about the plan/ strategy/ service/ 
policy? 
 

Vectos Microsim was employed to provide a traffic analysis of the proposed new road 
layout and an indication of the potential benefits in comparison with leaving the road 
layout as it currently stands. Data has been collected from the Department For 
Transport and Warwickshire Local Transport Plan 3.  

(2) Have you consulted on the plan/ strategy/ 
service/policy and if so with whom?  
 

Consultation has been carried out with Local County and Warwickshire Police.  

(3) Which of the groups with protected 
characteristics have you consulted with? 
 
 
 

N/A 

P
age 48

P
age 8 of 10



 

© Warwickshire County Council, Corporate Equalities & Diversity Team  
EqIA toolkit completed .doc    Page 9 of 10 
 

OFFICIAL - Sensitive  

Stage 3 – Analysis of impact 
 

 

(1) From your data and consultations is there 
any adverse or negative impact identified for 
any particular group which could amount to 
discrimination?  
 
 
If yes, identify the groups and how they are 
affected. 

RACE 
 

DISABILITY 
 

Change in road layout 
may result in potential 

collisions if unfamiliar with 
the scheme and its 

changes. 

GENDER 

 MARRIAGE/CIVIL 
PARTNERSHIP 

 

AGE GENDER REASSIGNMENT 

RELIGION/BELIEF 
 
 

PREGNANCY 
MATERNITY 

SEXUAL ORIENTATION 

(2) If there is an adverse impact, can this be 
justified? 
 
 

This impact will be for a transitional period as local people gain familiarity with the 
proposed changes.  

(3)What actions are going to be taken to 
reduce or eliminate negative or adverse 
impact? (this should form part of your action 
plan under Stage 4.) 
 

Ensure that during construction phases of scheme, the traffic management is in 
accordance with the Safety of Street Works and Road Works: A Code of Practise. The 
scheme design will be designed to cater for these users and undergo a Safety Audit 
prior to installation. 

(4) How does the plan/strategy/service/policy 
contribute to promotion of equality? If not what 
can be done? 
 

The scheme will benefit all road user groups by improved safety and reliability of 
journey times.  

(5) How does the plan/strategy/service/policy 
promote good relations between groups? If 
not what can be done? 

The introduction of a revised road layout will provide a safe, reliable access to the 
public highway for all user groups. By simplifying the road layout there will be less 
conflict between the different groups.    

P
age 49

P
age 9 of 10



 

© Warwickshire County Council, Corporate Equalities & Diversity Team  
EqIA toolkit completed .doc    Page 10 of 10 
 

OFFICIAL - Sensitive  

(6) Are there any obvious barriers to 
accessing the service? If yes how can they be 
overcome?  
 

N/A 

 
 

Stage 4 – Action Planning, Review & 
Monitoring 
 

 

If No Further Action is required then go to – 
Review & Monitoring 
  
(1)Action Planning – Specify any changes or 
improvements which can be made to the 
service or policy to mitigate or eradicate 
negative or adverse impact on specific 
groups, including resource implications. 
 
 

 
 
 
EqIA Action Plan 
 
Action  Lead Officer Date for 

completion 
Resource 
requirements 

Comments 

     
     
     
     

 

(2) Review and Monitoring 
State how and when you will monitor policy 
and Action Plan 
 

This will be reviewed three years from the date of this assessment by a Road Safety 
Engineer. If the scheme is constructed a site visit will be undertaken to assess the 
usability of the junction for each user group. 

      
 

P
age 50

P
age 10 of 10



Communications Log
Green Man Crossroads Emails into Inbox

DATE CODE

03/11/21 COMM1

05/11/21 COMM2

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 51

Page 1 of 440Page 1 of 440



05/11/21 COMM3

06/11/21 COMM4

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 52

Page 2 of 440



06/11/21 COMM5

08/11/21 COMM6

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 53

Page 3 of 440



08/11/21 COMM7

04/11/21 COMM8

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 54

Page 4 of 440



04/11/21 COMM9

08/11/21 COMM10

08/11/21 COMM11

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 55

Page 5 of 440



03/11/21 COMM12

09/11/21 COMM13

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 56

Page 6 of 440



10/11/21 COMM14

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 57

Page 7 of 440



10/11/21 COMM15

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 58

Page 8 of 440



11/11/21 COMM16

11/11/21 COMM17

11/11/21 COMM18

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 59

Page 9 of 440



11/11/21 COMM19

11/11/21 COMM20

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 60

Page 10 of 440



11/11/21 COMM21

11/11/21 COMM22

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 61

Page 11 of 440



08/11/21 COMM23

07/11/21 COMM24

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 62

Page 12 of 440



12/11/21 COMM25

13/11/21 COMM26

13/11/21 COMM27

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 63

Page 13 of 440



13/11/21 COMM28

13/11/21 COMM29

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 64

Page 14 of 440



13/11/21 COMM30

14/11/21 COMM31

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 65

Page 15 of 440



14/11/21 COMM32

15/11/21 COMM33

15/11/21 COMM34

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 66

Page 16 of 440



15/11/21 COMM35

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 67

Page 17 of 440



09/11/21 COMM36

11/11/21 COMM37

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 68

Page 18 of 440



16/11/21 COMM38

16/11/21 COMM39

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 69

Page 19 of 440



16/11/21 COMM40

16/11/21 COMM41

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 70

Page 20 of 440



16/11/21 COMM42

16/11/21 COMM43

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 71

Page 21 of 440



16/11/21 COMM44

16/11/21 COMM45

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 72

Page 22 of 440



16/11/21 COMM46

16/11/21 COMM47

16/11/21 COMM48

16/11/21 COMM49

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 73

Page 23 of 440



16/11/21 COMM50

16/11/21 COMM51

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 74

Page 24 of 440



16/11/21 COMM52

16/11/21 COMM53

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 75

Page 25 of 440



16/11/21 COMM54

16/11/21 COMM55

16/11/21 COMM56

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 76

Page 26 of 440



16/11/21 COMM57

16/11/21 COMM58

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 77

Page 27 of 440



16/11/21 COMM59

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 78

Page 28 of 440



16/11/21 COMM60

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 79

Page 29 of 440



17/11/21 COMM61

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 80

Page 30 of 440



17/11/21 COMM62

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 81

Page 31 of 440



17/11/21 COMM63

17/11/21 COMM64

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 82

Page 32 of 440



17/11/21 COMM65

17/11/21 COMM66

17/11/21 COMM67

17/11/21 COMM68

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 83

Page 33 of 440



17/11/21 COMM69

17/11/21 COMM70

17/11/21 COMM71

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 84

Page 34 of 440



17/11/21 COMM72

17/11/21 COMM73

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 85

Page 35 of 440



17/11/21 COMM74

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 86

Page 36 of 440



17/11/21 COMM75

18/11/21 COMM76

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 87

Page 37 of 440



18/11/21 COMM77

18/11/21 COMM78

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 88

Page 38 of 440



18/11/21 COMM79

18/11/21 COMM80

18/11/21 COMM81

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 89

Page 39 of 440



18/11/21 COMM82

18/11/21 COMM83

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 90

Page 40 of 440



19/11/21 COMM84

19/11/21 COMM85

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 91

Page 41 of 440



20/11/21 COMM86

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 92

Page 42 of 440



20/11/21 COMM87

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 93

Page 43 of 440



22/11/21 COMM88

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 94

Page 44 of 440



22/11/21 COMM89

22/11/21 COMM90

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 95

Page 45 of 440



22/11/21 COMM91

22/11/21 COMM92

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 96

Page 46 of 440



22/11/21 COMM93

22/11/21 COMM94

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 97

Page 47 of 440



23/11/21 COMM95

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 98

Page 48 of 440



23/11/21 COMM96

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 99

Page 49 of 440



24/11/21 COMM97

24/11/21 COMM98

24/11/21 COMM99

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 100

Page 50 of 440



24/11/21 COMM100

24/11/21 COMM101

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 101

Page 51 of 440



24/11/21 COMM102

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 102

Page 52 of 440



24/11/21 COMM103

24/11/21 COMM104

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 103

Page 53 of 440



24/11/21 COMM105

COMM106

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 104

Page 54 of 440



25/11/21 COMM107

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 105

Page 55 of 440



25/11/21 COMM108

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 106

Page 56 of 440



28/11/21 COMM109

28/11/21 COMM110

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 107

Page 57 of 440



29/11/21 COMM111

29/11/21 COMM112

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 108

Page 58 of 440



29/11/21 COMM113

29/11/21 COMM114

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 109

Page 59 of 440



29/11/21 COMM115

29/11/21 COMM116

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 110

Page 60 of 440



29/11/21 COMM117

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 111

Page 61 of 440



29/11/21 COMM118

29/11/21 COMM119

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 112

Page 62 of 440



30/11/21 COMM120

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 113

Page 63 of 440



02/12/21 COMM121

02/12/21 COMM122

04/12/21 COMM123

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 114

Page 64 of 440



04/12/21 COMM124

04/12/21 COMM125

04/12/21 COMM126

05/12/21 COMM127

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 115

Page 65 of 440



06/12/21 COMM128

06/12/21 COMM129

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 116

Page 66 of 440



06/12/21 COMM130

06/12/21 COMM131

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 117

Page 67 of 440



06/12/21 COMM132

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 118

Page 68 of 440



06/12/21 COMM133

06/12/21 COMM134

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 119

Page 69 of 440



07/12/21 COMM135

07/12/21 COMM136

07/12/21 COMM137

07/12/21 COMM138

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 120

Page 70 of 440



07/12/21 COMM139

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 121

Page 71 of 440



08/12/21 COMM140

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 122

Page 72 of 440



08/12/21 COMM141

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 123

Page 73 of 440



08/12/21 COMM142

08/12/21 COMM143

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 124

Page 74 of 440



09/12/21 COMM144

09/12/21 COMM145

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 125

Page 75 of 440



09/12/21 COMM146

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 126

Page 76 of 440



09/12/21 COMM147

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 127

Page 77 of 440



09/12/21 COMM148

09/12/21 COMM149

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 128

Page 78 of 440



10/12/21 COMM150

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 129

Page 79 of 440



10/12/21 COMM151

10/12/21 COMM152

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 130

Page 80 of 440



10/12/21 COMM153

10/12/21 COMM154

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 131

Page 81 of 440



10/12/21 COMM155

10/12/21 COMM156

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 132

Page 82 of 440



10/12/21 COMM157

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 133

Page 83 of 440



11/12/21 COMM158

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 134

Page 84 of 440



11/12/21 COMM159

11/12/21 COMM160

11/12/21 COMM161

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 135

Page 85 of 440



11/12/21 COMM162

11/12/21 COMM163

12/12/21 COMM164

12/12/21 COMM165

13/12/21 COMM166

20/01/22 COMM167

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 136

Page 86 of 440



02/02/22 COMM168

08/04/2022

(Letter sent to digital mailbox
25/11/2021)

COMM169

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 137

Page 87 of 440



22/04/22 COMM170

16/08/22 COMM171

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 138

Page 88 of 440



MESSAGE

With reference to our telephone call yesterday, here are some bullet points:

• the junction of Parkfield Road and Birmingham Road, will this increase traffic as traffic will be allowed to turn
right
• the traffic when at a standstill which has been horrendous over the last few months, the noise of running
engines and the smell of fumes is extremely unpleasant but the tooting of horns and verbal abuse is
unacceptable
•traffic is going down the wrong way on a one way street, there will be a death if this is not looked at. Is it
possible for a road narrowing to be put in place at this junction as large lorries will turn right onto Parkfield Road
from Birmingham Road
•who or how will the road layout changes be enforced
•will there be no parking all along Parkfield Road as it already causes chaos and if lorries are trying to drive
long Parkfield Road from Park Road, it will cause more verbal abuse and road rage and Coleshill will come to a
standstill
•why are lorries over 7.5 tonnes not using the A446 and continuing up to Dunton Island to use the Kingsbury
link which is what our councillor told us was supposed to happen
• the traffic of lorries coming through the crossroads from 4 am is horrendous, the rumble of lorries on the road
wakes us up every morning, who is going to ensure they don't come this route and enforce it?
•has a survey even been done on what the traffic and noise and chaos is being caused in Coleshill
• how by only being allowed to go up or down the high street is that going to solve any traffic issues, can the
bridge at the bottom of the hill take the weight of 7.5 tonnes and the width of the lorries? You will need to
enforce that all lorries use the Kingsbury Link, that is the only way this is going to work to be honest

I have no doubt, that all of the above comments will not be taken on board, nobody has contacted the residents
along Birmingham Road, Parkfield Road and Blythe Road. It would be more reassuring if we saw surveys being
done and your department could see the chaos. The overall issue for these roads is the extremely large lorries
that pass through Coleshill, please stop these lorries going through Coleshill, surely this can be done by road
narrowing at certain junctions and also down by the Police Island as you come off the A446 and lorries are
veered towards using the Kingsbury Link as they should. They don't like using it because it adds an extra 10
mins to their journey, well that is not a reason for them to spoil Coleshill and block up the roads which are not
built for them in the first place!!

I am happy to speak to you on the phone or even a face to face consultation so YOU personally can see the
lorries and the traffic that use the aforementioned roads.
The residents of Coleshill and surrounding areas are most concerned with the intended new road system.
You would be essentially sending traffic up and down Colemeadow , High Brink and Old Mill roads. These are
residential streets with many parked cars children playing and sharp hazardous bends.
Park Road and Parkfield roads would be badly affected too .
I'm glad we are having a meeting about it in Coleshill soon.
Thanks

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 139

Page 89 of 440



Hello, I believe it’s ... we should thank for an exceptionally ludicrous proposal to stop traffic turning left/right at
the junction of these crossroads.

I live at the bottom of Coleshill High Street, you know the road you’ve currently shut off for 3 months for some
heritage firm to pick their nose, go the loo and pontificate about putting a few bricks up, whilst we the residents
of Coleshill have to navigate around this absolute waste of time and money being spent… you may want to
inspect those said works, but it’s 50/50 whether anyone is working on it! If you close a road off, the priority has
to be re-opening asap, not when contractors can make it there to do work… sometime this week or may be
next!

Anyway, I massively digress. That is small fry compared to the idiotic scheme I have just seen… my god, you
must think we’re all stupid? I vehemently oppose these plans and would like to make objections based on
incompetence.

The simple solution for these crossroads and, lets remember, it’s not a fatality hotspot, just a collision point at a
junction, would be to ban heavy goods vehicles turning (they shouldn’t be going up & down the high street
anyway), install traffic lights and move public transport to alternative routes. I cannot for the life of me
understand why some idiot in an ivory tower thinks a complete ban on turns is the right move, this will cause all
traffic wanting to turn left/right to seek alternative routes through housing estates. We know it’s going to happen
and no one will stop that, someone with reason needs to wake up and take a much sterner view on such an
inappropriate plan… it seems to me Coleshill will become a drive-thru for much greater developments in &
around the area, whilst the people that live there have to navigate around schemes on a multiple daily basis.

I doubt anyone will consider these plans on the nightmare it will cause residents to navigate around once in
place, your reasoning will be based on how you can improve wider access, you haven’t got a clue. By making
the crossroads a no turn, all you will do is put massive pressure on the main island on the A446 (old police
station), which will then back up to the crossroads (& with no turns, that is then blocked)… & if you want to see
what that looks like, I suggest making a site visit at 8.30am or 5pm any weekday whilst your bridge closure is in
effect (we still have a month of that, whoopee!).

I appreciate why plans are being developed but alternatives must be sort to no turns, by stopping local people
using that crossroad to go about their daily tasks is tantamount to shoving both fingers up at us. The scheme is
flawed, it will cause massive issues elsewhere in Coleshill and will definitely lead to vehicles of all shapes and
sizes looking to navigate around estates…. and don’t tell me this won’t happen, we know it will.

Take a long look at yourselves and tell me honestly this is a good thing for Coleshill people, I know not a single
resident that thinks like this, we’re all amazed. Wake up and pull these plans now, do not follow the idiotic brain
cells of a bunch of traffic management clones fresh out their highway dystopia (they may think eutopia), I have
cc. my Ward Councillors into this email and fully expect this scheme to be rejected based on it’s incompetence.

Not sure you will accept or respond to this objection; however, if you would prefer to write. My address is ...

… and I will be sending my Ward Councillors separate communications to seek their thoughts,
UNBELIEVABLE!!!

Subject: Coleshill crossroads
Dear ...

APoint of fact from myself who travels to Coleshill everyday at 07.30.
Since the bridge has been Closed and no right turn on the high street , traffic backs up past the lay-by on
Blythe road.
This is due to the traffic that would have turned right having to go straight on.  If you do turn right and cut
through high brink road your still met with a back log of traffic caused by letting out a further backlog of traffic
trying to get out of park field road.  If you turn left up church hill you just join the queue on parkfield road.
If you go past the school and come back down the dual carriageway you are then stick again because off all the
traffic backing on from coleshill .
This so-called plan will result in more cars ticking over for along time causing more emissions than ever ,and
given the fact that the great climate change meeting cop26 is been held in Scotland this must be a concern
Also a safety concern forcing more cars up the night street along the route where hundreds of school children
walk to school.

Follow up email received 06/11/2021 as below:

Also, further to my message if you were familiar with the area you will note that church hill when turning left is a
particularly tight turn as the pavement is widened for pedestrian safety.it's a job to make a left turn as it is
without going up the kerb and avoiding hitting a car heading down the high street .
Your plan will not help as you will just be forcing cars down the high street and the accident zones you
highlighted will remain the same .
You will be solely responsible for accidents and potential deaths of this ridiculous plan is passed.

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 140

Page 90 of 440



Subject: Proposed traffic flow changes - Coleshill High Street

Dear Mr ...,
I am contacting you to register my opposition to the proposed changes to traffic movements at what is known
locally as the Green Man crossroads in Coleshill. I understand that the proposal is to limit traffic movements so
that left and right turns are prohibited for traffic travelling along Coleshill High Street and that travelling on the
B4114. These changes will have a disastrous effect on our town, severely limiting how people can move from
one part of the town to another, with a detrimental effect on local trade and how we go about our day to day
business.

Nobody can deny that there is a problem with traffic at the crossroads, but this is caused by traffic passing East-
West through the town and it is unfair that the solution should be one that so adversely affects local people.

A much better solution would be to provide an alternative to the crossroads for traffic moving East to West. This
could be done by constructing effectively a bypass in this direction - possibly by continuing Gorsey Lane
eastwards and joining this extension with the B4114 around Blyth End. Alternatively a road could be built
eastwards off Station Road using vacant land next to the Aldi supermarket, again to join up with the B4114.
Both of these alternatives would remove traffic volumes from the Green Man crossroads and make Eat-West
journey times through the town much easier.

Please consider these alternatives in your deliberations, but above all, do not proceed with the ill-conceived
proposal currently being considered.

Yours sincerely,

...
Subject: Fwd: Coleshill - Proposed change to crossroads junction - priority of traffic.

Hello Mr. ...,
After reviewing the proposed change to Coleshill crossroads vehicle priority, to not allow turning in any direction
when travelling from any direction.
I object to this proposed change.

My objection is based on that I fear the current side road infrastructure intended to be used for changing a
user’s direction, are clearly not designed to take this scale or size of increased vehicle load & will introduce a
number of un-safe or blind vision pedestrian crossing points for Coleshill’s residents around much of the town.

Coleshill, especially the main crossroads junction, is an extremely busy place for cars, vans & importantly
heavy good vehicles, this is currently further increased by the HS2 workers & construction traffic. However I am
equally concerned for the near future, with a quoted projected increase in visitors from out of the area visiting
the “Wall of the eternal prayer” & the “Surfpark”, with approval for imminent construction within Coleshill’s town
boundaries.

The increase in visitors used for planning has been reported as 550k annually, many who will travel toward
Coleshill or visit the Coleshill town centre will be confused by the proposed no turn junction, some will drive with
anticipation or speed to achieve their appointments at the attractions.

Best Regards.
...

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 141

Page 91 of 440



Subject: TROs - Green Man Coleshill - E52977

Hi ...

I have had a call from a local resident about this TRO.  Her name is ... and she lives at ...  Her son lives with
them, he is 52 years old and a blue badge holder with mobility problems.  They currently have zig zags directly
outside of the house but manage to park on the double yellows slightly further up the road (by virtue of the blue
badge) to enable her son to get in and out of the car

They are very concerned about the TRO because it would place a no waiting or loading at any time on this part
of the road which would mean that Mrs Cowley’s son would effectively be housebound.  ... called because she
saw the notice fixed to a lamppost and they have looked at the plans online.

They are contactable on ... (at holiday home) until Friday or ... (home number).  I said I would talk to you and
we would see what could be done.  Could you speak to the client and give Mrs Cowley a call back? She’s very
pleasant.

Let me know if you want to discuss

Thanks

....
RE: Green Man Crossroads, Coleshill - 20mph, 7.5 tonne & Waiting Restrictions

I would like to object to the planned changes at the Green Man Crossroads in Coleshill.

I live in MacFarlane Way and the amount of traffic that will be forced to go on Church Hill will create problems
for residents getting out of my road.

Church Hill is literally on a hill so cars that are standing still due to traffic will have engines revving which will
create noise and air pollution which is not in line with Climate change specifically Cop 26. Also in cold weather
when it's icy this is a dangerous road to drive on at the best times so will create more accidents which I believe
you are trying to reduce.

Also people parking in the car park at the back of the shops on Church Hill will find it difficult to get in and out
of. A lot of these will be residents from the surrounding houses. As well as this the church will be affected with
their weddings and funerals as the procession of cars will cause traffic jams.

This has not been thought through at all and the residents of this area will be deeply affected by the change.

Please consider my objections.

Thanks.

...

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 142

Page 92 of 440



RE: Green Man Crossroads, Coleshill - 20mph, 7.5 tonne & Waiting Restrictions

I would like to object to the planned changes at the Green Man Crossroads in Coleshill.

I live just off Church Hill and the amount of traffic that will be forced to go on Church Hill will create problems for
residents getting out of their home road. The queue of cars at the top wanting to turn on to the High Street and
at the bottom wanting to turn on to Blythe Road will have an adverse impact on residents; namely congestion,
pollution and safety risk to residents due to a higher volume on residential roads. In winter the increased risk of
accidents on slippy roads with more volume and narrow road width in places is an accident waiting to happen.

The consultation period is completely inadequate and does not provide time in the process to properly reflect
the residents opinion or to look at other options as an alternative.

I welcome the traffic lights, albeit a 4 way system is needed with sensors to pick up demand keeping the
Birmingham / Blythe Road as the priority flow otherwise. Also the 20mph restrictions is welcome as speeding in
the area is a major problem, particularly on Blythe Road in the lead up to the junction.

Please consider my objections.

Thanks,

...

Further email received 19/11/2021 with suggestions alongside objections:

Hi,

I have previously registered my objection to this proposal and I stand by this objection.

My reason for emailing now is to put on record my suggestion should the proposal be accepted against my
wishes.

Suggestion:
1) Reduce the speed limit earlier (than the proposed plan) to 20 on the Blythe Road leading up to the
Greenman junction.
Reason - Cars currently speed on this road anyway and often sweep (without slowing) when they turn left from
Blythe Road onto Churchill as if it is one road rather than a junction.  The benefit of reducing the speed limit
earlier is that traffic will have reduced their speed enough before their left turn.  The benefit of this will be traffic
leaving Macfarlane Way currently has to deal with fast approaching vehicles as they enter the bottom of
Churchill and this challenge will only increase as more traffic is diverted along this route.  It will also benefit
traffic trying to exit the bottom of Churchill onto Blythe road as approaching traffic will have slowed much
sooner to the new 20 speed limit.

2) Make it a box junction at the junction of Blythe Road and Churchill.
Reason - This will ensure that any backed up traffic from the Greenman traffic signals will not block those cars
attempting to turn right onto Blythe Road ensuring a smoother flow of traffic at peak times.  An additional
benefit of this is that Cars won't back up onto Churchill, potentially blocking access from Macfarlane Way at this
junction.

3) Make it a box junction at the junction of Churchill and High Street.
Reason - This will ensure that any backed up traffic from the Greenman traffic signals will not block those cars
attempting to  exit Churchill ensuring a smoother flow of traffic at peak times.

4) Remove the Curbed/Bollard traffic calming measure that restricts the width of the High Street just
before the Churchill junction.
Reason - There will be less need for this traffic calming measure once the speed limit is reduced to 20.   The
current measure restricts the flow of traffic as the road is very narrow which results in traffic currently turning left
from Churchill onto High Street to be very nervous in their approach causing them to wait at the junction longer
than necessary.  If this traffic calming measure is not removed, the increased traffic at this junction turning left
and now right as well will cause increased traffic backing up from the junction onto Churchill and restrict the
natural flow of traffic.

5) Contemporaneous with the Greenman junction changes, introduce Traffic Lights at the Traffic Island
junction for the A446, Stonebridge road/ Birmingham road.
Reason - We currently see the effects of diverted traffic to this Island wanting to access North Coleshill (due to
the bridge closure repairs on B4117).  Traffic backs up onto the Birmingham Road (Coleshill side) past
Morrisons because the traffic coming from North on A446 has priority at this junction meaning that there is not a
smooth flow of traffic.   What this tells us is that when the bridge is open again people revert to turning right
again from Blythe Road onto High Street, and when these Greenman changes come into effect people will
instead use Churchill diversion rather than be encouraged to go straight at Greenman to use A446 to access
North Coleshill.   Although using Churchill is an option for traffic under these plans, it shouldn't be the default
option for North Coleshill - to achieve this traffic will need an incentive to use the faster route of A446 and traffic
lights at the Island A446, Stonebridge road/ Birmingham road will give Traffic this incentive knowing they be a
natural flow and less delays.

I hope these suggestions will be fully considered as part of the process.

Thanks.
Lee Millward

Dear ...
We would like to state our objection to the 'proposed' plans to stop left and right turns from any direction
approaching the junction of Blythe Road, Birmingham Road and High Street in Coleshill.  If this is allowed to go
ahead far more accidents will be recorded than there has been so far. We agree that the crossroads has
needed something put in place to make it safer for many years, however the plans put forward are not the
answer.

The plans would push more traffic onto side roads such as Colemeadow, High Brink, Old Mill, Parkfield Road,
Church Hill,Sumner Road and Maxstoke Lane. We live on Old Mill and suffer now with people using it as a cut
through due to the bridge being closed at present. Some do not stick to the speed limit and go that fast it is an
accident waiting to happen, especially when there is a childrens park on Old Mill. Regardless of the plans to put
a 20mph speed limit in place, if people can not comply with the 30mph now they will not comply with a 20mph.
Who would police it as police presence in Coleshill is a rare thing, unless they need to increase the coffers and
park up on Blyth road to catch people just before the road becomes national speed limit.
Included also in the plan is the decision to higher the vehicle weight tonne limit, which means larger trucks and
lorries using the above mentioned residential side roads, that are to narrow for this type of traffic.

Other issues that would cause more traffic problems for drivers and pedestrians are:-
1.  Traffic using Church Hill - The narrow  bend by the church is dangerous enough at the moment and it will
also mean cars etc will be turning right to access the Blyth road to drive towards Shustoke and beyond.
 2.  Cars coming down the high street that would normally turn left towards Morrisons or right towards Shustoke
would have to use either Parkfield road to join the Birmingham Road to be able to go straight over the
crossroads or turn left onto Maxstoke Lane and the left down Castle Lane to reach Shustoke, Furnace End,
Fillongly and further on to Nuneaton.

This has all been kept very quiet and has only come to light by someone sharing on social media. Were you
hoping to get this pushed through without anyone being made aware. We believe that there is an ulterior motive
as there is no sense behind this plan to drivers or pedestrians safety.

Yours sincerely

...

Subject: Proposed Changes to Coleshill High St/ Birmingham,Blythe Rd Crossroads

Dear Sirs,.

I wish to object to the plans to stop being able to make a turn at the crossroads in Coleshill. Apart from the
major inconvenience it will cause to road users who wish to make a right or left hand turn,  there are other more
damaging effects of this change.  At a time when we are all meant to be focused on cutting co2 and saving the
planet, these plans work completely against that goal. Have you stopped to work out how much extra pollution
will be caused by traffic having to make a longer trip just to obide by these new rules. How can you justify the
local environmental impact of the extra pollution you will be directly responsible for causing? I don't believe you
can. Although the crossroads in Coleshill are not ideal, I think you should be able to come up with a more
imaginative idea that doesn't cause major inconvenience and such detrimental effects to our air quality.
...

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 143

Page 93 of 440



Dear Sir

GREEN MAN CROSSROADS CASUALTY REDUCTION SCHEME

I read the proposals for the above scheme with great interest. I have lived above the shop on this crossroads
for 35 years, have seen many accidents and agree that improvements need to be made to improve road safety.
However, I cannot see that the im[plementation of this scheme will achieve this.

No turning at the crossroads
This will force through traffic onto residential roads which are already very congested. In the morning, large
number of vehicles turn right at the end of Blythe Road down the High Street towards Station Road Industrial
Estate. Either alternative route is unacceptable. The bend at the top of Church Hill is very narrow and almost
impossible to get 2 cars passing, let alone 2 7.5 tonne lorries. The other alternative is to turn right into
Colemeadow Road, then either High Brink Road or Old Mill Road to turn left onto the High Street just before
Cole End Bridge. These roads are virtually impassable due to parked cars.

As far as I can see, no mention has been made of the removal of the no right turn out of Church Hill onto the
High Street and no mention has been made of any alteration to the existing parking restrictions on Church Hill,
The High Street, or Parkfield Road, all of which will have increased traffic volumes.

This appears to have been specifically aimed at diverting through traffic away from the crossroads, and no
thought given to how this will affect residents in their day to day life. Personally, if I am travelling down the High
Street towards my flat, I will have to turn right into Church Hill and then left onto Blythe Road, then sit in traffic
down to the crossroads.

Someone living in Penns Lane and shopping in Morrisons would have to turn left instead of right, turn right into
Colemeadow Road, drive along Old Mill Road, and then turn right onto the High Street and right again into
Penns Lane.

7.5 tonne weight limit
I may be incorrect, but I thought the current weight limit on the roads marked in red was 2.5 tonnes. If I am
correct, I cannot see any benefit in increasing this to 7.5 tonnes.

No waiting
I have no objections to the no waiting as shown on the map in yellow, but I think the shops on the High Street
and the Green Man might object to the no loading restrictions.

20mph speed limit
No objection to this.

I would be interested in any public consultation meeting and would be grateful I could be advised of this.

Yours faithfully,

...

Subject: Proposed Traffic signal junction B4114 Birmingham Road /Blythe Road Coleshill

Dear Sirs

Thank you in taking my phone call last Friday and explaining the reasons for the traffic lights at the crossroads
and the road calming measures. I can understand why you do not want a left Turn by the Green Man ,but I can
not Understand why No left turn into Blythe Road.

The problem I can see with no left turn at the Blythe road turn will be congestion into Church Hill and many
minor accidents ,due to the amount of vehicles going up Church Hill and then turning right into Blythe Road, if
you are turning right out of Church Hill Into Blythe Road the view to the left is partially blind, and with the
amount of vehicle coming from the left and right will be vey dangerous to cross and turn right. Also the bend by
the church and opposite Devereux House is too narrow at the moment to have two vehicle passing.

Please rethink your plans as I agree traffic lights will work but you must have a left turn from lower High Street
into Blythe road.

As you are opening the right turn out of Church Hill you may have to change where the zebra crossing is with
cars turning right the crossing will arrive to quickly for drivers to react.

Kind Regards

...

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 144

Page 94 of 440



Subject: Green Man Crossroads, Coleshill Changes

Hi,

I have been given these email addresses to voice my concern about the upcoming changes to the Green Man
crossroads in Coleshill:

https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/news/article/2512/green-man-crossroads-coleshill-20mph-7-5-tonne-waiting-
restrictions?fbclid=IwAR1MGlpBzBwCcUoxf759S8xhSk0s8FeEq3m0cXgFLkBuLv5dqYquei6CPuo

I can fully understand the change to the speed limit to 20 to avoid collisions, and the no loading on the roads
near the junction, in fact I favour them - However the no left/right turns (especially left turns) from all angles is a
ridiculous suggestion.

If anything, turning left at the crossroads is safer than going straight over as you have less risk of hitting another
vehicle, so left turns at a minimum should 100% be allowed.

It's as if this suggestion has been put forward by someone that has never driven through Coleshill. It will put
masses of excess stress on residential streets not designed for these levels of traffic, and cause so much more
air pollution by rerouting traffic in ridiculous ways.

The alternative of using Church Hill is not sustainable at all. I'd estimate 50% of all traffic coming from Blythe
road will probably be rerouted up there. It has masses of parked cars (often illegally parked) , blind spots and
the bend at the top is too tight for two cars to get through. This will be significantly more dangerous than using
the crossroads.

Attached are the alternate routes for where I live (the red circle) to get home from the top or bottom of the high
street when only being allowed to go straight over the crossroads and avoiding the deathtrap that will be
Church Hill.

IMO - The best suggestion is to leave it as is. It's not an ideal situation, but every alternative will just have a
greater impact and more negative effects.

Note - these routes will also have a significant increase in traffic too.

Please let me know if there is anywhere else I can voice my concern as this suggestion is almost unbelievable.

Thanks,

...

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 145

Page 95 of 440



Subject: Proposed changes by four Orders at Green Man Crossroads and Town Centre in COLESHILL, B46.

Dear ....

I wish to oppose all the proposed changes that WCC propose to make to on-street parking restrictions,
reduction of speed limit to 20mph, prohibition of vehicles over 7.5 tonnes and prohibition of turning movements.

I was the Chairman of the Group which produced the current Coleshill Neighbourhood Plan.  I oppose the
changes you list on several levels - the first being your complete lack of consultation with Coleshill residents,
community groups or elected members.

I consider that the proposed prohibition of turning at the crossroads will create more dangerous traffic situations
than it allegedly seeks to resolve.  It highlights your complete lack of understanding of the dynamics of traffic
movement in our Town.

You state that this current crossroads junction is exceptionally dangerous to vehicles - I would be interested to
see which statistics you are basing this assertion on.

Reduction of on-street parking will have a significant effect in a Town which has virtually no on-street parking
spaces at present - proposed simply to satisfy your Plan.

Church Hill is the actual centre of Coleshill physically and spiritually - your plan will turn this into an alternative
A47 at that point - impeding full use of the church and creating a dangerous over-use as a High Street access
point.

I would like to to respond to this e-mail - in particular with details of actual consultation you claim to have
undertaken in person, by letter or other means with any Coleshill representatives in preparation of your
proposed Orders.

Yours sincerely

...

Original Message
From: Bill Richards <wgulielmus@btinternet.com>
Sent: 11 November 2021 11:05
To: Ross Corben <rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Proposed changes by four Orders at Green Man Crossroads and Town Centre in COLESHILL,
B46.

Dear Mr. Corben

Thank you for your prompt response to my e-mail.

Publishing a public notice in the ‘Tamworth Herald’ which people in Coleshill do not purchase could be viewed
as a deliberate tactic by WCC to make it appear that these Notices have had wide distribution.

Free copies of local newspapers - the Coleshill Post and the Coleshill Echo are delivered monthly to each
household in our Town and are the main forums for information sharing and public debate.  Easily accessed or
avoided by WCC ?

You say that details of the Notices were on “the Council’s website” - presumably
WCC’s ?    How were Coleshill residents expected to know that ?

And, if somehow they did manage to find out - not every household in Coleshill has the necessary skills or an
actual computer to enable access to such a website.

Coleshill Town Councillors announced yesterday that due to inadequate advertising of these Orders, they had
requested an extension of the consultation period.   WCC have refused.

A lack of confidence perhaps - or maybe just arrogance.   It certainly does not reflect well on a proud County.

Sincerely

William RICHARDS
14 Southfields Close
COLESHILL B463EQ

Sent from my iPad

> On 11 Nov 2021, at 07:42, Ross Corben <rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk> wrote:
> Dear Mr Richards
>
> Thank you for your e-mail concerning this consultation.
>
> Your comments will be included in a report that will be submitted to the Transport Portfolio holder for a
decision in early 2022.
>
> For your information, the public notice was published in the Tamworth Herald on 4 November 2021.
>
> It is also advertised on the Council’s website at Green Man
> Crossroads, Coleshill - 20mph, 7.5 tonne & Waiting Restrictions –
> Warwickshire County Council
> https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.
> warwickshire.gov.uk%2Fnews%2Farticle%2F2512%2Fgreen-man-crossroads-col
> eshill-20mph-7-5-tonne-waiting-restrictions&amp;data=04%7C01%7Crosscor
> ben%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C85e9b906686141cd237b08d9a5030b95%7C88b0aa0
> 659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637722254773212178%7CUnknown%7CTWF
> pbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6M
> n0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=wVpIrf9jvvBjjatlrcQD78NX3Web01JSB1mnptlS7IE%3D&
> amp;reserved=0
> and on-street
>
> Details of meetings are shown at
> https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.
> coleshilltowncouncil.gov.uk%2Fgreen-man-crossroads-coleshill-20mph-7-5
> -tonne-waiting-restrictions-warwickshire-county-council%2F&amp;data=04
> %7C01%7Crosscorben%40warwickshire.gov.uk%7C85e9b906686141cd237b08d9a50
> 30b95%7C88b0aa0659274bbba89389cc2713ac82%7C0%7C0%7C637722254773212178%
> 7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik
> 1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=drHsFd9AeVbnmtVltUNh92Uu0aIGssMy
> Qq%2FkzJrYn5k%3D&amp;reserved=0
>
> These are:
> i)                    3pm-8pm Tues 16 Nov
> ii)                   3pm-8pm Fri 19 Nov
> Both will be at the Old Courtroom, Town Hall, High St, Coleshill
>
> Kind regards
>
> Ross Corben
> Engineer
> Minor Works Team
> County Highways
> Warwickshire County Council
>
> rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 146

Page 96 of 440



From: ...
Sent: 11 November 2021 06:32
To: Ross Corben <rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Objections to changes at Greenman crossroads

Dear Sir
Can you confirm please is it true that you are only accepting postal objections ?

Are you accepting objections from non Coleshill residents?

Many Thanks

Karen Walker

...

Response:
Dear ...

The consultation asks for responses in writing and an e-mail would satisfy that request.

Non-residents are able to comment.

Kind regards

Ross Corben
Engineer
Minor Works Team
County Highways
Warwickshire County Council

rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk
www.warwickshire.gov.uk
Good morning,
Whilst I agree that the problem needs to be addressed, I strongly object to these proposals as this will  add to
the already problems we have around Coleshill. It will just create possible accident black spots either end of
Church Hill.  Old Mill Road and Lichfield Road could  become a “rat runs” because of no left turn down the High
Street also forcing more traffic onto the A446 where the turnout is not ‘great’.  With weight restrictions
especially on the bridge,  does this mean that tankers coming to refuel the garage on the high street have to
come through from the top of Coleshill?
This proposal is also going to cause so many problems at a time when our local council are trying hard to
promote Coleshill to visitors this will have the opposite affect with all the proposed restrictions.
I sincerely hope an amicable solution can be reached and common sense will prevail for the people of Coleshill.
....Subject: Coleshill X road

Dear sir
I have been watching with growing concern the plans for Coleshill cross roads.

I lived in Coleshill for over 60 years and had an accident on the X roads in 1971 so know first hand that it can
be a back spot. To stop all right and left hand turns from EVERY direction is absolute lunacy. It will be ignored
like the no Rh turn from church hill onto high st.

4 way Traffic lights are the only solution, coupled with pedestrian crossings or you risk making other roads "rat
runs" and  alienating whole communities. For example. If you were to live in penns lane and want to go to
morrisons and back home. You would either need to go down hill, navigate the old bridge and up dual
carriageway. Or up high st, summer rd, park lane past parked cars at dr's (meeting congestion coming other
way to avoid RH TURN at X roads the try and turn right onto bham rs accross queuing traffic)

Regards
...

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 147

Page 97 of 440



Subject: Green Man Crossroads, B46

Dear Mr Corbin,

The proposal to ban left and right turns at the Green Man crossroads is not only unrealistic but dangerous.

Drivers coming from the bridge towards Coleshill town centre will be forced to use Church Hill to make their
journeys towards Furnace End. This could potentially result in accidents at this junction as drivers will need to
cross close to the brow of the hill, with other vehicles coming across from the direction of Morrisons turning
right into Church Hill.

Drivers coming from Morrisons towards Furnace End would need to turn right at Church Hill in order to go
through the town centre, or to drive along Parkfield Road possibly making a turn up Sumner Row.

Drivers coming from Furnace End will be forced to turn into Church Hill to access the town centre.

The above issues would result in traffic chaos in both directions along Church Hill and increase levels of
pollution for businesses, residents and pedestrians.

Drivers coming into Coleshill from Coventry Road will be forced to turn left into Parkfield Road or Sumner Row.

Traffic conditions in Parkfield Road are already busy. At peak times there can be gridlock along this route.

I would like to ask the council to reconsider the proposal and apply common sense regarding the project.

Yours Sincerely,

...To whom it may concern,

I am writing with my concerns with the new road proposal for the crossroads in Coleshill.  As a resident of
Church Hill, having that amount of traffic going up and down, is going to cause so many traffic problems, the
road is does not give enough room on the bend for 2 cars let alone a large van, when cars turn right out of
Church Hill on the the High Street that corner is very tight as well.

Also how will this amount of traffic effect the building foundations around there, you have the old Bank House,
the Church, and the meeting room. There is also the issue of weddings & funerals taking place a lot of the time.

It will be an accident waiting to happen just like the cross roads in the past.

Hopefully all these things will be taken into account and you will see it is not viable to have all this traffic going
up & down Church Hill.

Kind regards

...

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 148

Page 98 of 440



Hello Ross,

My name is Cllr Adam Richardson & I want to say that after hearing off residents & taking into account what
has been said & thinking about it, mulling over all the information we have had I have to say that I will be
objecting to the current plans that have been put forward for the crossroads,

I understand that works need to be undertaken & something MUST be done about the crossroads, however it is
my opinion that the current proposed plans simply will NOT work well within Coleshill, all that will happen is
moving one accident area to another not even 50ft away,

The proposed usage of Church Hill is not viable, the fact of the matter being that at the top of Church Hill on the
corner by the church the road becomes almost like a pinch-point which will be completely hazardous given the
fact vehicles already come screeching up it at a rate of knots,

Traffic lights I fully agree are needed there, it is just the rest of the proposals that seem to be ill conceived &
thought up,

So I stand with our residents & ask for WCC to do the right thing & revisit the crossroads with a better thought
out solution,

Thank you for listening,

Kind Regards,
Cllr Adam Richardson

Subject: New road priority plans for Coleshill

I am sure that you have been inundated with objections to your proposed road safety plan for Coleshill and I am
sorry to add my objections

You may be able to access comments on the B46 community (residents only) page on Facebook. However,
from your proposals, I am confident you don’t live in Coleshill or the  surrounding villages and am unsure you
have ever visited the B46 area prior to formulating these plans. My supposition is further compounded by the
fact you chose to publicise the proposals in a Staffordshire based newspaper (The Tamworth Herald). Coleshill
does have its own local paper (Coleshill Herald)

I am writing to voice my concerns but also to mention that plan does have some merits

Although it isn’t obvious from the plan I have seen apparently there will be traffic lights and pedestrian
crossings.  There has long been a call for traffic lights at the crossroads

Apparently (although again I have no evidence to support this) there will be a weight reduction for the vehicles
using the crossroads. The FB page mentions 7.5tons?? However because of the ‘straight on only’ rules this
means some 7.5ton lorries may be tempted to use Church Hill, which I believe is currently limited to 2.5tons??

I addition there is obviously going to be increased traffic down the smaller roads eg to go Morrison’s from lower
Coleshill vehicles will have to turn right to go down Parkfield road which is already hazardous- it is only a small
road and has traffic accessing wingfield road school, shops, a social club, a GP surgery and a pub, not the
mention the 2 large care home on the edge of the road

Several people (on B46 FB group) have suggested a staged approach where by the traffic lights are introduced
first - at a distance from the actual crossroads -  to see if this reduces the number of accidents, then delay the
introduction of the straight on only rule and only do that if necessary

I understand this may cause additional congestion at peak times but would it not be possible to program the
traffic lights to reflect the peak flow of traffic eg at 8-8.30 there is heavy traffic coming from Shustoke the the
reverse at 4-6pm.

...

On 12 Nov 2021, at 06:28, Ross Corben <rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear ...

Thank you for your e-mail concerning this consultation.

Your comments will be included in a report that will be submitted to the Transport Portfolio holder for a decision
in early 2022.

Kind regards

Ross Corben
Engineer
Minor Works Team
County Highways
Warwickshire County Council

rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk
www.warwickshire.gov.uk

Response from ...:
From:
Sent: 12 November 2021 08:45
To: Ross Corben <rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: New road priority plans for Coleshill

Thank you Ross

I understand this is a complex problem but there does appear to be a lot of local opposition to the proposed
plan.  I do wonder, particularly after the disruption caused by the bridge closure for essential repairs, if it may
be better to look at the staged option.
I wonder if there be any local councillors or other official representatives at the engagement meetings?

You didn’t mention in your response whether or not you had visited the site or if any data had been undertaken
looking at traffic flow/direction

Nonetheless thank you for responding, particularly so quickly!
Trisha Wildbore

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 149

Page 99 of 440



Dear Ross Corben,

Re: Coleshill Crossroads, no right or left turn in any direction - OBJECTION

I am writing to strongly object to the change that will come about if these outrageous plans go ahead.

For 23 years I have lived on Blythe Road within 50 years of the crossroads, and am unaware of this being an
"accident black spot".

If this proposal goes ahead I will be unable to acces Blythe Road from my flat due to the constant stream of
Lorries, Farm Machinery, Trucks etc at the crossroads which are even now getting longer and heavier, plus
extra traffic that shakes my building on a regular basis.

Diverting traffic down side roads will cause more accidents, disruptions, and local chaos. Cars are parked either
side even now.

The proposal to allow a right turn from Church Hill onto the High Street will make no difference as every other
car doesw it now and will increase downhill traffic into oncoming cars.

We need people to come into Coleshill, not avoid it because of traffic problems!

How will you police who has right of way? Traffic signs are ignored on a regular basis.

I suggest that you drive around Coleshill's side roads to see for yourself where the problems are - divert the
lorries, not local traffic.

Yours in protest,

...

Dear Mr CorbenRe: Objection to new road plan for Green Man CrossroadsThe proposed alterations would
inevitably create a constant stream of traffic up Church Hill, creating a nightmare for residents at the new
Church Hill Estate, who will be unable to (or really struggle to) exit the estate.Yours Sincerely,...(Mrs Christine
Poole)Further email received 22/11/2021 to GM Inbox:Subject: Road alterationsWe live on the new Church
Hill Estate and have real concerns that if recent proposals go ahead, it will increase traffic on Church Hill to
such an extent that getting on and off the estate would be a nightmare.  In our opinion traffic lights at the Green
Man junction would be far more preferable.Kind RegardsChristine Poole

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 150

Page 100 of 440



Dear sir,Having seen the plans submitted for the crossroads at Coleshill I would like to register my objection .
This appears to be madness and would adversely affect the rest of the town. There have only been minor
accidents over the past 50 years so I believe this to be totally unnecessary.Yours faithfully...Follow up email to
GM Inbox received 18/11/2021:Subject: Coleshill crossroadsDear Sir/Madam,I would like to register my
objection to the proposed plan for Coleshill crossroads. There have been very few serious accidents in the last
30 years and the proposed plans will only shift the problem elsewhere and create terrible traffic problems in
predominantly residential streets.This is not a viable solution.Regards

Hi Ross

I hope this email finds you well

I wanted to email over my objection to some of the proposed changes for the above junction. Whilst I certainly
don’t object to a new speed limit of 20mph or the use of traffic lights, I cannot get on board with the no left or
right turn proposal. It would cause swells of redirected traffic, congestion at other junctions, confusion and likely
even more in the way of accident or injury on or around the same junction. If the traffic system was 4 way there
would be no need to ban left or right turns. I hope this registers my objection and look forward to hearing from
you soon

Best Regards

Subject: Proposed traffic lights at Coleshill

I wish to object to the plans for traffic lights in Coleshill with no right or left turn.
It is an ill conceived and impractical plan which will result in the creation of rat runs through residential areas
where there are already many parked cars and it will cause locals to do extra miles to reach their homes which
will in consequence increase the journey time and fuel usage and pollution.
The fact that money has been allocated to this scheme should not automatically mean that it should go ahead
without taking into consideration the serious ramifications which will greatly affect the people of Coleshill and
visitors.

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 151

Page 101 of 440



Subject: Green Man Crossroads, Coleshill

Hi Mr Corben,

How can you justify the plans that you have for the Green Man Crossroads here in Coleshill? This is going to
create more problems than it will solve, it will turn the side roads into ratruns, and they won't be able to cope
with the increase in traffic, especially at rush hour! These plans have obviously been put forward by someone
who has never visited Coleshill.

Thanks

A resident.

Further direct email to Ross received 17/11/2021:

Subject: Green Man Crossroads Coleshill.

Hi Ross,

If your frankly stupid plan goes ahead, the bend on Church Hill will potentially see 200-400 cars per hour.

This plan can't go ahead and I am vermently against it!

Thanks

Steven Graham

Further email sent to Cllr Wallace Redford on 18/11/2021:

From: TaurusSteve <stevefgraham1975@gmail.com>
Sent: 18 November 2021 17:36
To: Wallace Redford <wallaceredford@warwickshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Green Man Crossroads Coleshill.

Dear Councillor Redford,

How can you justify the plans that you have for the Green Man Crossroads here in Coleshill? This is going to
create more problems than it will solve, it will turn the side roads into ratruns, and they won't be able to cope
with the increase in traffic, especially at rush hour! I am vehemently against these plans!

Thanks Coleshill Resident.

Steven Graham

Subject: Green man crossroads Coleshill

Hello

I'd like to register my objection to the proposals for the Green man cross roads in Coleshill.

Although I do believe something should be done at the Green man crossroads, I do not believe pushing traffic
onto Churchill or High brink Road is the solution.

I regularly walk to chestnut Grove from the High street and this will be dangerous under the new plans. There is
not enough space for two cars to pass on the bend at the top of the Churchill and I have to walk on the road
round the bend with my pushchair. And this is the only route for me to get Blythe Road. Walking from the
crossroads is not an option as the path is too narrow to fit the pushchair on.

I also cannot see how increasing increasing traffic through high brink road is safe given the cars parked on both
sides and that this is a residential street with lots of children.

Whilst I respect something should be done I do not think diverting traffic on to side roads is the answer.
Allowing the right turn out of Churchill on to High Street is dangerous and it was not long ago a man got run
over  with someone making an illegal right turn.

I'd appreciate if my concerns were considered as part of the proposal.

Thanks

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 152

Page 102 of 440



Dear Ross

I'm writing today to voice my strong objections to the proposed changes to the Green Man crossroads in
Coleshill.

Having read the proposal via the County Council website I struggle to understand the reasoning behind the
changes.

The reasoning behind the proposed changes appears to be that the crossroads is a junction that has an
unacceptably high number of traffic incidents resulting in personal injury.  However the changes fail to
acknowledge that the majority of incidents at the crossroads are caused by vehicles travelling straight on whilst
ignoring the stop signs on the Birmingham Road and Blythe Road sides.  By preventing left and right turns at
the crossroads the proposal will not prevent this type of accident.

By forcing traffic away from the crossroads the proposal will put additional strain on already congested local
roads (e.g. Parkfield Road), will put pedestrians at risk due to the busier roads, and will force drivers to take
longer journeys.  This last point is crucial, by forcing drivers to travel further and to drive for longer periods you
are increasing the likelihood that they will have a road accident somewhere else.

Longer car journeys will also result in more noise pollution in the local area, and air pollution at a time when our
national government is working to reduce CO2 levels in the atmosphere.

The crossroads date from a time before motorised vehicles. It was never envisaged that the crossroads would
have to deal with the volume of traffic it does on a daily basis; they are not fit for purpose, but short of
demolishing buildings, and widening the roads there isn't a solution to the problem.

The proposal that has been put forward will not address the  issues that have been identified, and will cause
massive disruption to the local area, to residents, and commuters.

I would appreciate it if you could acknowledge my email.

Kind regards,

Subject: Coleshill crossroads

I would like to register my objection to the proposed changes to Coleshill crossroads

To change the roads on a small housing estate (High Brink/Old Mill road) to 7.5ton is absolutely ridiculous. I
used to live on one of these roads and it was always tight to get through with a car let alone anything larger.
The fire service were continually asking residents to take care where vehicles were parked as they could not
get through, yet it is now acceptable to send a continuous flow of traffic in that direction. Has anybody
considered that there is a park where children play, located here? This will be a fatal accident waiting to
happen! What is the objection to traffic turning left on the crossroads? Surely this at least would help the traffic
flow better. The bend at the top of Churchill is tight for 2 cars yet this is to become a main road! What utter
madness.

I do hope that the people making these decisions have been out to look at the roads that they are proposing to
use to check the suitability for heavy traffic. Parkfield road cannot cope with the traffic that uses it now as it is
virtually a single lane, to send more traffic that way will make the doctors surgery inaccessible for those unable
to walk far!

I urge a rethink on this proposal in order for traffic to flow through Coleshill without jams or accidents.

Yours Faithfully

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 153

Page 103 of 440



Subject: Coleshill crossroads

I would like to register my objection to the proposed changes to Coleshill crossroads.

To change the roads on a small housing estate (High Brink/Old Mill road) to 7.5ton is absolutely ridiculous. I
used to live on one of these roads and it was always tight to get through with a car let alone anything larger.
The fire service were continually asking residents to take care where vehicles were parked as they could not
get through, yet it is now acceptable to send a continuous flow of traffic in that direction. Has anybody
considered that there is a park where children play, located here? This will be a fatal accident waiting to
happen! What is the objection to traffic turning left on the crossroads? Surely this at least would help the traffic
flow better. The bend at the top of Churchill is tight for 2 cars yet this is to become a main road! What utter
madness.

I do hope that the people making these decisions have been out to look at the roads that they are proposing to
use to check the suitability for heavy traffic. Parkfield road cannot cope with the traffic that uses it now as it is
virtually a single lane, to send more traffic that way will make the doctors surgery inaccessible for those unable
to walk far!

I urge a rethink on this proposal in order for traffic to flow through Coleshill without jams or accidents.

Yours Faithfully

Dear Sir / Madam,

Reviewing the technical drawings at:

https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/news/article/2512/green-man-crossroads-coleshill-20mph-7-5-tonne-waiting-
restrictions

There doesn't seem to be a drawing which indicates revised kerb lines, road markings, paving and traffic
signals? I'd suggest that this is important for consultees to appreciate proposed changes. Can this be provided
and the consultation deadline be extended?

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

Coleshill.
Subject: Coleshill Cross roads

Dear Mr Corben

                             I have seen on the internet by chance the proposals being put forward by WCC for the cross
roads in Coleshill,  Can I first start by saying that I strongly object to these proposals,  They just will not work
and the idea of no left and right turn in any direction is just crazy,  It shows that someone who does not live
anywhere near Coleshill has come up with this madness,   By looking on the B46 web site there are many
people who think the same, And to be honest I do think it is a done deal no matter what local people say  the
Council will go ahead with it anyway, There are many people who live in Coleshill and not on the internet and
have no idea this is being put forward,   I do believe but not sure that this proposal has been advertised in a
Tamworth paper ? which is some ten miles away  ?,  Why has there not been someone from Coleshill with local
knowledge in on the discussions, A far better idea would be part time traffic lights, The meetings being held on
the 16th and 19th are just a public relations exercise, You will probably guess by now I have no faith in the
Council over this proposal at all, And that comes from how it has all been done

Regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 154

Page 104 of 440



Subject: Green Man Crossroads, Coleshill

Dear Mr Corben,

RE:- GREEN MAN CROSSROADS, COLESHILL

I am making my objection to traffic being diverted via Church Hill on the grounds of safety to residents and
traffic congestion as specified below:-

SAFETY
I have lived on Church Hill for over 38 years and have seen how busy this road has become. The blind bend at
the top of the hill has always been dangerous, and has become more so as the newer cars have become
bigger and wider with less room to pass.

There is only a pavement on one side of the road at this bend, and the new estate which has been built at
Church Hill Place means that the pavement has become busier with families walking with pushchairs and small
children.

If larger vehicles are not used to this bend, they will either collide into the office at the end of St Phillip's
Courtyard, or worse still mount the pavement.

Will W.C.C accept responsibility if people are injured or even killed if this happens?

CONGESTION
The junction at Church Hill and the High Street is very narrow. and already the pavement outside the Co-op
funeral directors is damaged as vehicles cut the corner to turn left. The school buses which travel from the
villages around Shustoke to Coleshill come down Church Hill, but when returning, because of how narrow the
road is, they are unable to turn right up Church Hill and therefore have to turn right at the Green Man
crossroads.

If it is proposed to double the traffic up and down Church Hill, are you planning to widen the road by taking back
the pavement outside the fish shop, which would mean moving the lamppost and taking away valuable disabled
parking spaces.

To ease the flow of traffic to Church Hill, the pavement opposite the funeral directors, outside the Swan Hotel
would also have to be taken back, again taking away parking spaces. The bus stop would also have to be
moved.

I agree something needs to be done about the crossroads, but surely a four-way traffic light system would be
the easiest and safest option and not by transferring the problem to Church Hill.

Yours sincerely

Further email received 23/11/2021 with further objections:

Dear sir/madam

Further to my email to Mr Ross Corben on 15th November objecting to traffic being diverted via Church Hill,
after attending the "question and answer" meeting with people from your office I now have further concerns.

We were advised at the meeting that the reason for traffic lights and diversion of traffic via the minor roads was
for safety reasons, but having been told that at peak periods Church Hill could see a further 400 vehicles I
strongly object to this decision for the following reasons:-

1) The blind bend at the top of Church Hill is not wide enough to take two large vehicles and with so much more
traffic it would be far more dangerous for people turning right out of St Philip's Courtyard onto Church Hill.
2)The junction at Church Hill and High street will become gridlocked with vehicles turning both ways in and out
of Church Hill.
3) It is already difficult to see vehicles coming from the left when turning right from Church Hill onto Blythe
Road, it will become more dangerous with extra vehicles being diverted to this route.
4) With cars parked outside Devereux House and the solicitor's office it is already difficult to see traffic coming
both ways when turning onto Church Hill from Church Hill car park, so with even more traffic travelling both
ways, unless you are considering removing car parking from these areas it will make it almost impossible to
turn onto Church Hill safely.

By making these changes you are removing one accident blackspot from the Green Man crossroads, but are
adding four accident blackspots to Church Hill.

Yours faithfully

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 155

Page 105 of 440



Dear Sirs,

Ref: Proposed changed to traffic flow at the Green Man crossroads Coleshill

I wish to make the following objections on the grounds of increased risk to pedestrians in the areas impacted by
the current proposal as outlined by Warwickshire County Council.

The proposed plan will prevent road users from making a left or right turn at the crossroads. This will drive road
users to use local side roads includeing alongside the entry to a popular play park, with increased risk to those
crossing local roads.

An alternative plan which I request is considered is;

1. Control the traffic at the crossroads by traffic light signal
2. Allow traffic to turn right in any direction by utilising a right turn only light
3. Make the main high street one way only to the South from the crossroads
4. Create parking places on the left of this road from the cross roads to Church Hill
5. Make Church Hill one way from the high street towards the church to Blythe Road
6. Increase parking to make the road single carriage
7. Make the section of the high street from the junction with Church Hill to Summner Hill pedestrian access only
8. Allow disabled parking only at the Dentist Practice
9. Consider traffic calming in Sumner Road and outside the surgery on Parkfield Road

Yours faithfully

Dear Mr Corben

I am contacting you to express my concern regarding the proposed changes to the Green Man crossroads in
Coleshill town centre, I have elderly parents who live on Bramble Close on lower High Street, I carry out
shopping etc for them, if the propsed changes take place it means I will have to visit their home and then
procees to travel via Old Mill Road and then Colemeadow Road just to get to Morrison's supermarket, and then
return via the same route to drop their shopping off to them as we will be unable to turn left or right at the
crossroads, the side roads that I wil have to travel down are regularly congested with parked vehicles which
already cause problems when you are trying to travel down them.

If as I also believe the weight restrictions are altered this will cause more issues with large lorries being on
these side roads too, and accessing the town centre.

Just as a point of notice there is a no right turn out of Church Hill but many drivers ignore this rule anyway and
turn right which is an accident waiting to happen as I have witnessed several near misses of pedestrians just
being missed by vehicles as people are not expecting cars to be turning, if these plans go ahead I am sure this
will cause the same issues.

Yours sincerely

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 156

Page 106 of 440



Dear Sirs

My family and I live at ... and one side of our house runs alongside Church Hill.

I am writing to express our vehement objection to the Council’s proposal to direct traffic up Church Hill, due to
the plan to allow motor vehicles to only drive straight ahead at the intersection of Blythe Road and the High
Street.

My wife, our daughter (now 14 months old) and I moved to Coleshill last October for many reasons including
easier access to childcare. We have settled here and are very happy and plan to stay here for a number of
years as our little girl has recently started Nursery at Child First (Father Hudson’s).

Your proposals will seriously impact our quality of life, endanger the safety of our daughter and other children in
the area and put people off buying houses in the vicinity. It will impact on our ability to enjoy our home and
garden due to the additional noise from the traffic and will cause more pollution, potentially affecting my child’s
health.

I have read that an additional 400 cars per day are expected to be directed up Church Hill which is already
narrow and is difficult to drive down, as there are many on-road parked cars and car parking spaces that form
an extension of the road. There is also no path on one side of the Street which may endanger life considerably
with all of the additional traffic particularly small children.

The plans you have outlined have complete disregard for the safety, well-being and quality of life of the
residents living on Church Hill, Macfarlane Way (our house in particular) and surrounding businesses and
homes.

It will be difficult for my wife and I to even leave our house in the morning to get to work, if the standstill traffic
approaching the junction at Blythe Road is anything to go by. We will effectively be trapped in our own road
because of ridiculous plans drawn up by Councillors who will feel no effect of these changes.

We are also concerned about the impact your plans will have on the value of our property and also the value of
our neighbours properties, some of whom we have met and got to know and who like us, do not deserve to
suffer financially because of your ill thought out proposals.

I am very happy to come and meet with the Council to discuss this further as my wife and I could not attend the
meeting on 16th November due to work commitments.

I look forward to your prompt reply on this urgent matter.

Best wishes

Follow up email 17/11/2021 to GM inbox regarding a correction to the above:

Correction: 200-400 cars per hour!!

Just writing this makes me deeply sad and angry at these proposals

Dear Ross,
         I would like to register my objection to the proposed no turning at the greenman crossroads.  I think the
weight restriction, traffic lights and reduced speed limit are a great idea but the no turning, not so much.

Coleshill fire station works on an alerter system whereby between 19:30 and 07:30 the wholetime crew respond
to an alerter by driving their personal vehicles to the fire station, the retained crew at Coleshill use this system
24 hours a day to respond to 999 calls.  This proposal will increase the response time for several fire fighters
and the truck cannot leave until the last firefighter arrives on station.  Having tested alternative routes the
proposed no turning would add an additional three minutes to the journey at times when there is no traffic, in
traffic this could easily be double.  Three to six minutes can be the difference between life and death in an
emergency situation.  This proposal poses significant risk to life.

It's important to assess which direction the traffic that causes the accidents at the Greenman is coming from
and going to before making a proposal for change.  How can you propose a fix for something when you don't
know what's causing it?

The traffic will be forced onto side streets that are too small to cope with the volume of traffic that would use
them.  It will push traffic up Parkfield Road next to a school increasing the likelihood of an accident.  The no
turn proposal will simply move the accidents from one location and spread them over several others and likely
increase the number of accidents.

Why not try the traffic lights, weight restrictions and speed limit to see if it reduces the issue as the no turn is
always an optional add on later if this doesn't work.  The no turn is a drastic step when the source of the
problem isn't truly known.  It's akin to reporting foot pain to your doctor who then proceeds to amputate your
foot without having a look at it when you only had an ingrown toe nail!  Before writing this objection I kept an
open mind and attended the town hall meeting to raise these concerns, unfortunately no substantive response
addressing these issues was offered and as such led me to write this objection for your consideration.

Kind Regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 157

Page 107 of 440



Subject: Green man crossing objection.

Good Evening,

I am emailing as I wish to strongly object to the plans for the Green Man crossing.

After looking at the plans, there are valid reasons, to support my objections.

The proposed no left or right turn will redirect traffic through more residential areas - creating rat runs via
Parkfield road (already a nightmare for traffic due to parked cars) as well as Old Mill Road/Colemeadow
Road/High Brink road. Colemeadow road is also difficult to pass along due to parked cars. Additional traffic
through these residential areas pose additional and unnecessary risk to residents of these areas, as well as
increased air pollution.

Also when there are problems or closures on the M6 and M42, traffic will be horrendous as commuters redirect
through Coleshill via Birmingham/Blythe road to head towards Tamworth and Coventry. When these problems
occur, we already see terrible traffic as commuters find alternative route through Coleshill.

The length of Birmingham road between the crossroads and the roundabout on the A446, is not long enough to
accommodate the traffic that will require to head straight access the traffic lights in either direction from or
towards Blythe road.

I hope consider my reasons and are able to support my objections, as well as refer them to the appropriate
persons.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind RegardsGood Evening,

I am emailing as I wish to strongly object to the plans for the Green Man crossing.

After looking at the plans, there are valid reasons, to support my objections.

The proposed no left or right turn will redirect traffic through more residential areas - creating rat runs via
Parkfield road (already a nightmare for traffic due to parked cars) as well as Old Mill Road/Colemeadow
Road/High Brink road. Colemeadow road is also difficult to pass along due to parked cars. Additional traffic
through these residential areas pose additional and unnecessary risk to residents of these areas, as well as
increased air pollution.

Also when there are problems or closures on the M6 and M42, traffic will be horrendous as commuters redirect
through Coleshill via Birmingham/Blythe road to head towards Tamworth and Coventry. When these problems
occur, we already see terrible traffic as commuters find alternative route through Coleshill.

The length of Birmingham road between the crossroads and the roundabout on the A446, is not long enough to
accommodate the traffic that will require to head straight access the traffic lights in either direction from or
towards Blythe road.

I hope consider my reasons and are able to support my objections, as well as refer them to the appropriate
persons.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 158

Page 108 of 440



Subject: Fwd: Objection

Subject: Objection
Dear Mr Corben please find my objection to the proposed changes to the Greenman crossroads and to the
increase of HGV from 2.5 to 7.5

1) increase traffic to and from Colemeadow Road/High Brink / Old Mill. These roads are minor and narrow
roads in a residential area.These roads are not gritted in winter and are on an incline. There is also a children’s
playground, increase emissions needs to also be taken into consideration.
2) The inability to turn right & left at the Greenman crossroads will cause increase in traffic on Parkfield Road
where there is a busy GP practice and a Community cricket and children’s playground.
3) increase traffic on Churchill and at each end there is a incline, again road is not gritted in winter.
4) there are Historic and grade 2 listed buildings in Coleshill.
5) access for emergency vehicles to and from fire station and Heartlands Hospital will be compromised if the
ability to turn left and or right patient and public safety will be compromised

Kind Regards

Subject: Coleshill Crossroads

Dear Mr Corben

                           COMPLAINT

I wish to complain about the arrangements that have been made to control the traffic at the Green Man
Crossroads in Coleshill. I fully appreciate that there is a major problem with changing the traffic movements
there.
Birmingham Road by the Inn is too narrow for modern HGV’s to pass without damaging the Inn however the
proposals will only cause chaos and confusion in the town.

I agree with all the changes except for the no right or left turns at the cross roads. It does state that diversions
will be posted but I am unable to find any in the declaration. Any diversion using Church Hill or Colemeadow
Road is doomed to failure and signs to Shustoke from the Coventry Road direction will be too complex to digest
from a moving vehicle.

A solution would be to leave the turning at the cross roads alone and move traffic lights 100m from the cross
roads and impose one direction only at peak times, technology will be able to identify peak times.

I would suggest a visit to Coleshill to explore the diversions possible for traffic wishing to turn at the crossroads.
This I am sure will explain clearly the problems caused by banning turning at those crossroads.

Best wishes

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 159

Page 109 of 440



Dear Sirs

Please accept this email as my objection, in the strongest way possible, to the ill-thought out proposals for The
Green Man junction in Coleshill.  I'm sure you will receive many detailed responses, so I'll keep my email brief -
although it is difficult to limit the reasons why the proposals are ridiculous!

1. It creates a dangerous "rat run" down Colemeadow Road and High Brink Road/Old Mill Road - all high
density, residential roads.
2. Traffic from Atherstone trying to reach the north of Coleshill will have to turn across traffic on the Birmingham
Road into Colemeadow Road, with the potential for accidents and causing tailbacks beyond The Green Man
crossroad.
3. It creates another "rat run" up Church Hill which is lower density, but still residential.
4. There is a narrow pinch point at the top of Church Hill which can't cope with anything other than small
vehicles in both directions.  The proposal moves accidents from The Green Man crossroads to here.
5. Users of the church, such as a funeral cortege or wedding vehicles, already block one side of Church Hill
with many pedestrians in or around the road - which will be dangerous when it is a main road.
6. The "No Left Turn" in any direction is purely a power trip, as there can be no safety issue in not turning
across traffic.  I'm told it is because the road isn't wide enough - yet a left turn from Church Hill onto the High
Street will be allowed.
7. Traffic from Atherstone to north Coleshill will be forced to use Church Hill and will be allowed to turn right
from Church Hill onto the High Street, which was previously stopped as it slows the traffic at the crossroads.
8. Traffic turning left from Church Hill onto the High Street already has to go into the oncoming carriageway to
make the turn, as it is so sharp - this is dangerous for cars and impossible for anything bigger.
9. Traffic from Birmingham heading for the south of Coleshill will have to use Park Road and Parkfield Road.
The latter is effectively a single lane road already, due to parking and is already congested.
10. Traffic from Birmingham turning right into Park Road will have to turn across traffic leaving Coleshill, which
can cause accidents and at busy times will cause road blockages that will stretch back onto the A446 traffic
island, blocking that road too.

I'll stop at 10 - if you need any more reasons such as punitive speed limits, the dangerous increase to vehicle
weight limits, impact on town centre shops/pubs, etc, please contact me.  I have lived in the area for over 50
years.  I am currently a resident of Water Orton, having previously lived in Coleshill, and I use the High Street
most days, so I am well acquainted with the area.  These plans have clearly been prepared by someone who
has never visited Coleshill or who has done so for 5 minutes away from peak times.

The simple solution - if the Council insists on traffic lights - is to have the lights on a four way rotation - north
first, then east, then south and then west - allowing turns in all directions.  I am seriously hoping that the rumour
that this proposal is to facilitate the development of Daw Mill allowing hundreds of heavy trucks to pass through
Coleshill is simply that - a rumour.

I urge the Council to cancel these plans and start again, with representation from the residents who use the
junction.

Yours faithfully

Sent: 16 November 2021 02:31
Subject: Green Man Cross Roads Coleshill

Hi,
I've been informed that you are the person to contact in regarding the planning application for the Green Man
Cross Roads.

I would like hear by like to reject /oppose the named planning above.

If any forms are needed to be filled out please send them to the above email address.

Regards

Further email received:
Tue 16/11/2021 13:04

I'm sending this email in response to the planning application for the "no right and left turning" of the upper and
lower High Street , and Blyth Road and Birmingham Road.
I would like to oppose the the above plan for the Green Man Cross Roads Coleshill.

Regards,

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 160

Page 110 of 440



To whom it may concern,

I am writing with my concerns with the new road proposal for the crossroads in Coleshill.  As a resident of
Church Hill, having that amount of traffic going up and down, is going to cause so many traffic problems, the
road is does not give enough room on the bend for 2 cars let alone a large van, when cars turn right out of
Church Hill on the the High Street that corner is very tight as well.

Also how will this amount of traffic effect the building foundations around there, you have the old Bank House,
the Church, and the meeting room. There is also the issue of weddings & funerals taking place a lot of the time.

It will be an accident waiting to happen just like the cross roads in the past.

Hopefully all these things will be taken into account and you will see it is not viable to have all this traffic going
up & down Church Hill.

Kind regards
Thank you for extending the consultation period to the 10th of December and for arranging the meeting in
Coleshill today.
On the original  plans to the Green Man  crossroads there were no traffic lights. It seems better now that the
traffic lights are shown.
See you at the meeting
Coleshill resident.
To whoever it may concern.
I am a Coleshill resident & I strongly object to the no right or left turn proposals that have been suggested. I
would prefer a traffic light system please. There are also 3 other adults over the age of 18 who drive that this
will affect who also strongly disagree with the proposals.

Dear Mr Corben,

You must now be aware of the growing outcry regarding some of the major elements of the Green Man
crossroads proposal.

Firstly, it seems that it's not actually a proposal but a fait a compli despite the glaring problems and
dissatisfaction the plan, if implemented, will create.

There are realistic and fundamental reasons people are in many cases, not just worried, but indeed angry
because it is seriously flawed. The vast majority do not support it and are indeed against it.

The ban on left or right turns will require residents from the areas north and south of the junction and driving
east/west to either use the dual carriageway and drive around and back into Coleshill or drive through, around
and back therefore increasing travelling distance and vehicle movements.

Furthermore, an unintended  consequence of this will be a massive increase in the volume of traffic using
Colemeadow and Parkfield Roads and Church Hill as an alternative route to their homes, employment or
businesses. These roads are already difficult to use, in particular Parkfield and Colemeadow due to the
narrowness of both roads caused by the large amount of residents cars parked along  them every day. Both
roads are severely restricted already and only one car can travel through at a time, due to cars coming in the
opposite direction having to stop and give way.

The proposal is quite frankly, over zealous and is devoid of any local knowledge as any affected Coleshill
resident will tell you.

Also, the question arises as to the reasons and motivation to impose a blanket speed limit of 20mph through a
large area of the town, other than its your job and have the budget. It certainly isn't to reduce accidents which
are largely unknown in the areas the limit is being imposed. It is a step too far.

I am a regular visitor to the Green Man and have witnessed several accidents over the years. Most have one of
two common factors, which is either that one of the cars crossing the Hight St is unaware of the crossroads
until they cross it without slowing down or they are travelling along the High St at excessive speed.

Turning left or right is irrelevant, as is the proposal.

Finally, if you ignore the huge amount of complaints this proposal has given rise to and drive the plan through,
regardless of incredibly strong negative public feeling, it will be against the wishes of those you are meant to
serve.

You are not meant to dictate to us, you are meant to act in our interests.

Please ensure you do so.

I make no apology for my directness.

Yours sincerely

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 161

Page 111 of 440



Dear Sirs

I am writing to object to the Green Man Junction proposed road alterations.

I am a resident of ... I can only describe the proposed alterations as farcical. I have been to the town hall this
evening and to be told minor disruption to Traffic is actually circa and extra 400 vehicles per day. How do you
expect a small road to cope with that?

The end result will be everyone wanting to come left or right at the crossroads will either turn left off Blythe
Road up Church Hill and then either turn left or right to get to their desired location, or coming from Morrisons
on Birmingham Road straight over the cross roads turn right up church hill then carry out the same manoeuvre.
Church Hill can not cope currently with the traffic and two larger vehicles struggle to pass at the top bend, none
of this the Agency seemed to be aware of nor the fact there is no pathway on one side of the road. Living in this
property for 10 years in Winter cars get stuck coming up the road and slide back down and you want to
increase the flow of traffic?

On top of that removing the no right turn will cause a back up of traffic wanting to turn right to queue up Church
Hill.

Moving on from my concerns on the road I live on to the other roads to be effected. It seems no one has
actually looked at the road layouts apart from on a flat piece of paper to come up with these ideas that may
work on paper but knowing the roads and the parking it just doesn’t work. Simple working cameras and 20mph
will suffice. With the thousands of vehicles that pass over that junction, coming from north, south, east or west,
this may be a controversial comment but 15 “minor” accidents over a 5 year period is 3 per year, and as
upsetting as it may be for the people concerned, how many accident’s have there been at Blythe Bend over 5
years, I can tell you, a lot more also how many at the A446 police island and beggars well island when cars end
up in the middle of the Island, much more than 3 per year.

Please take this letter as my objection and my continued objection as i really feel the agency there this evening
think this decision is already passed and in the bag. If you pass this there will be more accidents in numerous
other locations, including close the school and not just on a crossroads.

Dear Sirs

I am writing to object to the Green Man Junction proposed road alterations.

I am a resident of ... and I can only describe the proposed alterations as farcical. I have been to the town hall
this evening and to be told minor disruption to Traffic is actually circa and extra 400 vehicles per day. How do
you expect a small road to cope with that?

The end result will be everyone wanting to come left or right at the crossroads will either turn left off Blythe
Road up Church Hill and then either turn left or right to get to their desired location, or coming from Morrisons
on Birmingham Road straight over the cross roads turn right up church hill then carry out the same manoeuvre.
Church Hill can not cope currently with the traffic and two larger vehicles struggle to pass at the top bend, none
of this the Agency seemed to be aware of nor the fact there is no pathway on one side of the road. Living in this
property for 10 years in Winter cars get stuck coming up the road and slide back down and you want to
increase the flow of traffic?

On top of that removing the no right turn will cause a back up of traffic wanting to turn right to queue up Church
Hill.
Moving on from my concerns on the road I live on to the other roads to be effected. It seems no one has
actually looked at the road layouts apart from on a flat piece of paper to come up with these ideas that may
work on paper but knowing the roads and the parking it just doesn’t work. Simple working cameras and 20mph
will suffice. With the thousands of vehicles that pass over that junction, coming from north, south, east or west,
this may be a controversial comment but 15 “minor” accidents over a 5 year period is 3 per year, and as
upsetting as it may be for the people concerned, how many accident’s have there been at Blythe Bend over 5
years, I can tell you, a lot more also how many at the A446 police island and beggars well island when cars end
up in the middle of the Island, much more than 3 per year.

Please take this letter as my objection and my continued objection as i really feel the agency there this evening
think this decision is already passed and in the bag. If you pass this there will be more accidents in numerous
other locations, including close the school and not just on a crossroads.

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 162

Page 112 of 440



Dear sirs

I am Writing to object to the proposed Green Man junction alterations. I am a resident of ..., and I can only
describe the proposed alterations as farcical. I have been to the town hall this evening and to be told minor
disruption to Traffic is actually circa and extra 400 vehicles per day on church hill and slightly less on
surrounding roads.

How do you expect a small road to cope with that?

The end result will be everyone wanting to come left or right at the crossroads will either turn left off Blythe
Road up Church Hill and then either turn left or right to get to their desired location, or coming from Morrisons
on Birmingham Road straight over the cross roads turn right up church hill then carry out the same manoeuvre.
Church Hill can not cope currently with the traffic and two larger vehicles struggle to pass at the top bend, none
of this the Agency seemed to be aware of nor the fact there is no pathway on one side of the road.

On top of that removing the no right turn will cause a back up of traffic wanting to turn right to queue up Church
Hill.

Moving on from my concerns on Church Hill to Colemeadow Road, there is excessive parking on this road and
Old Mill Road, it’s already used as a rat run and these plans will only enhance that. It seems no one has
actually looked at the road layouts apart from on a flat piece of paper to come up with these ideas that may
work on paper but knowing the roads and the parking it just doesn’t work. Simple working cameras and 20mph
will suffice as, I know this may be a controversial comment but 15 “minor” accidents over a 5 year period is 3
per year, and as upsetting as it may be for the people concerned, how many accident’s have there been at
Blythe Bend over 5 years, I can tell you, a lot more also how many at the A446 police island and beggars well
island when cars end up in the middle of the Island, much more than 3 per year.

Please take this letter as my objection and my continued objection as i really feel the agency there this evening
think this decision is already passed and in the bag. If you pass this there will be more accidents in numerous
other locations, not just on a crossroads.
Dear Sirs

I am writing to object to the Green Man Junction proposed road alterations.

I am a resident of ... and I can only describe the proposed alterations as farcical. I have been to the town hall
this evening and to be told minor disruption to Traffic is actually circa and extra 400 vehicles per day. How do
you expect a small road to cope with that?
The end result will be everyone wanting to come left or right at the crossroads will either turn left off Blythe
Road up Church Hill and then either turn left or right to get to their desired location, or coming from Morrisons
on Birmingham Road straight over the cross roads turn right up church hill then carry out the same manoeuvre.
Church Hill can not cope currently with the traffic and two larger vehicles struggle to pass at the top bend, none
of this the Agency seemed to be aware of nor the fact there is no pathway on one side of the road. Living in this
property for 10 years in Winter cars get stuck coming up the road and slide back down and you want to
increase the flow of traffic?
On top of that removing the no right turn will cause a back up of traffic wanting to turn right to queue up Church
Hill.
Moving on from my concerns on the road I live on to the other roads to be effected. It seems no one has
actually looked at the road layouts apart from on a flat piece of paper to come up with these ideas that may
work on paper but knowing the roads and the parking it just doesn’t work. Simple working cameras and 20mph
will suffice. With the thousands of vehicles that pass over that junction, coming from north, south, east or west,
this may be a controversial comment but 15 “minor” accidents over a 5 year period is 3 per year, and as
upsetting as it may be for the people concerned, how many accident’s have there been at Blythe Bend over 5
years, I can tell you, a lot more also how many at the A446 police island and beggars well island when cars end
up in the middle of the Island, much more than 3 per year.

Please take this letter as my objection and my continued objection as i really feel the agency there this evening
think this decision is already passed and in the bag. If you pass this there will be more accidents in numerous
other locations, including close the school and not just on a crossroads.

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 163

Page 113 of 440



Dear Sir/Madam,

As a resident of Coleshill I am massively against the plans for The Green Man Crossroads.  This is going to
create more problems than it will solve, it will turn the side roads into ratruns, and they won't be able to cope
with the increase in traffic, especially at rush hour! Plus the church won't be able to cope with the increased
traffic going up and down Church Hill. These plans have obviously been put forward by someone who has
never visited Coleshill.
Thanks
A resident.Dear Sirs

I am writing to object to the Green Man Junction proposed road alterations.

I am a resident of ... and I can only describe the proposed alterations as farcical. I have been to the town hall
this evening and to be told minor disruption to Traffic is actually circa and extra 400 vehicles per day. How do
you expect a small road to cope with that?

The end result will be everyone wanting to come left or right at the crossroads will either turn left off Blythe
Road up Church Hill and then either turn left or right to get to their desired location, or coming from Morrisons
on Birmingham Road straight over the cross roads turn right up church hill then carry out the same manoeuvre.
Church Hill can not cope currently with the traffic and two larger vehicles struggle to pass at the top bend, none
of this the Agency seemed to be aware of nor the fact there is no pathway on one side of the road. Living in this
property for 10 years in Winter cars get stuck coming up the road and slide back down and you want to
increase the flow of traffic?

On top of that removing the no right turn will cause a back up of traffic wanting to turn right to queue up Church
Hill.
Moving on from my concerns on the road I live on to the other roads to be effected. It seems no one has
actually looked at the road layouts apart from on a flat piece of paper to come up with these ideas that may
work on paper but knowing the roads and the parking it just doesn’t work. Simple working cameras and 20mph
will suffice. With the thousands of vehicles that pass over that junction, coming from north, south, east or west,
this may be a controversial comment but 15 “minor” accidents over a 5 year period is 3 per year, and as
upsetting as it may be for the people concerned, how many accident’s have there been at Blythe Bend over 5
years, I can tell you, a lot more also how many at the A446 police island and beggars well island when cars end
up in the middle of the Island, much more than 3 per year.

Please take this letter as my objection and my continued objection as i really feel the agency there this evening
think this decision is already passed and in the bag. If you pass this there will be more accidents in numerous
other locations, including close the school and not just on a crossroads.
Good Evening,

As a Coleshill resident living in Chestnut Grove Coleshill, I would like to make my objections to the ridiculous
new traffic proposal for the green man cross roads.

This will not only make it more dangerous for cars using this junction but making it difficult and long winded to
enter and exit our house with the new proposed route.

If cars cannot turn left or right at the crossroads from any direction surely this is more difficult and dangerous as
there is no break in the traffic for cars to cross?

Kind Regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 164

Page 114 of 440



Dear Mr Corben,

We would like to state our objection to the 'proposed' plans to stop left and right turns from any direction
approaching the junction of Blythe Road, Birmingham Road and High Street in Coleshill.  If this is allowed to go
ahead far more accidents will be recorded than there has been so far. We agree that the crossroads has
needed something put in place to make it safer for many years, however the plans put forward are not the
answer.

The plans would push more traffic onto side roads such as Colemeadow, High Brink, Old Mill, Parkfield Road,
Church Hill,Sumner Road and Maxstoke Lane. We live on Old Mill and suffer now with people using it as a cut
through due to the bridge being closed at present. Some do not stick to the speed limit and go that fast it is an
accident waiting to happen, especially when there is a childrens park on Old Mill. Regardless of the plans to put
a 20mph speed limit in place, if people can not comply with the 30mph now they will not comply with a 20mph.
Who would police it as police presence in Coleshill is a rare thing, unless they need to increase the coffers and
park up on Blyth road to catch people just before the road becomes national speed limit.
Included also in the plan is the decision to higher the vehicle weight tonne limit, which means larger trucks and
lorries using the above mentioned residential side roads, that are to narrow for this type of traffic.

Other issues that would cause more traffic problems for drivers and pedestrians are:-
1.  Traffic using Church Hill - The narrow  bend by the church is dangerous enough at the moment and it will
also mean cars etc will be turning right to access the Blyth road to drive towards Shustoke and beyond.
2.  Cars coming down the high street that would normally turn left towards Morrisons or right towards Shustoke
would have to use either Parkfield road to join the Birmingham Road to be able to go straight over the
crossroads or turn left onto Maxstoke Lane and the left down Castle Lane to reach Shustoke, Furnace End,
Fillongly and further on to Nuneaton.

This has all been kept very quiet and has only come to light by someone sharing on social media. Were you
hoping to get this pushed through without anyone being made aware. We believe that there is an ulterior motive
as there is no sense behind this plan to drivers or pedestrians safety.

Yours sincerely,
Hi,

I have been given these email addresses to voice my concern about the upcoming changes to the Green Man
crossroads in Coleshill:

https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/news/article/2512/green-man-crossroads-coleshill-20mph-7-5-tonne-waiting-
restrictions?fbclid=IwAR1MGlpBzBwCcUoxf759S8xhSk0s8FeEq3m0cXgFLkBuLv5dqYquei6CPuo

I can fully understand the change to the speed limit to 20 to avoid collisions, and the no loading on the roads
near the junction, in fact I favour them - However the no left/right turns (especially left turns) from all angles is a
ridiculous suggestion.

I live just off the crossroads on Blythe road, and have done so for 29 years.

It's as if this suggestion has been put forward by someone that has never driven through Coleshill. It will put
masses of excess stress on residential streets not designed for these levels of traffic, and cause so much more
air pollution by rerouting traffic in ridiculous ways. This will be more dangerous for drivers, pedestrians, cyclists
and children playing in their street which is currently not a major traffic route, but will be after these ridiculous
plans come in.

The alternative of using Church Hill is not sustainable at all. I'd estimate 50% of all traffic coming from Blythe
road will probably be rerouted up there. It has masses of parked cars (often illegally parked) , blind spots and
the bend at the top is too tight for two cars to get through. This will be significantly more dangerous than using
the crossroads. Pulling out of church hill onto blythe road is also on the crest of a hill and people speed up it
from the crossroads that you can not see - This also adds unnecessary danger.

IMO - The best suggestion is to leave it as is. It's not an ideal situation, but every alternative will just have a
greater impact and more negative effects, especially this ridiculous plan.

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 165

Page 115 of 440



FAO Ross Corben

Dear Ross,

1. WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 THE WARWICKSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL (B4114 BIRMINGHAM ROAD, COLESHILL) (PROHIBITION OF TURNING
MOVEMENTS) ORDER 2021

Please register my formal objection to the proposed ban on turning movements at the Green Man junction in
Coleshill because:

- What analysis has been completed to identify the most efficacious solution to address the safety problems.
Taking into account both pedestrian and traffic impacts.
- The proposals would lead to the high street traffic becoming more free flowing.  What analysis has been done
to identify any potential impacts of this on the pedestrian crossing further up the high street (by Scrivens
opticians).
- You have a regulatory responsibility to manage the safety risks of all road users including pedestrians (many
of whom will be vulnerable children travelling to school) to be ‘As Low As Reasonably Practicable’ can you
demonstrate that each population and segment therein will not be detrimentally impacted by the proposals.
- The negative impact of the proposals on the people living off the road to Shustoke; the alternative route along
the B4114 backs up from the high street to the Green man at peak times already, even without these proposals
being implemented. It is not a viable alternative route. What is the accessibility /community severance policy for
North Warwickshire?

2. THE WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (COLESHILL TOWN CENTRE) (20MPH AND 30MPH SPEED
LIMIT) ORDER 2021

Please register my formal objection to the proposed change to the speed limit because there is no information
on how the proposed 20 mph will be enforced.

3. The banned right turn at the junction between High Street and Church Hill in Coleshill will be revoked.

Please register my formal objection to the banned right turn being revoked because:

- It would lead to a substantial increase in traffic using Church Hill, resulting in more potential for conflict
between vehicles using Church Hill and vehicles reversing out of the diagonal short stay parking spaces by the
chip shop on Church Hill.

- The substantial increase in traffic using Church Hill would result in more potential for conflict between vehicles
travelling in each direction because there is a severe bend in the road next to number 54, shown below, on this
narrow section of road.

NOTE: SENDER HAS INCLUDED AN IMAGE IN HER EMAIL - IN THE INBOX

4. I wish to add that my daughter has nearly got run over at the junction. I do strongly believe that there is a
strong case to identify a safe solution for pedestrians to cross the Birmingham Road and Blythe Road at the
Green Man junction. I have not allowed my children to walk to ‘The Coleshill School’ because it is not safe to
cross at the crossroads.

5. I believe that it instead of the proposals, it is worth considering an option to install signals to create a break in
the traffic on the high street, (using traffic control technology to maximise the operational efficiency of the
junction), with innovative selective vehicle detection in place to allow busses to have priority on the high street.

Follow up email 17/11/52021 to correct an error:

Dear Ross,

I made a mistake in the last bullet point of number 1 below, it should read the Bell Inn, not Green Man,
apologies for the inconvenience.

Regards
#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 166

Page 116 of 440



Dear Mr Corben

I am writing in regard to the proposed changes at the Green Man crossroads and the speed reduction.

Firstly, it has been my intention to contact my borough councillor, Mr Reilly, about the speed reduction.

The street where I live is often used as a race track from Parkfield Road to the High Street and vice versa.
Sumner Road is predominantly an area where elderly people reside. Crossing from one side to the other can
be very dangerous, especially as elderly people tend not to move very swiftly. The junction from the Town Hall
to the shops is also busy for pedestrians, especially children, going to or returning from school.

As for Parkfield Road, there are times in the day when that is also used as a race track and is particularly busy.

Consequently, I fully support the reduction in speed limits, proving some kind of warning is given, such as those
cameras which tell drivers their speed.

The question of trucks / lorries I do not understand and perhaps I have misunderstood this? As far as I am
aware, those types of vehicles do not park at that junction. They do park along the High Street if they are
delivering goods to the shops, which is obviously important.

Now to address the crossing situation at the Green Man. To me, this is completely ridiculous and does not
show any understanding of the situation. The major problem is crossing from the Birmingham Road to Blythe
Road vice versa. This proposal does absolutely nothing to address that problem.

My next point is not allowing left turns at any of those junctions. A left turn is probably THE safest manoeuvre to
make unless the driver is a complete numpty, in which case he/she should not be allowed to drive in my
opinion. Perhaps you might explain why vehicles which want to make left turns from Blythe Road onto the High
Street / Birmingham Road onto Lower High Street / Lower High Street onto Blythe Road and High Street onto
Birmingham Road. Frankly I cannot see that this serves any purpose whatsoever. By not allowing that
movement you are cusing problems for those people whose accommodation is at that juncture. What are
people who are returning home from Morrisons expected to do?

By not allowing right turns at the crossroads you have also excluded those people who may live at that
juncture. I have a friend who lives at this juncture. How do you suggest she arrives at her home?

How do you intend to solve these problems? Will you suggest re-routing? In that case you are increasing traffic
on those roads designated as re-routes and at the same time increasing danger for traffic and pedestrians.
Many of the roads which may be used are narrow and you would be increasing traffic build up there. You would
also be creating a cost implication for drivers who you have forced to do that. Apart from those two factors, you
are also increasing the CARBON FOOTPRINT of the town. In this day and age we are supposedly decreasing
that not increasing it.

As I have already stated, you have not addressed the major problem at this crossroads ie Birmingham Road
straight across the High Street to Blythe Road. At certain times of the day especially, these are points of major
traffic congestion and that problem hasn't been addressed either.

If there were traffic lights at the Green Man Birmingham Road and Blythe Road that would certainly ease that
crossing and should remove any accidents. The problem with traffic lights would be at the High Street part of
that crossroads. Various proposals have been mooted in the past, but barriers have been raised. Surely, in the
21st Century, this cannot be an insoluble problem? There are so many young adults leaving universities these
days, do we not have enough 'brain power' to create a solution to traffic stopping from the High Street to the
Lower High Street to allow timed movement in every direction?

For me, that would be a more valuable use of time rather than stopping traffic making right or left turns without
solving the major problem.

Yours sincerely,

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 167

Page 117 of 440



Dear sirs,

Please formally accept this email as an objection to the proposed alterations to the Greenman crossroads in
Coleshill, Birmingham.

As a resident of Coleshill, I believe that the proposed plans will cause an increase in traffic on Parkfield Road,
which is already problematic during peak driving hours. Parkfield Road has a series of car parking spaces upon
it, which often means that only single file traffic in one direction is able to travel at any particular time. This
increase in traffic will make it more difficult for residents, and especially those residing on Parkfield Road, to
commute to and from work safely. The noise and pollution that could be emitted from these vehicles may well
constitute a nuisance for those that reside on Parkfield Road, it being a residential street.

I feel that the proposals may exacerbate dangerousness in other areas. For example, the current proposals
suggest that if you are driving from the bottom of the hill on the High Street and wish to go on to Blythe Road,
you would need to turn left on to Church Hill and then pull out at that junction of Church Hill and Blyth Road,
into traffic coming from both directions; instead of what is currently a simple left turn from the High Street on to
Blyth Road. The view from that junction is, in my view, already dangerous enough, with limited visibility. There
is also an increase in the potential for accidents for those that travel in the opposite direction and are required
to turn either left or right on to the high street from Church Hill. Further, my points in relation to an increase in
traffic also apply to Church Hill (you will note that there is parking here too that in turn makes the issue even
more difficult). Further, the traffic on church hill could pose problems for those that wish for services to be
conducted by Coleshill Parish Church, such as weddings or funerals.

I hope this objection is acknowledged and taken seriously.

Kind regards,

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 168

Page 118 of 440



Dear Mr Corben,

We would like to state our objection to the 'proposed' plans to stop left and right turns from any direction
approaching the junction of Blythe Road, Birmingham Road and High Street in Coleshill.  If this is allowed to go
ahead far more accidents will be recorded than there has been so far. We agree that the crossroads has
needed something put in place to make it safer for many years, however the plans put forward are not the
answer.

The plans would push more traffic onto side roads such as Colemeadow, High Brink, Old Mill, Parkfield Road,
Church Hill,Sumner Road and Maxstoke Lane. We live on Old Mill and suffer now with people using it as a cut
through due to the bridge being closed at present. Some do not stick to the speed limit and go that fast it is an
accident waiting to happen, especially when there is a childrens park on Old Mill. Regardless of the plans to put
a 20mph speed limit in place, if people can not comply with the 30mph now they will not comply with a 20mph.
Who would police it as police presence in Coleshill is a rare thing, unless they need to increase the coffers and
park up on Blyth road to catch people just before the road becomes national speed limit.
Included also in the plan is the decision to higher the vehicle weight tonne limit, which means larger trucks and
lorries using the above mentioned residential side roads, that are to narrow for this type of traffic.

Other issues that would cause more traffic problems for drivers and pedestrians are:-
1.  Traffic using Church Hill - The narrow  bend by the church is dangerous enough at the moment and it will
also mean cars etc will be turning right to access the Blyth road to drive towards Shustoke and beyond.
 2.  Cars coming down the high street that would normally turn left towards Morrisons or right towards Shustoke
would have to use either Parkfield road to join the Birmingham Road to be able to go straight over the
crossroads or turn left onto Maxstoke Lane and the left down Castle Lane to reach Shustoke, Furnace End,
Fillongly and further on to Nuneaton.

This has all been kept very quiet and has only come to light by someone sharing on social media. Were you
hoping to get this pushed through without anyone being made aware. We believe that there is an ulterior motive
as there is no sense behind this plan to drivers or pedestrians safety. Please do not go ahead with this plan.

Yours sincerely

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 169

Page 119 of 440



Please accept this as a formal objection to the proposed changes to the Green Man cross road in Coleshill.

Having been a resident in Coleshill for almost 20 years, I find the proposed ideal poorly planned and clearly not
thought through.

I reside in St Paul’s Crescent and with the proposed changes, I would have take one of the following routes
when leaving home;

To Shustoke;

Drive up the high street past the B4114 and then turn right in Church Hill road.  I would then have to cross the
traffic and turn right into B4114.

To Chelmsley Wood;

Go down the High Street over the single lane River Cole Bridge and then onto the dual carriageway.

Go up the High Street and turn into right in Sumner Road and then Parkfield Road.

Go down the High Street and turn right into Old Mill Road and then High Brink Road.

All of the above involve having to either cross over the passing traffic or take routes through already crowded /
busy residential estates.

Any issues regarding safety at the cross roads should be addressed by either;

Additional pedestrian crossings, traffic lights or a way cross road.

The easiest would be to limited all traffic on the B4114 to max 7.5t vehicle

Please register my objection to the proposal of the work to be carried out on the crossroads in Coleshill.
kind regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 170

Page 120 of 440



Dear Mr Corben,

I would like to state my objection to the 'proposed' plans to stop left and right turns from any direction
approaching the junction of Blythe Road, Birmingham Road and High Street in Coleshill.  If this is allowed to go
ahead far more accidents will be recorded than there has been so far. I agree that the crossroads has needed
something put in place to make it safer for many years, however the plans put forward are not the answer.

The plans would push more traffic onto side roads such as Colemeadow, High Brink, Old Mill, Parkfield Road,
Church Hill,Sumner Road and Maxstoke Lane. I live on Old Mill and suffer now with people using it as a cut
through due to the bridge being closed at present. Some do not stick to the speed limit and go that fast it is an
accident waiting to happen, especially when there is a childrens park on Old Mill. Regardless of the plans to put
a 20mph speed limit in place, if people can not comply with the 30mph now they will not comply with a 20mph.
Who would police it as police presence in Coleshill is a rare thing.

Included also in the plan is the decision to higher the vehicle weight tonne limit, which means larger trucks and
lorries using the above mentioned residential side roads, that are to narrow for this type of traffic.

Other issues that would cause more traffic problems for drivers and pedestrians are:-
1.  Traffic using Church Hill - The narrow  bend by the church is dangerous enough at the moment and it will
also mean cars etc will be turning right to access the Blyth road to drive towards Shustoke and beyond.
2.  Cars coming down the high street that would normally turn left towards Morrisons or right towards Shustoke
would have to use either Parkfield road to join the Birmingham Road to be able to go straight over the
crossroads or turn left onto Maxstoke Lane and the left down Castle Lane to reach Shustoke, Furnace End,
Fillongly and further on to Nuneaton.

This has all been kept very quiet and has only come to light by someone sharing on social media. Were you
hoping to get this pushed through without anyone being made aware. I believe that there is an ulterior motive
as there is no sense behind this plan that would not improve drivers or pedestrians safety.

Yours sincerely

Further identical email received 21/11/2021:

Dear Mr Corben

I would like to state our objection to the 'proposed' plans to stop left and right turns from any direction
approaching the junction of Blythe Road, Birmingham Road and High Street in Coleshill.  If this is allowed to go
ahead far more accidents will be recorded than there have been so far. We agree that the crossroads has
needed something put in place to make it safer for many years, however the plans put forward are not the
answer.

The plans would push more traffic onto side roads such as Colemeadow, High Brink, Old Mill, Parkfield Road,
Church Hill,Sumner Road and Maxstoke Lane. We live on Old Mill and suffer now with people using it as a cut
through due to the bridge being closed at present. Some do not stick to the speed limit and go that fast it is an
accident waiting to happen, especially when there is a children's park on Old Mill. Regardless of the plans to
put a 20mph speed limit in place, if people can not comply with the 30mph now they will not comply with a
20mph. Who would police it as police presence in Coleshill is a rare thing, unless they need to increase the
coffers and park up on Blyth road to catch people just before the road becomes national speed limit.

Included also in the plan is the decision to higher the vehicle weight tonne limit, which means larger trucks and
lorries using the above mentioned residential side roads, that are too narrow for this type of traffic.

Other issues that would cause more traffic problems for drivers and pedestrians are:-

1.  Traffic using Church Hill - The narrow  bend by the church is dangerous enough at the moment and it will
also mean cars etc will be turning right to access the Blyth road to drive towards Shustoke and beyond.

 2.  Cars coming down the high street that would normally turn left towards Morrisons or right towards Shustoke
would have to use either Parkfield road to join the Birmingham Road to be able to go straight over the
crossroads or turn left onto Maxstoke Lane and the left down Castle Lane to reach Shustoke, Furnace End,
Fillongly and further on to Nuneaton.

This has all been kept very quiet and has only come to light by someone sharing on social media. Were you
hoping to get this pushed through without anyone being made aware .We believe that there is an ulterior motive
as there is no sense behind this plan to drivers or pedestrians safety.

Yours sincerely

To whom it may concern,
If your frankly stupid plan goes ahead, the bend on Church Hill will potentially see 200-400 cars per hour.
This plan can't go ahead and I am vermently against it!
Thanks

Hi,

Following attendance at yesterday’s presentation and reading through the handout I support the proposal as
the best possible solution to meet the scheme’s primary objective.

Regards,

Chestnut Grove
Coleshill
Please accept this email as my formal objection to the plans to alter traffic flow at the Green Man crossroads in
Coleshill.
The road infrastructure for the detours in Coleshill are not suitable for the additional volume of traffic or weight
limits that will be allowed.  However, my main concern is the reduced air quality that the residents of Coleshill
would have to suffer.  In a world where we are aiming to be greener and reduce pollution levels, the new plan
effectively doubles if not triples the length of some journeys. This will not be beneficial for the residents of
Coleshill in any way shape or form and will be a ticking time bomb of health complaints and with the breathing
issues associated with Covid19 still going to be an issue for some time to come this plan needs to be scrapped.

Regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 171

Page 121 of 440



Subject: Coleshill Green Man cross roads planning objection.

Good morning
I wish to object to the proposed plans for the cross roads on centre of Coleshil.
My objections are based on road safety, extra congestion, increased volume of traffic in residential areas, and
an adverse effect on air quality living very close to the area.

Kind regards

Subject: Green man traffic lights

Could I ask why the proposed scheme is for straight ahead only, when turning left does not hold up traffic so
they could be no right turn?
Also will there be cameras on all junctions to monitor that the no turning is actually followed?

Sir

Having lived in Coleshill for 60 years I have seen a lot of issues and feel I can offer a sensible solution to the
above planning issue.

I do feel that limiting vehicles from turning  at the junction of Birmingham/Blythe road/High street will cause
emense traffic issues for the rest of Coleshill even if this junction is covered with numerous traffic cameras. It is
unlikely that traffic  laws will be followed without cameras

Having seen many incidents at the crossroads and also on Churchhill over the years I would like to offer my
solution.

As a large proportion of the traffic in Coleshill is going to the industrial estate of station road and likewise at the
end of the working day it is going away from the same area. As there are only 3 exit ways off the industrial
estate.  GORSEY LANE ON TO A446. LICHFIELD ROAD TO A446 or over the road bridge at the bottom of the
lower HIGH STREET into Coleshill.

1. If traffic lights are to stay on the bridge, suggest that there is no right turn into Old Mill Road otherwise it will
become a rat run out onto the Birmingham  road by Morrisons store and onto the  A446 traffic island

2. Ban right hand turns coming up lower High Street at the junction with the Birmingham road by the Green
man public house. Closing both roads to traffic driving over the bridge, will force more vehicles away from
thecrossroad and onto Lichfield road and onto the A446

3. Lichfield Road make it double yellow lines from the off road parking area past the Rose road entrance to the
A446, allowing flow of traffic in both directions

4. Lichfield road / A446 if possible add left hand filter lane to aid traffic movement,

5. A446 at the top of Grimstock hill add signs asking traffic to keep right towards lichfield road junction/ Island
with indication

6.Churchill/ High Street / Swan Hotel  as the left hand turn onto  the High Street is a very tight turn I suggest
moving the bus stop opposite this junction back up the high street and relocate it by House n Home estate
agents . As currently when the bus is stationary at its current location vehicles overtake it. Which causes
problems for vehicles turning left at the bottom of Church hill and is also a issue to the pedestrian crossing
located 50 yard from the bus stop.

I am sorry if this is a long email and I hope that if offers a alternative to the current plans

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 172

Page 122 of 440



Dear Ross Corben,

I would like to state my objection to the proposed changes to the Green Man crossroads.

I believe there should be at the very least a left turn option at the crossroads to alleviate traffic on the
surrounding roads.

I have concerns about Church Hill not being wide enough on the sharp bend to accommodate 2 opposing
vehicles safely. The traffic coming from Church Hill onto Blythe Road, if turning right towards Shustoke, has to
negotiate a junction with poor visibility which will certainly lead to more accidents.

Parkfield Road is at the best of times a nightmare to negotiate due to most of the one side being used for
parking. This makes it a single carriageway road where oncoming cars rarely give way. This proposal will lead
to more traffic and hence more bottlenecks. Is it an option to consider residents parking only along there or
more passing places with less parking? I appreciate this could reduce the amount of parking which causes
another issue however this would have to be considered separately.

Alternatively could the Road, on the park side have some parking spaces put in so there is 2 permanent lanes
open?

Is there likely that once the work is complete to review it say after 6 months to assess the
benefits/disadvantages?

I appreciate none of this is easy to sort out however would appreciate you taking another look and considering
any points made by the local residents.

Kind regards,

Evening Ross,

I would like to object to the proposed upgrade to the Green man cross roads. I believe the impact on other
roads in the area would be catastrophic to say the least if traffic were unable to turn at the junction, there needs
to be at least a left turn from all directions.

Church Hill struggles now at times without the added 200/300 vehicles per hour this proposal will cause.

Looking at the junction there is room to widen the road this may help with standing traffic from either way, on
the Birmingham Road side there is pathway that could be removed opposite the Green man pub in order to
widen the road and on the Blythe Road side there is also room outside the old Chalk & Linen to widen the road.
I also believe the wall at the rear of the Green man pub along Birmingham Road could be moved back in order
to widen the road and insert a footpath for pedestrians walking towards Morrison’s.

Traffic lights with a line 25metres from the junction in all directions would facilitate the left turns.

How are you planning on policing the no right turn? There is one currently in place at Church Hill which is rarely
complied with.

Regards,

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 173

Page 123 of 440



To whom this may concern

I live at ..., and one side of our house runs alongside Church Hill.

I am writing to express my vehement objection to the proposal to direct traffic via Church Hill as part of the
proposals relating to the intersection of Blythe Road and the High Street.

We moved to Coleshill last October for many reasons including easier access to childcare. We have settled
here, we are very happy and had planned to stay for a number of years with our little girl recently starting
nursery at Child First (Father Hudsons) but this has now all been thrown into question because of your proposal
and how it will impact us as a family.

Your proposals will seriously impact our quality of life, endanger the safety of our daughter and other children in
the area and put people off buying houses in the vicinity.

It will impact on our ability to enjoy our home and garden due to the additional noise and pollution from the
traffic, which may also potentially affect our child’s health. I am particularly concerned about how our 14 month
old daughter will sleep at night with the additional noise from the traffic that you are proposing to divert on to
our doorstep!

I have read that 200-400 cars per hour at peak times are expected to be directed up Church Hill. Church Hill is
not fit for this purpose as it is a narrow road and difficult to drive down, as there are many on-road parked cars
and car parking spaces that form an extension of the road. The road is also often closed for weddings and
funerals because of its access to the Church. There is no path on one side of the street on parts of Church Hill
which may endanger life considerably more than the issues at the intersection with all of the additional traffic to
be diverted to Church Hill, particularly the lives of small children as families often walk up Church Hill to enjoy
the open space in the Croft by the Church.

The plans you have outlined have complete disregard for the safety, well-being and quality of life of the
residents living on Church Hill, Macfarlane Way (our house in particular) and surrounding businesses and
homes.

It will be difficult for us to even leave our house in the morning to get to work if the standstill traffic approaching
the junction at Blythe Road is anything to go by. We will effectively be trapped in our own road because of
ridiculous plans drawn up by people who will feel no effect of these changes.

We are also concerned about the impact your plans will have on the value of our property and the value of our
neighbours properties, some of whom we have met and got to know and who like us, do not deserve to suffer
financially because of your ill thought out proposals.

We want to understand why the safety concerns at the intersection cannot just be dealt with by installing traffic
lights rather than creating a diversion via Church Hill?

My husband and I are happy to meet with the Council to discuss this further as we could not attend the meeting
on 16th November due to work commitments.

I look forward to your response.

Kind regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 174

Page 124 of 440



Subject: Plans for Green Man Crossroads

Planning Department

I would like to state my objection to the 'proposed' plans to stop left and right turns from any direction
approaching the junction of Blythe Road, Birmingham Road and High Street in Coleshill.  If this is allowed to go
ahead far more accidents will be recorded than there has been so far. I agree that the crossroads has needed
something put in place to make it safer for many years, however the plans put forward are not the answer.

The plans would push more traffic onto side roads such as Colemeadow, High Brink, Old Mill, Parkfield Road,
Church Hill,Sumner Road and Maxstoke Lane. I live on Old Mill and suffer now with people using it as a cut
through due to the bridge being closed at present. Some do not stick to the speed limit and go that fast it is an
accident waiting to happen, especially when there is a childrens park on Old Mill. Regardless of the plans to put
a 20mph speed limit in place, if people can not comply with the 30mph now they will not comply with a 20mph.
Who would police this ?

Included also in the plan is the decision to higher the vehicle weight tonne limit, which means larger trucks and
lorries using the above mentioned residential side roads, that are to narrow for this type of traffic.

Other issues that would cause more traffic problems for drivers and pedestrians are:-
1.  Traffic using Church Hill - The narrow  bend by the church is dangerous enough at the moment and it will
also mean cars etc will be turning right to access the Blyth road to drive towards Shustoke and beyond.
2.  Cars coming down the high street that would normally turn left towards Morrisons or right towards Shustoke
would have to use either Parkfield road to join the Birmingham Road to be able to go straight over the
crossroads or turn left onto Maxstoke Lane and the left down Castle Lane to reach Shustoke, Furnace End,
Fillongly and further on to Nuneaton.

This has all been kept very quiet and has only come to light by someone sharing on social media. I heard the
plan had been posted in the Tamworth Echo, which seems ridiculous as it affects Coleshill and we do not get
the said paper. It feels like you were hoping to get this pushed through without anyone being made aware. I
believe that there is an ulterior motive as there is no sense behind this plan that would not improve drivers or
pedestrians safety but increase it.

Yours sincerely,

Dear Sir or Madam

I wish to strongly object to the proposed changes to the Green Man crossroads.  The expected level of traffic
using Church Hill at peak times is going to cause major delays,  problems to residents and is dangerous in my
opinion.
 Church Hill is part of the historic centre of the town. This road is too narrow for this level of traffic.
A right hand turn at the bottom of Church Hill is dangerous.
Increasing traffic flow in the residential streets of High Brink road and Colemeadow will put children's lives at
risk.

Please re think these plans or just fit traffic lights.
Yours Sincerely

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 175

Page 125 of 440



Dear Sir

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST - GREEN MAN CROSS ROADS COLESHILL

I wish to make the following requests:

1. Please could you let me know the exact dates, times and locations in and around Coleshill, where traffic
movement data, used in formulating the current proposal, was obtained. As this would be a necessary
component of the due process I do not believe it will be time consuming or expensive to collate.

2. Please advise of the the number of fatalities at the Green Man crossroads in the last 10 years and also the
number of accidents recorded there during the last 5 years. As this would be a necessary component of the
due process I do not believe it will be time consuming or expensive to collate.

Yours faithfully

Dear Sir

GREEN MAN CROSSROADS COLESHILL – OBJECTION TO PROPOSAL

I write to object to the proposed changes to traffic flows in and around the Green Man crossroads. The grounds
for my objection are:

1 - The preamble to the proposal is too general - it is not possible to put any context to the comments. It is
insufficient to say that the crossroads has a 'long standing history of being a casualty hot spot' without giving
any numbers or detail. Anecdotal evidence is insufficient when thousands of people and hundreds of thousands
of journeys will be affected by the proposals.

2 – The side streets in and around Coleshill are simply not equipped to deal with the increased traffic flows that
the scheme would generate. In the available paperwork online there was no prediction of the traffic flow
increase around these side streets and other roads – why not? Car parking is a major issue in the town and
many of the side roads have a goodly number of parked cars that will have to be navigated, with inevitable
collisions.

Yours faithfully

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 176

Page 126 of 440



Good afternoon

This email is being sent to record my formal objection to the proposal to make the Green Man junction (GMJ)
in Coleshill ahead only in every direction.

This proposal will add significant traffic on to Parkfield Road for those who would normally choose to turn at the
GMJ.

Parkfield Road is already a challenge as it is a mainly residential street with those that live there parking on the
road. There are several passing places where parking is prohibited (by the doctors for example) but even with
the light local traffic that uses it now its not uncommon to have to give way two or three times when going
between the B4114 turn (Morrisons) and Coventry Road (by the mini island).

It is unreasonable to force a higher volume of traffic on to this route when it is effectively single vehicle access
already.

It also has the only doctors surgery in Coleshill located on it as well so again more traffic will make the surgery
less accessible for patients some of whom will only be able to get their appointments or vaccinations by car or
taxi.

There are other impacts on the surrounding roads that this change will effect which will add to traffic queuing on
local roads which will inevitably add to pollution levels.

In particular is Church Hill which again is narrow and restricted and requires vehicles to give way when passing.

These chanegs will also increase the distance driven by locals and those passing though Coleshill as they
navigate the alternative routes available to them.

Proof of this is evident at the moment with the bridge now closed for repair work as the B4114 between the
A446 dual carriageway and B4117 high street is full of queuing traffic for most of the day every day.

RegardsObjection to green man junction proposal.When someone wants to turn right into Morrison’s the traffic can back
up to the dual carriageway so what will happen when everyone has to turn right into Morrison’s is there a plan
to put lights there as well

Coleshill resident

Further letter sent to Graham Stanley 29/11/2021:

Dear Sir,

I would like to register my objections to the proposed alteration to the Green Man Crossing.

Pushing more traffic into the town would cause more congestion as all the roads in Coleshill are very narrow
and cannot cope with extra traffic; this would result in other accident black spots. If someone wants to turn right
into Morrisons the traffic often backs up due to the dual carriage way if every one has to turn right it would
create more congestion.

Yours Sincerely,

Objection to proposal I go often to shustoke  . Turning right into church hill then to turn right on to blythe will be
impossible will have to get across two lanes of traffic which have rite of way

Coleshill resident

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 177

Page 127 of 440



I wish to register my objection in reference to the proposed traffic control solutions for the Green Man
crossroads,

Whilst I do believe that the addition of traffic lights at this junction is long overdue, the added restrictions of no
left or right hand turning is only going to move problems to side roads which were never designed to carry high
volumes of vehicles.

Old Mill Road, High Brink Road, Colemedow Road, Parkfield Road and Summer Road are basically one track
roads due to residential and shopper parking. Forcing extra vehicles to use these routes will cause chaos.

Church Hill has a very tight corner, which will not allow two large vehicles to pass each other. I can also see
problems for drivers at both exits from Church Hill, those wanting to turn left or right at the junction with Blyth
Road would have wait for a break in traffic.

There is a Bus stop opposite the Church Hill/High Street junction which will cause holdups for vehicles turning
right. Those wanting to turn left, particularly large vehicles, will have difficulties as it is a very tight turn and they
would have to enter to opposite lane in order to do this manoeuvre. This problem is compounded as there is a
Road width restriction build out in front of the entrance to The Swan pub.

It looks like this plan has been made for traffic travelling through Coleshill rather than the residents, but I
believe it will add to problems, particularly for those unfamiliar with the area, being guided by their SatNav's.

I'm my opinion, this solution has been created remotely by looking at maps without a thorough site visit and
walk around the surrounding roads.

To sum up, Traffic Lights yes, Restrictions no.

Yours sincerely
I went to the meeting at the town Hall and viewed the plans for our towns roads, in my opinion they are
dangerous, would gridlock Coleshill and make our lives a misery. We already have the disruption HS2 is
causing and they haven’t really got underway yet.

I have lived here since 1965 and in that time to my knowledge there has only been one fatality at the
crossroads and that was a suicide. The plans for Church hill will not work for the following reasons:

The width of the road on the bend by the church is so tight that two lorries would not be able to pass at the
same time.

When there are weddings and funerals at our church there has to be room for the hearse and extra cars to park
outside the church, weddings are usually on a Saturday but funerals regularly in the week. Which ever way
Church hill is used you would have to cross two lines of traffic to get to your destination if you’re heading
downhill or going towards Whitacre which will cause a gridlock. The exit from Church hill onto Blythe Road is
blind and very dangerous, there has been a death there, a young boy getting off a school bus from Nuneaton a
few years ago. I predict there will be fatalities on Church Hill with pedestrians and traffic queueing. (see rough
sketch attached - see email in inbox).

Parkfield Road is a nightmare now as there is only one lane due to parking issues, these plans will make
matters far worse, we have schools, Church, new housing estates, fire station, shopping centre, Drs surgery,
Morrisons etc all in close proximity in a small town please don’t make big decisions to put us all at risk.

The traffic jams in itself would pollute our town exactly what the government are against.

The only people to benefit this scheme would be the through traffic. Why not just put lights on the crossroads
and see how that benefits traffic flow, this would save money and negate the need to ruin our town.  I implore
you to visit our town between 8 & 9am and 3 and 6pm when the traffic is bedlam, before major decisions are
made.

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 178

Page 128 of 440



Subject: Green man crossroads, Coleshill

Dear Mr Corben,

I am fully in favour of correctly sequenced traffic lights at this location and pedestrian controlled crossings. I
appreciate your scheme will benefit traffic crossing from Blythe Rd in particular but it will just create problems in
other areas.

A significant amount of traffic turns right coming down the hill onto Blythe Rd.The scheme would  dramatically
increase traffic into Church Hill which is narrow with a dangerous bend. I forsee this bend becoming t new
accident black spot.

Residents from various parts of Coleshiil will have increased complex journeys by car to access other parts of
the town or reach the outlying villages and mostly necessitating using residential roads. So we have a sinificant
amount of traffic in and around Coleshill, including increaingly large and heavy lorries.

Although I walk whenever I can this is not an option for many, distances may be too great and public transport
is not frequent and unreliable.

I also feel that the scheme will be detrimental to the environment with more traffic using residential roads and , I
believe increased amounts of waiting traffic in some areas.

I therefore ask that you reconsider your plans and take into consideration the views of people who actiually live
in and know Coleshill.

Dear Sir

Green Man Junction, Coleshill

Signalisation Road Safety Scheme

I object to the implementation of aspects of the above scheme that will affect the Community adversely.

· Routing more traffic through Church Hill will create more danger and simply transfer an accident black spot
from the crossroads to Church Hill, particularly at the blind bend by the Old Grammar School. The increased
traffic volume will damage the fabric of the listed buildings on the Hill, which is in the Conservation Area.

· Elimination of right and left turns at the crossroads will substantially increase traffic through residential areas
such as Parkfield Road, Colemeadow Road, High Brink Road and Old Mill Road to the danger and detriment of
residents.

· The scheme will increase traffic on the A446 and, whilst there is reference to additional traffic from the Surf
and Wall Development, there is no mention of the heavy vehicle traffic from HS2 operations and the additional
load created by their substantial Compounds.

· The failure of Warwickshire County Council Officers and Councillors to provide adequate information about
and consultation on the Scheme is a deliberate restriction on the Community’s right and ability to safeguard
their environment.

Yours faithfully

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 179

Page 129 of 440



Good Evening

I am writing with regards to the proposed changes  in traffic management at the Greenman crossroads junction
in Coleshill

I am against this new proposal for the following reasons

· The extra traffic that it will cause on Church Hill.  This road narrows at the top before the bend and is
unsuitable for two cars/lorries to pass safely.  Also there is a very footpath on one side of the road so is a
danger to pedestrians.

· The traffic will have to pull out from Church hill on to Blyth road which is a busy junction so the accident
blackspot is just being moved  from one junction to another. At this junction there is also a blind hill crest with
traffic flowing from the Green man junction.

· More heavy traffic through Coleshill High Street.

· Traffic directed also onto Parkfield Road. There is s school and doctors surgery on this road so this is already
a very busy road and at school times extremely busy with cars not able to drive freely down the road due to
parked cars. On my journey home today to my home on Parkfield Road I saw a very large 4 x 4 vehicle which
could not wait for his right of way so travelled some 40 / 50 meters straddling the foot path causing danger to
pedestrians.  If children had been around or any person on the footpath this would have been a very nasty
accident.

· Parkfield road is unsuitable for heavy vehicles.  I live on this road and my house shakes when larger vehicles
go past so this will only get worse if more traffic. The danger of the increased traffic flow on Parkfield Road has
been highlighted as a result of the bridge closure and the change of buses and traffic along Parkfield Road.

· School children leaving the school walking/crossing Parkfield road with extra heavy traffic is a danger.

· As mentioned in the meeting at Coleshill Town Hall, the extra time it will take for the retained firemen to get to
work.  This extra 2/3 minutes could cost lives in a fire/RTC

There is also a new deli store opening on this junction.  Every day in Coleshill High Street you see cars parked
on double yellow and zig zag lines.  I am concerned people will be pulling up outside this new deli to pick up
food orders so causing much danger.

I hope this prosed traffic change will not take place and other measures can be put in place.

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 180

Page 130 of 440



Good Morning

I am writing with regards to the proposed changes in traffic management at the Greenman crossroads junction
in Coleshill. As an ex Police Officer of some 29 years and as a traffic officer of 11 years, I feel that I may have
some knowledge and experience in these matters of road safety.

I am against this new proposal for the following reasons

· The extra traffic that it will cause on Church Hill. This road narrows at the top before the bend and is
unsuitable for two cars/lorries to pass safely. Also there is a very footpath on one side of the road so is a
danger to pedestrians.

· The traffic will have to pull out from Church hill on to Blyth road which is a busy junction so the accident
blackspot is just being moved from one junction to another. At this junction there is also a blind hill crest with
traffic flowing from the Green man junction.

· More heavy traffic through Coleshill High Street.

· Traffic directed also onto Parkfield Road. There is s school and doctors surgery on this road so this is already
a very busy road and at school times extremely busy with cars not able to drive freely down the road due to
parked cars. On my journey home today to my home on Parkfield Road I saw a very large 4 x 4 vehicle which
could not wait for his right of way so travelled some 40 / 50 meters straddling the foot path causing danger to
pedestrians. If children had been around or any person on the footpath this would have been a very nasty
accident.

· Parkfield road is unsuitable for heavy vehicles. I live on this road and my house shakes when larger vehicles
go past so this will only get worse if more traffic. The danger of the increased traffic flow on Parkfield Road has
been highlighted as a result of the bridge closure and the change of buses and traffic along Parkfield Road.

· School children leaving the school walking/crossing Parkfield road with extra heavy traffic is a danger.

· As mentioned in the meeting at Coleshill Town Hall, the extra time it will take for the retained firemen to get to
work. This extra 2/3 minutes could cost lives in a fire/RTC

There is also a new deli store opening on this junction. Every day in Coleshill High Street you see cars parked
on double yellow and zig zag lines. I am concerned people will be pulling up outside this new deli to pick up
food orders so causing much danger.

I hope this prosed traffic changes will not take place and other measures can be put into force to resolve the
issues at the junction.

Yours

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 181

Page 131 of 440



Hi

I have been looking at the proposals and seek clarification on a few points please.

In the Overview document the new lay out is shown. I am confused by the diagram as:

- It appears to show that if you are heading towards Shustoke from the Morrisons direction the blue, green and
red traffic is diverted up Church Hill at Hill House. It does not show that any of this traffic can continue along
Blythe Road. The only traffic heading in that direction is the black route!
- Am I correct in thinking that the blue, green and red traffic coming from the Shustoke direction is sent up
Church Hill and then along the high street?
- Does this new layout apply to all traffic including HGV’s? How can HGVs turn right at the bottom of Church Hill
for instance?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 182

Page 132 of 440



Dear Mr Corben

I would like to register my objections to the proposed traffic management scheme at the Green Man crossroads
Coleshill

The cross roads has functioned in its present form for many years and despite many council discussions at all
levels has remained the same. Does this not tell you something?

The proposed north/ south and east/west movements only will not only increase journey times and distance for
residents moving within the town but cause congestion on all surrounding roads. My own journey to the local
super market (0.4 miles) will be more than doubled if the turns are abolished. My shortest alternative will be
through a housing estate with cars parked on the carriage way making in effect single file traffic. This is not a
road designed for through traffic. It will become a hazardous rat run which even 20 mph will not alleviate.

Perhaps the most hazardous consequence of the proposals is the effect on Church  Hill. This will see a
dramatic ( not slight as mentioned in your presentation) increase
In traffic. The bend at the top of Church Hill is very narrow and it is impossible to see oncoming traffic. Similarly
exiting Church Hill onto Blythe Road has visual limitations. Making a right (easterly) turn is very difficult
especially if there  is a queue of traffic waiting to use the crossroads. It is impossible to see traffic on the
opposite carriageway yellow box or no yellow box. Cars legitimately parked at right angles to the road in
Church Hill will have to move into the traffic flow creating disruption which will also be caused by parked
wedding and funeral cars at the church.

Abolishing all turns at the crossroads may reduce accidents in that area but it will certainly increase congestion
and the potential for accidents on other major routes within the town.

I suggest that these plans be abolished or at least reviewed and modified.

Yours sincerely

Dear Sir

I attended the recent consultation at Coleshill Town Hall on the Green Man crossroads proposals.The
installation of the traffic lights is to be welcomed, however the prohibition of left and right turns is anathema to
the residents of Coleshill.

I am both a car driver and a pedestrian and have lived close by for eighty years.  There is a lot of feeling in
Coleshill regarding the 'no turns' proposal. There are far more vehicles than pedestrians using this area. While I
see the need for a safer crossing, it is more important that the local vehicles (of which there are a large
proportion of users) are able to make a left turn at least.

Why can't there be a pelican crossing on each of the four routes?  Then all the traffic would be stationery while
pedestrians crossed the road.  I am sure this would make the proposal more acceptable to all of us, and would
limit the mileage necessary for the local traffic and air pollution in the vicinity.  It would be necessary for lots of
vehicles to use local residential roads, most of which are narrow with just enough room to pass other traffic,
and also many of these roads have cars parked outside houses, causing holdups to moving traffic (eg Old Mill
Road, High Brink Road, Colemeadow Road, Park Road and Parkfield Road, and the tight corner on Church
Hill).

In the last fifty years we have become the crossroads of England, with quite enough air pollution from the M6,
M42, the M6 Toll and now the HS2 workings on our doorstep (not to mention the invasion of dozens of squirrels
invading our gardens to dig up our bulbs and cause mayhem because so many trees and hedgerows have
been cut down in the local area ).

We have suffered enough.  Please do not inflict another problem on we long suffering residents.

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 183

Page 133 of 440



To whom it may concern,

I am writing to offer my opinion on what I think would be the best solution to improve the safety and operation of
the Green Man Crossroads.

There is no doubt that something needs to be done in order to improve the situation. I agree with the
implementation of traffic lights and safe crossing. A crossing isn’t necessarily needed at all four crossings but
definitely across Blythe Road and Birmingham road up to the High Street. Especially as this is a popular route
for children walking to and from school.

I strongly object to any turning restrictions. Especially if the ban leads to increased traffic on Church Hill with an
already dangerous blind bend.

Weight limit restrictions should not be increased anywhere in Coleshill. A ban should exist for the whole of
Coleshill residential area and High Street prohibiting HGV’s unless making a delivery. Blythe Road to
Birmingham road is the only exception and they do not need to turn at this junction anyway.

In order to increase safety, I suggest that the road can be widened on the left hand turn high street to Blythe
road to make safer turning. Potentially creating a separate left hand turn lane. The same can be said for the left
turn Birmingham road onto high street.

Thank you for taking the time to read this, I hope you have taken my suggestions on board and I look forward to
seeing what you decide in the coming weeks and months. I know that any decisions like this aren’t easy to
make and are never made lightly. And are only made with the residents best interests at heart. However some
people always think they are town-planners. I myself have lived in Coleshill a long time and acknowledge that
the crossroads have always been a cause for concern and I believe there are definitely some measures I have
stated that can be put in place to increase its safety for future road-users.

My sincere best wishes,
To whom it may concern,

I object to your proposals for the Green Man crossroads, Coleshill for the following reasons:

The traffic will be diverted to secondary roads, these are residential streets which are unlikely to have sufficient
loadings for an increase in traffic volume and the size of vehicles you are proposing to divert.

These residential roads have mostly no parking restrictions and are used for residents to be able to park
outside or near their properties.  The roads are not of a sufficient width to accommodate a free flow of two way
traffic especially Parkfield Road and Colemeadow Road.  This will cause a back log of traffic on these
residential roads and surrounding residential roads and cause gridlock throughout Coleshill.  The roads are
already tested at school drop off and pick up times (Coleshill Church of England Primary School).

The residents’ quiet enjoyment of their properties and access to their properties will be seriously affected.

The above will increase ten fold with traffic generated by such developments such as HS2 and Wave.

Local businesses will be impacted as traffic is diverted away from the High Street.

Your proposal is simply diverting the danger to narrow residential roads.  Your proposal will still cause traffic
and pedestrian accidents.  What is needed is 4 way traffic lights to create safer roads whilst traffic remains on
suitable arterial roads through Coleshill.

Yours faithfully

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 184

Page 134 of 440



Please find the following comments on the Greenman crossroads plan Coleshill.

Coleshill town has grown with more houses and more traffic, not to mention the schools traffic especially the
academy on Coventry road which can generate 200 cars or more mornings and afternoons, much of that traffic
going towards the high street.

Many side roads will become a rat run, as they are already.

Church hill is not suitable to take more traffic, especially by the church, having had experience working at the
church with funerals and weddings.

The traffic lights should be a trial to see if can work.

Regards
Dear sir/madam

After the recent meeting at Coleshill town hall I wish to convey my concerns.

The proposed alteration to traffic flow onto the surrounding roads, will only cause more congestion and delays.

These roads are to heavily congested with parked cars, even more so at school times.

Surely a trial of a temporary traffic light system on the cross roads , could be a starting point to reduce traffic
accidents.

Yours Sincerely

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 185

Page 135 of 440



Dear Sirs

I am pleased that you are addressing the traffic issues at the Green Man junction in Coleshill where I have lived
for the past 40 years.

In particular crossing the road as a pedestrian at the Green Man going up and down the hill has always been
risky. One is reliant on the good sense of the drivers as no provision has been made for pedestrians. I've never
had a problem but that is down to good fortune. However I'm not so sure about the need for a facility for
pedestrians coming from Blythe Road or the Birmingham Road. My experience has always been that I would
turn onto the High Street and cross over the road well away from the junction. On the crossing near the top of
the hill for example or down by the petrol station.  I've rarely had the need to cross straight over at the junction
itself.

OBJECTION

My objection to the proposals relates to the knock on effects on other local roads. This has not been thought
through. Old Mill Rd is a residential road full of parked cars. Traffic from the bridge at the bottom of the hill will
use this road in order to access Morrison’s if they can't turn at the Green Man. This road is not designed to take
the amount of traffic it currently has let alone the extra vehicles which your scheme will generate. Parkfield
Road is now used for parking for visitors to the High St. It has effectively become a single lane road due to this,
leading to confrontation occasionally when drivers fail to act with respect to oncoming traffic. Your scheme will
lead to more of this. To be honest, using this road at the moment is a nightmare. It’s so potentially
confrontational. Church Hill sees funeral cars and wedding cars needing access to the Church including being
parked for a decent amount of time. This will be made more difficult with the road being used as a rat run. Have
you done a survey of the vehicles on Church Hill at lunch time? Cars, trucks and white vans double park in
order to access the sandwich shop. Everyone wants to be as close as possible to its front door. In fact where
else is there to park in Coleshill? Parking provision is appalling. In short the knock on effects on other local
roads, if considered at all, has not been thought through properly.

The impression that I gained from the meeting in Coleshill Town Hall was that an ever increasing through flow
of traffic is your concern and local considerations are not important. When Daw Mill reinvents itself there is the
potential that the volume of heavy lorries will increase, the Green Man junction will not be able to cope. In
particular there is no pavement alongside the pub and big artic’s will rattle its foundations. The effects over time
could be disastrous.

Why not take this opportunity to solve the current problem and the future Daw Mill problem by cutting a road
through from the B4114  near to the junction with Station Rd by Blythe Mill to Gorsey Lane thus bypassing the
Green Man junction altogether.

Let's not rush the decision today and do something not fit for purpose.

Sincerely

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 186

Page 136 of 440



Dear Sirs

I am writing to object to the Green Man Junction proposed road alterations.

I am a resident of ..l.

Whilst I appreciate that something does need to be done to the crossroads to improve safety the plans that are
being suggested will only have a further detrimental impact to the flow of traffic along other local roads and also
safety along these roads.

Having been to the town hall to look at the plans and to be told minor disruption to Traffic is actually circa and
extra 400 vehicles per day. How do you expect a small road to cope with that?
The end result will be everyone wanting to come left or right at the crossroads will either turn left off Blythe
Road up Church Hill and then either turn left or right to get to their desired location, or coming from Morrisons
on Birmingham Road straight over the cross roads turn right up church hill then carry out the same manoeuvre.

Church Hill cannot cope currently with the traffic and two larger vehicles struggle to pass at the top bend, none
of this the Agency seemed to be aware of nor the fact there is no pathway on one side of the road. We use
Church Hill everyday and see the amount of cars that come at speed around the corner from Blythe Road, go
up the hill towards the bend and the go into the middle of the road to go around the bend. Our two sons walk to
and from school each day as well up Church Hill as do many other children and they already have to be very
careful when they approach the bend due to the amount of cars that already use Church Hill to get access to
the high street. The road is already under pressure without any more cars being forced to turn right from Blythe
Road.

On top of that removing the no right turn will cause a back up of traffic wanting to turn right to queue up Church
Hill.

Moving on from my concerns on the road I live on to the other roads to be effected. It seems no one has
actually looked at the road layouts apart from on a flat piece of paper to come up with these ideas that may
work on paper but knowing the roads and the parking it just doesn’t work. The roads which will have to take up
the new flow of traffic are residential roads which are not adequate for the amount of traffic the proposals will
force down them - they have issues with cars being parked along them already and also are again not wide
enough in places. Simple working cameras and 20mph will suffice. With the thousands of vehicles that pass
over that junction, coming from north, south, east or west,  this may be a controversial comment but 15 “minor”
accidents over a 5 year period is 3 per year, and as upsetting as it may be for the people concerned, how many
accident’s have there been at Blythe Bend over 5 years? Also how many at the A446 police island and beggars
well island when cars end up in the middle of the Island, much more than 3 per year.

Please take this letter as my objection to the proposed plans. If they are passed there will be more accidents in
numerous other locations, including close to the school and not just on the crossroads.

Yours Sincerely

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 187

Page 137 of 440



I wish to object to the proposal to ban left & right turns from Blythe Road & Birmingham Road at the Green Man
crossroads due to the projected increase in traffic along Church Hill of 200 additional cars per morning & 400
per evening.

I believe that having additional traffic on Church Hill would be infeasible for the following reasons:

- vehicles travelling up Church Hill from Blythe Road frequently take the near 90 degree bend in the middle of
the road
- there is low visibility of oncoming traffic when approaching the bend from High Street
- in addition to the above two points, there are often vehicles parked on the bend by Old Bank House & New
Bank House further reducing visibility & reducing passing room to traffic approaching the other way
- there are frequent delivery vehicles parked adjacent to the bend when accessing the offices at St. Philip’s
Courtyard
- there are often vehicles double or triple parked outside the cafe which reduces the available passing room to
one way
- Church Hill is a fairly narrow road & there are often cars parked on the pavement which overhang into the
road causing only one way access
- queues of traffic to turn right onto High Street will likely back up around the corner & down the hill especially if
a left turn out of Blythe Road is allowed
- any events at the church will also block the road at the corner

It is difficult to propose any mitigations to the above points other than having parking enforcement continually
active on Church Hill.

I don’t think reducing the speed limit to 20 mph will have much of an effect as there are usually so many
obstacles on High Street & Church Hill it is difficult to drive above this speed currently. Also it would be difficult
to enforce without active speed cameras.

I believe removal of the pavement by New Bank House to widen the road was proposed as part of the Daw Mill
plans but this would leave no pedestrian access around the bend.

I hope you can consider these points & amend your proposed scheme as far as possible.

Dear Sir / Madam,

Following the councils plans to introduce traffic signals and turning bans on the Green Man cross roads in
coleshill, I would like to log an objection as per this email.

I reside on temple way and have family in Atherstone, meaning when we go up towards the cross roads, we
can’t turn left to go down Blythe Road which is an easy connection to Atherstone. Without the turning, it adds
extra time onto the route and more difficult, meaning more time in the car and greater air pollution as it causes
more traffic on the other roads waiting. I also feel this will cause traffic to be turning down the smaller roads
(Church Hill & Colemeadow Road).

I do not feel the turning ban is needed, I regularly come across them cross roads and can’t imagine not being
able to turn right or left and will cause huge inconveniences for many residents of Coleshill. I do also feel it puts
people off living at the top end of coleshill now (near industrial estate) as they won’t be able to turn from the
cross roads.

Please formally log this as an objection to the cross roads for two residents.

Regards,To whom it may concern

I am writing as a very concerned Coleshill resident. I would like to object  to the crossroads junction scheme
proposed, although I think the lights are a good idea, I do not agree with the no right or left turnings on the
junction. I also think that having the traffic go down Church Hill is a bad idea, as it is already a busy road, and
when there maybe occasions such as weddings, funerals etc this will cause even more mayhem.

Kind regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 188

Page 138 of 440



Good afternoon Warwickshire Council

I have noted your proposal for our High Street in regards to the Green Man crossroads.  Initially there was to be
no right turn or left approaching any junction only straight ahead.  Now the update appears to be the same but
with traffic lights controlling the straight ahead?

There are a multitude of concerns with this proposal

1. The weight limits on the surrounding roads that the no left/right turn would force road users to use to enable
them to come at the crossroads facing the correct way to conform to the straight ahead only proposal.
2. The traffic increase on the neighbouring roads, which they were not made to take. They are residential side
roads not main roads, A, B or High Street roads
3. The width of the roads which will now have to accommodate the traffic and the multitude of larger vehicles
trying to manoeuvre to face the correct way, as well as in and out of parked vehicles and tight bends
4. The pinch point on a tight bend at the top of Church Hill, which vehicles will now be forced to use. Lorries
cannot utilise this road therefore where do they go? The older buildings are too close to the road, and will they
withstand the vibrations from constant traffic instead of occasional cut through traffic
5. The no right turn out of Church Hill being back in operation, if this wasn’t a black spot why was it installed
originally? And if it was why would it even be considered as an option again?
6. The detrimental effect to our air zone due to vehicles having driving round in circles to enable themselves to
point in the correct direction for travel
7. This is a main through passage to Shustoke, Nether Whitacre, Kingsbury, Fillongly, Nuneaton etc, to name
but a few, so if they are not facing the flow of traffic required they are going to be forced onto the loops via the
surrounding roads.
8. Parkfield Rd by the doctors is already a force to be reckoned with due to its bottle necks especially in peak
traffic, if larger vehicles are using this road on a regular basis. Local residents vehicles are going to lose wing
mirrors and traffic jams are going to arise on a daily basis, due to the bottlenecks and narrowing of the road as
well as residents/workers/visitors parking creating further obstacles
9. I work in Castle Bromwich and a lot of local residents here advise they wouldn’t move to Coleshill as the lack
of public transport would make them feel isolated.  They also comment that there is no parking to visit the town
since Morrisons was built (why was this not built where Aldi was, driving into Coleshill now all you see is this
monstrosity instead of the beautiful old church spire lit up). And it is being over built now with all these new
homes (multiple sites) yet only 1 Dr’s surgery trying to cope with this
10. What happens if there is an accident on one of the proposed loop roads where can they divert ?? as surely
to face the correct way they can only use the loop. Whereas currently the loop is an alternative to the
crossroads.
11. Emergency Services this is going to add mileage and time onto their journeys?

I just personally feel this is going to have a unnecessary detrimental effect to Coleshill, the Coleshill residents,
and local recovering businesses. They are going to be the ones who end up paying the price for it.  We had the
lights switched off, no reduction in Council Tax, instead it reduced our personal safety in the area. I personally
left my friends one night to walk home everything was fine half way up the high street/Coventry Rd until
suddenly the lights went out plummeting me into the pitch black.  This gave me anxiety for years, due to being
assaulted when I was 15 and those memories flooding back, I refused to stay out after 11pm if I was walking. If
I was driving I had to make sure I was back on my drive and in my house before the street lamps went out.  A
friends daughter was attacked by the local shop and it took local residents longer to follow the screams and
locate a torch to even assist her, prolonging her attack.

Why can we not have traffic lights to control the flow but still allow left and right turns like any other single lane
approach crossroad junction.  Church Hill remain as a no right turn, the neighbouring roads maintain their
weight allowances and current flow of traffic. And a traffic light system also introduced at the lower bridge by
the Harvester where many an argument has taken place. Surely you could use more effectively the money that
has been saved on 10+ years of no street lighting, and now the LED lighting which is cheaper cost wise to run
anyway

I moved here in 2014 and have to say I am watching the area change, planning and building wise, but it’s not
improving Coleshill it is strangling it and taking away the original Coaching Town feel it had when I first arrived.
Such a shame.

Kind Regards

Dear Sir/Madam,

As a resident of High Brink Road Coleshill I have concerns that the proposed ahead only changes will cause
unnecessary traffic on our road, as a result of people using it as a through road.

Are then any extra measures in place to ensure that this isn't the case?

Best regards,

Further email of objection received 11/12/2021:

I strongly object to the planned cross road changes as I believe it will cause extra through traffic on surrounding
roads. Traffic which could cause more accidents.

Regards,

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 189

Page 139 of 440



Dear Sirs
>
> I am writing to object to the Green Man Junction proposed road alterations.
>
> I am a resident of ....
>
> Whilst I appreciate that something does need to be done to the crossroads to improve safety the plans that
are being suggested will only have a further detrimental impact to the flow of traffic along other local roads and
also safety along these roads.
>
> Having been to the town hall to look at the plans and to be told minor disruption to Traffic is actually circa and
extra 400 vehicles per day. How do you expect a small road to cope with that?
> The end result will be everyone wanting to come left or right at the crossroads will either turn left off Blythe
Road up Church Hill and then either turn left or right to get to their desired location, or coming from Morrisons
on Birmingham Road straight over the cross roads turn right up church hill then carry out the same manoeuvre.
>
> Church Hill cannot cope currently with the traffic and two larger vehicles struggle to pass at the top bend,
none of this the Agency seemed to be aware of nor the fact there is no pathway on one side of the road. We
use Church Hill everyday and see the amount of cars that come at speed around the corner from Blythe Road,
go up the hill towards the bend and the go into the middle of the road to go around the bend. Our two sons walk
to and from school each day as well up Church Hill as do many other children and they already have to be very
careful when they approach the bend due to the amount of cars that already use Church Hill to get access to
the high street. The road is already under pressure without any more cars being forced to turn right from Blythe
Road.
>
> On top of that removing the no right turn will cause a back up of traffic wanting to turn right to queue up
Church Hill.
>
> Moving on from my concerns on the road I live on to the other roads to be effected. It seems no one has
actually looked at the road layouts apart from on a flat piece of paper to come up with these ideas that may
work on paper but knowing the roads and the parking it just doesn’t work. The roads which will have to take up
the new flow of traffic are residential roads which are not adequate for the amount of traffic the proposals will
force down them - they have issues with cars being parked along them already and also are again not wide
enough in places. With the thousands of vehicles that pass over that junction, coming from north, south, east or
west,  this may be a controversial comment but 15 “minor” accidents over a 5 year period is 3 per year, and as
upsetting as it may be for the people concerned, how many accident’s have there been at Blythe Bend over 5
years? Also how many at the A446 police island and beggars well island when cars end up in the middle of the
Island, much more than 3 per year.
>
> Please take this letter as my objection to the proposed plans. If they are passed there will be more accidents
in numerous other locations, including close to the school and not just on the crossroads.
>
> Yours Sincerely

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 190

Page 140 of 440



Dear Sirs

Please find attached a letter addressed to Ross Corben listing the objections that my husband and I have in
connnection with the proposals to place traffic lights on the Green Man Crossroads in Coleshill.  We particularly
concerned that there will be no opportunity to turn right or left.

Kind regards

Attached Letter:

Dear Sirs

Green Man Junction – Proposed Traffic Lights

We are most concerned about the proposed scheme and list below our observations.

POSITIVE

1. As residents of Chestnut Grove, we are in favour of the 20 mile an hour limit within Coleshill as suggested in
the scheme. However, we would extend it so that it includes the B4114 Blythe Road to the town boundary. We
believe that this stretch of road has seen more fatal accidents and serious injuries over a 30-40 year period
than at the crossroads. When a traffic survey was conducted prior to the recent redevelopment of St Andrews,
it was found that the average speed of traffic on Blythe Road was considerably higher than the speed limit.

NEGATIVE

The current proposals which do not allow right or left turns at the new traffic lights are designed for the
convenience of through traffic at the expense of local people using local roads.

1. Local people know that this crossroads is dangerous and difficult and understand that the best way to cross it
safely is to use caution and patience. Farsighted planners in the 1940’s understood that Coleshill roads were
designed for a horse and cart and so built a north/south bypass. A similar east/west bypass is needed to take
traffic away from Coleshill to join the A446 at the Hams Hall Industrial Estate.

2. If right and left turns are not permitted at the Green Man junction, traffic flows on small residential roads
notably Parkfield Road will be increased substantially. This road is already heavily congested, and any
additional traffic must also contend with patients attending the doctor’s surgery, where there is already
inadequate parking, and parking in connection with Coleshill CofE Primary School on Wingfield Road.

3. If traffic at the crossroads cannot turn left from Birmingham Road into the Lower High Street, there will also
be substantial additional traffic on Colemeadow Road, High Brink Road and Old Mill Road by vehicles using
this route as a rat-run to cross the bridge at the bottom of the High Street.

4. Whilst we understand that the planners would like to see more pedestrians and cyclists within the town, the
increased traffic and associated pollution and will not enhance the environment and encourage healthy lifestyle
choices.

5. On a personal note, living in Chestnut Grove, we will have to substantially increase our car mileage
whenever we negotiate the streets of Coleshill if we are not able to turn left or right.

We trust that our views, along with those of other residents of Coleshill, will encourage Warwickshire County
Council to reconsider their scheme for the Green Man Junction traffic lights.

Yours sincerely

Hi,

I would like to put forward my displeasure of the planned changes to the Green Man crossroads in Coleshill.

As a resident living off Church Hill, this is going to completely change a generally quiet and pedestrianised area
with people using the road as a short cut.

Please consider the many many opinions of the local residents who live and breath the area and understand
the negative impact this would have.

Kind regards,

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 191

Page 141 of 440



Hello my name is Reece and I am currently living in coleshill and have been for the past few years I have great
concern with the plans for this junction due to many factors which I will state below

1. The no turning signs for the cross road will push traffic into the back roads which you can see your self from
a walk out can tell these roads will not hold the amount of traffic it will receive

2. At the back of the swan pub and beside Morrison’s is a park and nursery where a lot of children and school
kids always walk from as said above with the traffic coming down this road there will be more risk of these
young people walking out into the traffic

3. Before any of the plans are put forward I would suggest a trial of temporary lights be put in place at the cross
road to allow vehicles to turn left and right if this was to be used you are able to get a good survey from this to
allow decisions to be made which it will also stop the force of traffic into the back routes as these drivers will
have to travel in a circle just so they are able to use the cross roads

Please inform me by replying back that my email has been received I await of a reply

thanks,

Dear Sirs

Re: Green Man Crossroads, Coleshill

As a resident of Coleshill for many years, I am extremely concerned with this proposal on many different fronts,
including safety, air quality and extended journey times.

Having viewed the proposals at the Town Hall, I understand the need for a 20mph speed limit, but I object to
the traffic lights at the crossroads and 4 crossings, and especially to the suggestion that traffic can only cross
the road in one direction, unable to turn left or right..

Listed below are my considered views on the subject.

The current increased traffic levels, (due to the bridge closure and the bottom of the High Street only open for
access,) have resulted in much increased journey times, with cars, vans and lorries queueing back from the
crossroads on Blythe Road for a considerable distance.

The bridge closure and these delays in crossing the High Street at the Green Man crossroads have also
resulted in increased traffic using other roads in Coleshill to circumvent the crossroads, such as Church Hill,
Sumner Road, Old Mile Road and Colemeadow Road. This will have an effect on the air quality with many
vehicles’ engines ticking over waiting to continue their journey.

These two points must contribute to increased frustration of drivers due to the extended journey times
that they spend time trying to cross from one side of Coleshill to the other and from the bottom of
Coleshill to the top.

The real issue here is the level of traffic that will be queuing for the island where the Birmingham Road meets
the A446. As other ways of travelling through Coleshill (namely vehicles turning left and right at the crossroads)
will prohibit them travelling up and down the High Street the traffic at the A446 island will only increase.
Currently cars turning to go down the High Street to the many
houses and businesses take some of the burden of this.

In my opinion, this will only worsen if this proposal is allowed to proceed as currently vehicles can at least turn
left and right. Drivers will continue to find short cuts leading to more traffic on minor roads causing gridlock.

I myself have sat in traffic after turning onto the Birmingham Road at the Green Man Pub for 5 minutes and I
did not move at all. I decided to turn back rather than continue my journey.

However, the impact of the bridge closure is less than what I believe the impact would be with the new
proposals. Currently the High Street, Colemeadow Road and Parkfield Road are being used to avoid the
crossroads leading to increased traffic arriving at the Island on the A446. The tailbacks go back to the
crossroads and beyond – over to Blythe Road across the high street.

I live on Chestnut Grove and there has historically been a backlog of traffic queueing for the crossroads past
the end of Chestnut Grove, but this backlog has increased and is a much longer queue now that the bridge is
closed. I can only see this increasing, together with raising levels of pollution and reducing air quality.

One of the elements here is safety. I believe that by restricting traffic from turning right or left at the crossroads
people will be forced to queue for longer and get more frustrated, added to the frustration with the traffic lights
and pedestrian crossings, the likelihood is that more accidents will occur as a result.

Safety – currently, turning right at the crossroads when coming down the High Street is no problem. What
happens if people use Church Hill to short cut this? Sending juggernauts up and down the High Street is surely
going to prove a safety hazard as there is not enough room for cars to pass on opposite sides of the road in
some places, let alone juggernauts. I believe these juggernauts may even have to mount the pavement at times
to get past. This is a safety issue – being a danger to pedestrians, especially when many families walk to
school with young children in Coleshill.

Also the area around the Primary School will become more blocked at peak hours and this could pose safety
problems too for families with young children.

One more fear that we have is when the Wall of Eternal Prayer and the Wave Park open, the amount of
increased traffic will impact on the A446/Birmingham Road island to the detriment of residents.

On top of all this, the increased emissions of waiting vehicles will contaminate the air leaving us with poorer air
quality, especially dangerous for children. Ella Adoo-Kissi-Debrah, who lived near the South Circular Road in
Lewisham, south-east London, died in 2013. An inquest had found air pollution "made a material contribution"
to her death.

See BBC News item: https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-
london56801794#:~:text=A%20coroner%20has%20called%20for,material%20contribution%22%20to%20her%
20death.

In summary, I think you will be moving the problem and not solving it.

In order to solve it you need to provide a safe way for cars to go through or around Coleshill that will not impact
on residents who live here. Please consider some alternatives before going ahead with this and listen to
residents who have lived here for decades who can offer insights and help to formulate an alternative plan. Of
course safety of people at the crossroads is important, but these measures will cause MORE accidents in
Coleshill, not less.

Yours faithfully

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 192

Page 142 of 440



Dear Sirs

Re: Green Man Crossroads, Coleshill

As a resident of Coleshill for many years, I am extremely concerned with this proposal on many different fronts,
including safety, air quality and extended journey times.

Having viewed the proposals at the Town Hall, I understand the need for a 20mph speed limit, but I object to
the traffic lights at the crossroads and 4 crossings, and especially to the suggestion that traffic can only cross
the road in one direction, unable to turn left or right..

Listed below are my considered views on the subject.

The current increased traffic levels, (due to the bridge closure and the bottom of the High Street only open for
access,) have resulted in much increased journey times, with cars, vans and lorries queueing back from the
crossroads on Blythe Road for a considerable distance.

The bridge closure and these delays in crossing the High Street at the Green Man crossroads have also
resulted in increased traffic using other roads in Coleshill to circumvent the crossroads, such as Church Hill,
Sumner Road, Old Mile Road and Colemeadow Road. This will have an effect on the air quality with many
vehicles’ engines ticking over waiting to continue their journey.

These two points must contribute to increased frustration of drivers due to the extended journey times that they
spend time trying to cross from one side of Coleshill to the other and from the bottom of Coleshill to the top.

The real issue here is the level of traffic that will be queuing for the island where the Birmingham Road meets
the A446. As other ways of travelling through Coleshill (namely vehicles turning left and right at the crossroads)
will prohibit them travelling up and down the High Street the traffic at the A446 island will only increase.
Currently cars turning to go down the High Street to the many
houses and businesses take some of the burden of this.

In my opinion, this will only worsen if this proposal is allowed to proceed as currently vehicles can at least turn
left and right. Drivers will continue to find short cuts leading to more traffic on minor roads causing gridlock.

I myself have sat in traffic after turning onto the Birmingham Road at the Green Man Pub for 5 minutes and I
did not move at all. I decided to turn back rather than continue my journey.

However, the impact of the bridge closure is less than what I believe the impact would be with the new
proposals. Currently the High Street, Colemeadow Road and Parkfield Road are being used to avoid the
crossroads leading to increased traffic arriving at the Island on the A446. The tailbacks go back to the
crossroads and beyond – over to Blythe Road across the high street.

I live on Chestnut Grove and there has historically been a backlog of traffic queueing for the crossroads past
the end of Chestnut Grove, but this backlog has increased and is a much longer queue now that the bridge is
closed. I can only see this increasing, together with raising levels of pollution and reducing air quality.

One of the elements here is safety. I believe that by restricting traffic from turning right or left at the crossroads
people will be forced to queue for longer and get more frustrated, added to the frustration with the traffic lights
and pedestrian crossings, the likelihood is that more accidents will occur as a result.

Safety – currently, turning right at the crossroads when coming down the High Street is no problem. What
happens if people use Church Hill to short cut this? Sending juggernauts up and down the High Street is surely
going to prove a safety hazard as there is not enough room for cars to pass on opposite sides of the road in
some places, let alone juggernauts. I believe these juggernauts may even have to mount the pavement at times
to get past. This is a safety issue – being a danger to pedestrians, especially when many families walk to
school with young children in Coleshill.

Also the area around the Primary School will become more blocked at peak hours and this could pose safety
problems too for families with young children.

One more fear that we have is when the Wall of Eternal Prayer and the Wave Park open, the amount of
increased traffic will impact on the A446/Birmingham Road island to the detriment of residents.

On top of all this, the increased emissions of waiting vehicles will contaminate the air leaving us with poorer air
quality, especially dangerous for children. Ella Adoo-Kissi-Debrah, who lived near the South Circular Road in
Lewisham, south-east London, died in 2013. An inquest had found air pollution "made a material contribution"
to her death.

See BBC News item: https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-
london56801794#:~:text=A%20coroner%20has%20called%20for,material%20contribution%22%20to%20her%
20death.

In summary, I think you will be moving the problem and not solving it.

In order to solve it you need to provide a safe way for cars to go through or around Coleshill that will not impact
on residents who live here. Please consider some alternatives before going ahead with this and listen to
residents who have lived here for decades who can offer insights and help to formulate an alternative plan. Of
course safety of people at the crossroads is important, but these measures will cause MORE accidents in
Coleshill, not less.

Yours faithfully

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 193

Page 143 of 440



For the attention of Ross Corben

We attended the consultation meeting regarding the above on Tuesday, 16th November 2021.  The meeting
was attended by about 100 residents and we all expressed concern and were opposed to the introduction of
the scheme in its current format.  We would like to stress the following points:

1. Banning right and left turns at the crossroads would not reduce the amount of traffic using Coleshill as a
through route, but instead will encourage traffic to use side roads, particularly Church Hill which you have
highlighted as receiving traffic from 5 different flows to reach a destination.  Approaching the crossroads from
all four roads and being unable to turn left or right will result in cars having to turn into Church Hill to reach their
destination.  Added pressure will also be put on Parkfield Road and Colemeadow Road leading to Old Mill
Road.

2. Church Hill is the historic and religious centre of the town.  Many people, including elderly and families with
young children walk up and down Church Hill to access the church, the croft, the town and schools.  It is not a
wide road and two large vehicles would be unable to pass.  Also there is a blind bend and no pavement by the
church.  With an increase in traffic flow this road will become dangerous for pedestrians and accidents will
happen.  Church traffic, such as funerals and weddings will either be unable to stop outside the church or will
be blocking the traffic flow.

If the only option is to add traffic lights then these need to have no restrictions on being able to turn left or right
and the stop signs need to be set back to give heavier vehicles room to turn as well as widening the curbs
where possible.

Whilst looking at the whole traffic/safety problem the bridge at the bottom of the hill needs to be looked at and
as only one car at a time can cross the bridge [no passing] the introduction of traffic lights would be a much
safer option rather than relying on the goodwill and courtesy of drivers.

The whole scheme needs to be reviewed as in it's current form it will cause chaos for residents not those who
use Coleshill as a cut through and as the traffic increases on the side roads there will be more accidents
involving cars and pedestrians.

Regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 194

Page 144 of 440



Dear Sirs,

Re: Green Man Crossroads

I wish to object to the proposals concerning the above. My objections are as follows:

1. Extra traffic on Parkfield Road
Due to the current work being done on the bridge strengthening, the buses have been temporarily rerouted.
This has already caused chaos in Parkfield Road, where parked cars mean that drivers of large vehicles
struggle to get through. There are often long queues of vehicles waiting to be able to pass. The extra traffic will
exacerbate the issue. It will also be very unpleasant for the residents.

2. Extra traffic on Church Hill
It would be absolute madness to direct further traffic up this road. There is a narrowing of the road at the top of
the hill, due to several different buildings being there. This means that 2 large vehicles cannot pass each other
at that point. The problem is exacerbated by the fact that the narrowing is very close to a bend, which means
that 1 of the drivers is unsighted. If you add to that the normal extra traffic which arises from Church Activities,
and the fact that the vehicles for that are very often parked in the road, adding a further 300-400 vehicles a day
would be utter madness.

3. Church Hill entrance from the High St.
I understand that the plan is to remove the cut out in front of the Swan. Even if this is done, turning into it from
either North or South will still be a tricky manoeuvre for anything other than a small car. Further, any driver
wishing to go from the High Street towards the Whitacres etc will have to turn right from Church Hill onto Blythe
Road. There will be a queue of traffic comnig rom the Whitacres towards the High Street, and drivers will have
to rely on the good will of those in the queue to be let out.

4. I would suggest that the sale value of all properties affected by this would be significant

5. Inconvenience
It is just such a ridiculous plan to have no right or left turns at any point on the crossroads. It will severely
inconvenience Coleshill residents. At the meeting that I attended at the Town Hall, there was a firefighter who
made the point that their entire crew at Colehill Fire Station live the "wrong" side of the crossroads, and it could
add an extra 3-4 minutes on their journeys to the station. This could seriously impact their response times.

6. Your representative Gafoor indicated that the proposed changes took account of "continuing development in
the area." Could you please advise what developments he was referring to? I was very concerned to hear a
suggestion that the Daw Mill planning applications included a proposal for changes to the road system that was
very similar (or even the same?) as the crossroads proposal. Could you please confirm that this is not the case,
and that any further applications made by the Daw Mill owners would be rejected.

7. There was a suggestion at the meeting that a large number of vehicles using the cross roads are not
Coleshill based at all, but are using Coleshill as a rat run to the main roads. This certainly seems to be the
case. It was suggested that this issue should be looked at in detail, as if the traffic could be reduced, the
accidents should theoretically reduce as well. Your representatives indicated that such a project would be too
wide a remit. Surely we need some holistic planning?

8. Alan Law indicated that the road studies were predicted largely on 2014 data. I wonder therefore whether
any account was taken of the large DHL distribution centre in Atherstone?

9. The no right or left turn proposals are on the basis that there is insufficient room for a right turn filter lane. I
understand that completely, but personally I would rather have to wait longer at the trafic lights while those
ahead of me waited to turn right, rather than have this new system in place, and be inconvenienced during
pretty much every journey that I will be making locally.

10. One final point that I would like to make is that I only discovered the existence of these proporsals due to a
Coleshill resident posting on Facebook. We were advised at the meeting that a notice had been included in the
Tamworth Herald. What value you thought there would be in publishing in a newspaper for a town 12 miles
away, in a different county, is only to be imagined...

Please be aware that the vast majority of Colehill residents are dead set against this proposal.

I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this letter.

I await hearing from you.

Yours faithfully,

The proposal is a good idea that has been taken to ridiculous extremes. I support the traffic lights, I support the
20mph, I even support the no-right-turn but I totally reject and oppose the no-left-turn. I have seen no evidence
to suggest that left turns cause traffic hold up or accidents - logic says that left turn is not an issue either.
Banning left turn will cause problems elsewhere, let me give an example: a motorist is travelling from the old
bridge and wishes to travel to Shustoke - under the current scheme, the motorist is forced to travel past the
Green Man junction and then turn left at the next turn. He would follow this road around and be forced to turn
right onto the Shustoke road from his side road. This will cause a tailback on this side road and cause traffic
chaos, it will also require the motorist to take a right turn into a fast moving flow of traffic - this increases the risk
for traffic accidents.
I can only believe that this proposal has been drawn up with at least one of the following: the proposer does not
drive: the proposer does not understand the local issue: the proposer is using data that is not appropriate or the
proposer is incompetent.
Please acknowledge my opposition to the proposal as it is currently described and allow a left turn from all
directions at this junction.
Yours sincerely

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 195

Page 145 of 440



Whoever designed or approved these proposals obviously does not live in Coleshill or the stupidity of the
scheme would be obvious. With the packhorse bridge currently closed – go and see what the effects are on
traffic now on the Birmingham Road. If these plans are implemented, it will be even worse.

These proposals will effectively divide the town in two. Residents from the North End will not bother to drive up
into town to shop. Parking is limited, the main facility being Morrison’s, which will only be accessible from the
A446. If people have to drive out on to the main road they will drive on to Chelmsley Wood or Minworth to shop.
It will be bad enough for residents in the South of town to access this car park. They will have to drive down
Parkfield Road and turn right, which is difficult now and with the additional traffic these proposals will create it
will make it a dangerous nightmare. This will have a major impact on trade in Coleshill, which was already
affected by the sale of the car park to Morrisons.

Traffic from Shustoke and beyond wanting to go to the industrial estate or Coleshill schools will all use Church
Hill making an already tight road massively busy with queues going back to the main Birmingham Road.

Who will police the new 20 mph speed limit? We have no police in Coleshill.

from
- Coleshill residentDear Mr Corben
Reference Coleshill Cross Roads

I have lived in Coleshill for a long time and taught at Coleshill School and both my sons attended the Coleshill
Schools.

During this time I have become very aware of the increase in traffic in coleshill with the added problems at the
crossroads, where it has become very difficult for both pedestrians and motorists to navigate.

Whatever changes are going to be made, it is vital that the town is not split and accessibility to the town and its
essential services is given to all - including those who have to use the crossroads to do this.

I have great concerns about the use of Church Hill as an alternative route for traffic - possibly moving an
accideent black spot to a possible even greater one.

I realise that something needs to be done and it is not an easy decision to make, but traffic lights seem to be a
reasonable option.

Yours sincerely,

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 196

Page 146 of 440



Dear Sir,

Re: Objection to Proposed Change to Green Man Cross Roads, Coleshill

I strongly object to the proposal that has been put forward it's a ridiculous and brainless idea by NorthWarks
Council the traffic choas its going to Coleshill including to turning right or left into Blythe Road / Birmingham
Road but also coming to Coleshill especially in the mornings and after noon taking and picking up children from
the schools i.e. turning left before the cross roads up Church with the dangerous bend which is unable at
present to cope with traffic.

There is already a major problem with traffic in Coleshill especially up and around the schools including the lack
of parking which is a major concern I would also add Parkfields Road at present is unable to cope with the
traffic in peak times especially trying to turn left into Birmingham Road.

Up and around were I live right by the schools which is already a problem what with double parking / parking on
pavements with no respect for not only me but also other residents during school hours I am regular blocked for
getting of and on my drive with cars parked with Police taking no notice whats so ever, the council proposal for
the cross road can only create more traffic problems for residents in our around Coventry Road.

Has I have already stated it's a ridiculuos and brainless idea I would have thoght traffic lights would also been
of more use not only at the cross roads bu also at the Harvester Bridge bottom of the hill which is a major
problem.

Your faithfullyDear sir,

Are your proposed new Traffic Regulations governing Colehill yet another example of the potential introduction
of traffic regulations with apparent unforseen consequences?

I read with dismay the proposal to introduce Road Traffic Regulations by the Warwickshire County Council to
prohibit left and right turns from all of the four arms of the junction between High Street, Birmingham Road and
Blythe Road in Coleshill, with the statedaim of improving traffic flow and reducing injurious accidents at this
junction. The proposal adds the proviso that the current no right turn at Church Hill into High Street will be
removed to enabe vehicles to turn right from Church Hill into High Street.

When I first became aware of this proposal several thoughts immediately sprang to mind i.e.

i. Have or has the party (parties) responsible for this proposal any qualifications in transport management, since
being the holder of a degree in this subject I would have expected at the very least that they would have visited
the Junction and be in a position to give current vehicle movements / flow numbers including vehicle classes,
together with the number of vehicles currently turning both left and right at the location. Linked to which would
be a study of what alternative routes will be afforded to enable drivers to achieve their current final destination /
route.

ii. The problem generated by the difficulty of heavy goods vehicles passing on Birmingham Road just up from
this crossroads was raised by local road users with your former principal transport planner, when he attended a
public meeting in relation to the proposed use of Daw Mill as a new manufacturing base. He stated that H.G.V.s
including articulated vehicles could offswet this problem in Birmingham Road by turning from Blythe Road, left
into Church Hill then left into High Street. Clearly he had never visited the site since as a regular user over the
last 24 years it is difficult to undertake this turn with a car without swinging wide to the left to avoid with the
projecting kerbline without damaging your wheel rims. Long vehicles would find this turn very difficult if not
impossible.

So I think it is now worth raising the following potential obvious questions, and where appropriate, seek to
assess their potential effects viz:-

a. You refer to the aim to reduce injury accidents at the junction. What are these new figures, since due to
major cut backs in Police staff very few accidents are now recorded by them and even fewer instances occur
when Police attend the scene?

b. What obvious route will a vehicle take if driven from Blythe Road which previously wished to turn left into
High Street and what are the ramifications of the action? Currently turning into Church Hill then left into High
Street is a normal course of action but how easy is it to achieve this turn with a 7.5 ton unladen vehicle? I
suggest the planner gets someone to attempt this movement using something like a Mercedes Sprinter van.
See sketch No 1.

c. What obvious route will a vehicle take when driven from Blythe Road which previously wished to turn right
into High Street and what are the ramifications of the action? The alternative route will be to turn left into
Church Hill and right from Chuch Hill down High Street. This will now increase traffic flow in Church Hill, which
is barely wide enough for two normal vehicles to pass. See sketch No 2.

d. What obvious route will a vehicle take which wishes to turn right from High Street into Blythe Road? The
obvious route will be turn right from High Street up Church Hill then on meeting Blythe Road seek to turn right
across the traffic flow. This now generates two results, the traffic flow at the junction of Hifh Street and Church
Hill has potentially tripled.Given parking is permitted on Church Hill the accident potential will rise as parked
vehicles reverse out of these bays across the traffic flow. A further potential problem arises as vehicles seek to
turn right down Blythe Road from Church Hil since visibility to the left is extremely poor when there is a tailback
from the junction. In addition at peak it will be reasonable to expect a tail back along Church Hill and potential
chaos at both these junctions. See sketch No 3.

e. What obvious route will a vehicle take which wishes to turn left from High Street into Blythe Road? The
obvious route will be to drive through the crossroads then turn left from High Street into Church Hill. We can
therefore expect the traffic flow in Church Hill to quadruple and I don't need to repeat the potential linked
problems at the two Junctions and within Church Hill. See sketch No 4.

f. What obvious route will a vehicle take which wishes to turn left from Birmingham Road down High Street?
The obvious route will be to cross over the crossroad then turn right into Church Hill and then right at the
junction of Church Hill and High Street. You have now potentially increased traffic flow and conflict in Church
Huill and its two related junctions by a potential factor of five fold. See sketch No 5.

g. What obvious route will a vehicle take which wishes to turn right from Birmingham Road into High Street?
The obvious choise is to cross the crossroads then turn right into Church Hill then left at the bottom up High
Street. Increment in potential flow now increases six fold. See sketch No 6.

h. What obvious route will a vehicle take which wishes to turn left from High Street into Birmingham Road?
Again the obvious choice is to turn right up Church Hill then left into Blythe Road. By doing so the potential
increment in traffic flow along Church Hill has now reached seven fold. See sketch No 7.

i. Finally, has any thought been given to the fact that funerals and weddings at the Church in Church Hill will
result in related vehicles further reducing the road width for periods of up to 3/4 hour whilst residents in the
houses on the left facing Blythe Road regularly park half on and half off the pavement reducing road width. In
addition at peak periods people visiting the Fish and Chip Shop on the corner of High Street and Church Hill will
constantly seek to park at the base of Church Hill alongside the shop subsequently reversing from their parked
positions straight into the face of two traffic flows.
So we must anticipate that the proposed changes will generate high accident rates and total road blockages in
Church Hill whilst drivers discuss these events.

Unfortunately, assuming your proposals are adopted then no doubt you will subsequently decide to ban all
parking in Church Hill. Such a decision would haqve a similar adverse unforseen result namely the creation of a
Ghost Town since there are already insufficient parking spaced for both residents and visitors to the town and
inevitable further reduced parking availability will have a detrimental effect on businesses in Coleshill.

Attached are sketches of the former routes and those created as alternatives if your proposed changes are
implemented. Solid lines show existing routes with a related dotted line showing the alternative.

Finally, assuming you accept that what is proposed is virtually a time bomb waiting to happen in terms of
accident potential in both Church Hill and at the two entrances / exits from it, can I suggest any alternatives
which may assist? The first point I would make is that if all left turns were permitted at this crossroads you
reduce the risks associated with using Church Hill as an alternative by removing four out of the seven potential
increments in traffic flow along Church Hill.
A second point I would make is that given you are placing traffic lights at this junction it must be capable of
being linked to traffic flow, otherwise the tailbacks along Blythe Road will generate further problems at its
junction with Church Hill. I would also suggest you examine the rat run used by vehicles emerging from Park
Road seeking to turn left and causing tailbacks to the crossroads at High Street. A sign saying no left turn at
morning peaks would solve this problem and cause users to exit the town at the far end and then go down to
the island in Stonebridge Road.

Once the new system is in place it may be necessary to examine the traffic flow at the traffic island in
Birmingham Road situated where the former Police Station was since at certain times during the day and
particularly at peak, the tailback in Birmingham Road extends across into Blythe Road due to the traffic flow
entering this island from the direction of junction 9 of the M42. This pioses the obvious question would it benefit
from the installation of traffic lights operable solely at peak periods?

Yours faithfully,

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 197

Page 147 of 440



Dear M/S Corben

I strongly object to the proposed changes concerning the junction of Birmingham / Blythe Road / High Street,
and the proposed 20 miles per hour speed limit.

These changes are ill thought out. It would spell the 'death knell' for businesses up and down the high street in
Coleshill. This scheme would deter people from shopping in Coleshill as it will be congested and no where to
park, people will go elsewhere to shop, as a matter of convenience.

For the many small shops in Coleshill who probably struggle to making a living as it is, these changes will be
detrimental to people, who not only work in coleshill but also the residents. The surrounding roads will be
'clogged' with traffic, its bad anough now with the bridge repairs the cross road is extremely busy all day, the
traffic tails back both sides of this junction it can be a slow process waiting to cross this junction, which is even
busier than usual due to the bridge repairs. Residents in surrounding roads off the high street would certainly
notice a hugh increase in traffic flow and air pollution.

Regards,
Dear Sir,

Re Green Man Junction Traffic Proposals

Regarding the proposed Signalisation for traffic at the above cross-roads. My objection is that the concern over
the "waiting time" for traffic to cross in either direction is that the "waiting" will simple be moved to another area
of the High Street in Coleshill.

For example, traffic wishing to turn left into Blythe Road at the junction of the High Street and Blythe Road from
the lower part of the High Street will have to use the Church Hill Road in order to access Blythe Road, then visa-
versa from Blythe Road, up Church Hill to access the High Street downwards. Both directions will cause a
traffic build up, especially at certain times of the day, so "waiting time" will not be diminished, and air quality not
be improved.

Again should you be proceeding up from the Lower High Street and wish to access the Birmingham Road, you
cannot turn right then you will have to travek up the High Street and then access Sumner Road, then down
Parkfield Road.

The traffic light system will naturally cause the "waiting times" to continue very similar to that which occurs at
present.

The Church Hill corner from the High Street will, of course, need to be modified and the removal of the street
lamp in order to have a wider and safer access to Church Hill. Many of the roads in Coleshill cannot be
widened and footpaths in some areas are already narrow.

I am all for walking and cycling but again the cyclists will have a longer route up and down the High Street to
either Birmingham Road or Blythe Road.

Thank you for the two representatives at the afternoon session, on the 16th November, and I realise you have
done your best in providing information to the residents of coleshill. Sadly the proposals may not be able to be
put into practice.

Yours faithfully,

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 198

Page 148 of 440



Dear Mr Corben

Ref: Green Man Crossroads

I am writing to register my objection to the proposals for the Green Man Crossroads.

I cannot understand why a proposal has been put forward to stop all left and right turns at the crossroads.

I have lived on Penns Lane since December 1994 and have experienced problems at the junction, not only as a
pedestrian, but as a driver. I have tried to get pushchairs and a wheelchair across Birmingham Road and I
know only too well how difficult it can be.

However, it seems that the current proposal will only push traffic onto other side roads. For my family that live in
Fordbridge, it will mean them either turning left at the former Police Island up the dual carriageway and come
across the bridge (if it is open then!) or divert up the High Street via High Brink Road and Old Mill Road or turn
right at the island and go along the dual carriageway and turn left to end up on Coventry road and proceed to
the High Street, or go straight on at the island and turn right onto Park Road and carry on until Parkfield Road
and then turn left onto Sumner Road. It is going to cause absolute chaos. Birmingham Road, Park Road,
Parkfield Road, Blythe Road, Church Hill and the High Street are already a nightmare, since the bridge has
been closed for repairs.

The proposal to install traffic lights is a very good one and I can't understand why that has not been done in the
past. Why can't we just have four-way lights, that would ensure that all the traffic can get through and there is
no horn blowing and road rage! The lights could also incorporate a pedestrian crossing, so that you don't have
to take your life into your hands to get across the road.

My parents live in Shard End and Birmingham City Council installed four-way lights at the crossroads of Hurst
Lane, Chester Road and Hurst Lane North. Since those lights have been installed, accidents have reduced and
the traffic flows much easier.

I do feel that this is a "done deal" but I am hopeful that the council will take notice of the residents that actually
live here and will reconsider the proposal.

Yours sincerely,

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 199

Page 149 of 440



Dear Sirs,

Re: Green Man crossroads

I wish to object to the proposals concerning the above. My objections are as follows:

1. Extra traffic on Parkfield Road.
Due to the current work being done on the bridge strengthening, the buses have been temporarily rerouted.
This has already caused chaos in Parkfield Road, where parked cars mean that drivers of large vehicles
struggle to get through. There are often long queues of vehicles waiting to be able to pass. The extra traffic will
exacerbate the issue. It will also be very unpleasant for the residents. I live on the corner of Wingfield Road and
Parkfield Road. I am a 92 year old pensioner, and I regularly walk up Parkfield Road into town. It is difficult
enough to cross the road now. It will be much more difficult with the extra traffic.

2. Extra traffic on Church Hill.
It would be absolute madness to direct further traffic up this road. There is a narrowing of the road at the top of
the hill, due to several buildings being there. This means that 2 large vehicles cannot pass each other at that
point. The problem is exacerbated by the fact that the narrowing is very close to a bend, which means that 1 of
the drivers is unsighted. If you add to that the normal extra traffic which arises from Church activities, and the
fact that the vehicles for that are very often parked in the road, adding a further 300-400 vehicles a day would
be utter madness.

3. Church Hill entrance from the High St.
I understand that the plan is to remove the cut out in front of the Swan. Even if this is done, turning into it from
either North or South will still be a tricky manoeuvre for anything other than a small car. Further, any driver
wishing to go from the High Street towards the Whitacres etc will have to turn right from Church Hill onto Blythe
Road. There will be a queue of traffic coming from the Whitacres towards the High Street, and drivers will have
to rely on the good will of those in the queue to be let out.

4. I would suggest that the sale value of all properties affected by this would be significant.

5. Inconvenience.
It is just such a ridiculous plan to have no right or left turns at any point on the crossroads. It will severely
inconvenience Coleshill residents. At the meeting that I attended at the Town Hall, there was a firefighter who
made the point that their entire crew at Coleshill Fire Station live the “wrong” side of the crossroads, and it
could add an extra 3-4 minutes on their journeys to the station. This could seriously impact their response
times.

6. Your representative Gufoor indicated that the proposed changes took account of “continuing development in
the area”. Could you please advise what developments he was referring to? I was very concerned to hear a
suggestion that the Daw Mill planning applications included a proposal for changes to the road system that was
very similar (or even the same?) as the crossroads proposals. Could you please confirm that this is not the
case, and that any further applications made by the Daw Mill owners would be rejected.

7. There was a suggestion at the meeting that a large number of vehicles using the cross roads are not
Coleshill based at all, but are using Coleshill as a rat run to the main roads. This certainly seems to be the
case. It was suggested that this issue should be looked at in detail, as if the traffic could be reduced, the
accidents should theoretically reduce as well. Your representatives indicated that such a project would be too
wide a remit. Surely we need some holistic planning?

8. Alan Law indicated that the road studies were predicated largely on 2014 data. I wonder therefore whether
any account was taken of the large DHL distribution centre in Atherstone?

9. The no right or left turn proposals are on the basis that there is insufficient room for a right turn filter lane. I
understand that completely, but personally I would rather have to wait longer at the traffic lights while those
ahead of me waited to turn right, rather than have this new system in place, and be inconvenienced during
pretty much every journey that I will be making locally.

10. One final point that I would like to make is that I only discovered the existence of these proposals due to a
Coleshill resident posting on Facebook. We were advised at the meeting that a notice had been included in the
Tamworth Herald. What value you thought there would be in publishing in a newspaper for a town 12 miles
away, in a different county, is only to be imagined…

Please be aware that the vast majority of Coleshill residents are dead set against this proposal.

I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this letter.

I await hearing from you,

Yours faithfully,

Subject: Green Man Junction Road Safety Scheme

I object to the proposal of a no turning implementation at the Green Man Crossroads

Your assessment process on traffic monitoring was conducted in 2014/2015  - there has been no
accommodating for the extra housing that has been erected in the area since then

Church Hill is already a nightmare road to navigate - this will increase traffic round there to an unbearable
degree

Has any consideration been given to the ( in essence ) only one lane travelling along Parkfield road - this non
sensical no right or left turn on the Birmingham / Blythe Road approach  will increase traffic flow there
unbearably as people who live Coventry Road area and upper reaches of Coleshill who naturally go down the
High St to turn at the Green Man to get to Morrisons now have to go down Parkfield Road ??  Then when
leaving will go down Parkfield again - madness

Any Fire Fighters  needing to get to the fire station - their journey time will be increased - that is unacceptable  -
at the meeting this was brought to the attention of the committee there and it was just brushed aside as a non
issue

The suggestions of what to do seem have been created by people who do not live / work nor travel through
Coleshill and the over whelming feeling of residents is that this will not work

Yours

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 200

Page 150 of 440



FAO Ross Corben

As a resident of the town of Coleshill for almost 60 years, I wish it to be known, I am  thoroughly against the
plans that have been presented to the residents at the Public Meetings.

I do appreciate that accidents have been caused at the junction, mainly due to lack of care & attention but
probably caused by sheer frustration.  Drivers are always in hurry & lots don’t understand  Give Way
instructions,  or are just so sure they can get across before that car/truck get there!

I personally am of the opinion that if traffic lights are to be the only solution, I fail to see why a 4 way system of
lights cannot be  implemented, set well back  from the  cross roads.  A 4 way system would also allow for the
turning of left and right or continuation,  would keep traffic  moving in a safer,  and almost faster or much the
same, fashion that is currently experienced!  This would help to keep  down the argument of pollution & noise to
residents.  Everybody gets to where they need to be, without creating  havoc and mayhem by going through
housing estates  etc.

The alternative suggestions that have been given  to turn right / left, ie.  Church Hill, Park Road,
Ravenswood/Old Mill Road are totally unsuitable to carry the anticipated traffic that currently use/need the
access via right & left turnings from any of the  approaches.

There is a very good example of how a 4 way light system works just a matter of  2 miles away, at the
Chelmsley Wood  Shopping Centre.   People have learnt that if that is the only way to gain access to their
journey, so be it!  Better to arrive at your destination alive and in one piece rather than via a hospital injured or
worse still dead or causing  somebody else to be in that situation.

Having attended the Public  Meeting, together with a great many other residents, 99% of whom  are equally
against the proposed plans, I am of the opinion,  that more thought MUST be given to solving the current
problems rather than creating even GREATER ones.  It will only lead to more confusion & potential deadly
catastrophes, if there is to be changing of  ‘rules’ in off  peak times!  Some drivers will choose to think these are
all times!

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 201

Page 151 of 440



Dear Ross Corben

I am writing to raise concerns and object to the proposed traffic modelling at the Green Man Crossroads,
Coleshill.

As a resident of Coleshill for many years, I have seen the increase in traffic and feel this scheme is clearly not
going to improve the road safety of our small town as the plans are intended.

I feel that the proposed scheme will only move the problems to another area namely at the bottom of Church
Hill leading onto the High Street as there will inevitably be queuing traffic causing driver frustrations and
pollution etc.  which you state will be reduced at the Crossroads junction.  Currently there is not adequate room
for a car to pull out left onto the high street when there is traffic travelling from the high street towards the
crossroads. This will cause a back log of queuing traffic down to Blythe Road. The whole proposed scheme in
effect is ultimately moving the traffic problems to the side roads as commuters will find alternate routes within
the smaller road in Coleshill to get to their destinations.

I am not disputing that there needs to be changes to the current traffic situation however do not consider
restrictions/bans on turning left and right at the junctions as being effective in the aims of the planners.  Traffic
lights may ease some of the frustration and increase safety.

As a resident of Chestnut Grove, off Blythe Road, Coleshill, the crossroads is our main route for work/childcare
therefore we travel at main rush hour times.  I travel to Station Road daily on route to my work place for
childcare provision.  The new proposal would mean that traffic would detour up Church Hill and down to make a
right hand turn to enable travel down to the bridge (currently no right turn allowed) or travel through the housing
estate (Colemeadow Road) or further down the Birmingham Road to turn right at the Island. The planners state
that there will be designated routes proposed for the changes however it is inevitable that people will choose to
use alternate routes via the housing estates to get to their destinations. The road towards the church is
currently very tight for 2 cars to travel and especially at the top by the church. I feel the new proposals would
increase numbers dramatically and larger vehicles as they will be unable to turn at the crossroads junction so
their only alternative would be to go this route. Has there been any considerations for the church services-
weddings, funerals where the cars/horse and carriage are outside the church ? I don’t feel that traffic redirected
via this route is an option at all and would only serve to increase the risks of accidents.  There will also be
hazards for cars having to come down church Hill onto the Blythe Road as this is difficult to see oncoming
traffic when turning right.

The traffic through Coleshill has significantly increased over the years therefore how can traffic surveys from
2015/2016 be representative for todays plans? Recent traffic monitoring was undertaken during Lockdown and
covid restrictions when many people were home working or on furlough along the Blythe Road which would
also not be a true representation of current traffic congestion since restrictions have been lifted and there is
more traffic on the roads.  There needs to be up to date traffic surveys in real time by the planners actually
proposing the changes.  Has anyone monitored the delays and impact on traffic since the bridge has been
closed temporarily to see the impact on Coleshill and surrounding areas?
We are in the middle of major motorway networks M6 and M42 and this also has a massive impact when the
motorways are experiencing their own issues, has this been considered as Coleshill is used by many as an
alternative route?

I am assured that emails will be accepted as objections (confirmed by a resident who contacted Councillor
Craig Tracey).
I look forward to your response.

Kind regards

Dear Mr

At a recent Parish Council meeting the council unanimously had concerns about the proposed Traffic Signal
Junction.

The minor/residential roads will become even more of a Rat Run for vehicles and HGVs.

The proposed 7.5T weight restriction extension seems to stop short of Maxstoke Lane on the High St/Coventry
Rd which could result in not only more vehicles using Maxstoke Lane but also HGVs to avoid the Birmingham
Rd/High St/Blythe Road crossroads. Also traffic from Coleshill Industrial Estate could exit Coleshill via
Maxstoke Lane.

Conversely even more traffic coming from Atherstone, Nuneaton and Coventry direction could divert down
Castle Lane onto Coleshill Rd/Maxstoke Lane into Coleshill.

The council also pointed out that the area is presently struggling to come to terms with the considerable
increase in traffic from HS2 which has to be dealt with for the next decade and whatever proposals are made
for the crossroads, if any, should be put on hold until the traffic load returns to pre HS2 construction levels and
the impact of HS2 on all local roads has been assessed following  completion of HS2.

Regards

Lights are a good idea. my suggestion is to allow right turns. Make the lights 4 way and flow for 20 seconds
which should allow sufficient amount of traffic to flow through. If Birmingham/Blythe get bogged down then you
can adjust the timings to allow more through while the high street remains at 20 or till the timings are sufficient
to not cause blocks.
>
> Also can I suggest when you post on social media you stop posting the cropped mags which doesn’t show
the full scale of the plan.

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 202

Page 152 of 440



Good afternoon  looking at the proposals ,the only solution ,is traffic can go forward and left turn only this would
then not impact traffic movement , the council proposal of ahead only will cause nothing but problems for locals
and visitors ,with then excess travel required to get to a potential destination.

yours faithfully
A common sense approach
Hello Mr Stanley,

I would just like to say how much I am against the new proposals for the Green man crossing in Coleshill.  I
have lived in Coleshill for over 60 Years and yes I drive but the plans I viewed at the Town hall is madness.

To have no right and left turn is not feasible and will cause rat runs all through the residential areas and Church
Hill is not designed for any traffic to pass on the corner it's just dangerous. Parkfield road is also a bottle neck
at the best of times.

You may not have had any fatality on the crossroads only accidents but pushing the traffic around residential
areas is too close to children's parks and schools and there is going to be a serious accident if traffic is allowed
on residential roads.

Traffic light are required and even left turns but it is a ludicrous scheme that the council has come up with

Kind RegardsDear Sir,

I would just like to express my objection to the new traffic scheme at the Green Man Cross roads in Coleshill.

To have no left or right turns at the junction is unacceptable and will cause problems and traffic in  the adjoining
roads, also making  rat runs through the housing estates.

Church hill is too narrow on the corner for two vehicles to pass safely. Parkfield road is always congested and
will cause further problems.

The scheme is totally unsafe and is going to cause accidents elsewhere in Coleshill

Please re look at what can be done and I look forward to viewing and having another consultation in the coming
months

Yours Sincerely
Hi,

I am a very local resident to the Green Man crossroads, and seeing your proposals for a traffic light system with
no left or right turns is ludicrous. Yes the junction would benefit from lights but all you are going to do is create a
rat run through the side roads, Park Road, Parkfield Road, Church Hill, Colemeadow Road, Highbrink Road
and Old Mill Road (in which I can foresee an increase in vehicle vs pedestrian collisions. A suggestion of a 3
way traffic signal at the crossroads could work allowing road users to perform their desired left or right turn.
Example, Green light for High St in both directions, then Green light for traffic on Blythe Road and then finally
Green light for Birmingham Road traffic. People are still going to turn left or right if this goes ahead, every
resident I have spoken to regarding this object 100%. Check the local Facebook group and your Facebook
posts, nobody want this to go ahead, it is just an easy way of dealing with things. To reduce more traffic in this
area, stop larger lorries coming through as a short cut, make them go around via Kingsbury utilising the wider
roads, dual carriageways etc because they are far too big and wide for the area.

I eagerly await your response.

Regards

Richard

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 203

Page 153 of 440



Dear team

Firstly I would like to congratulate you on obtaining funding for changes to the accident blackspot known as the
Greenman Crossroads, this is very much needed.

However I would like to object as I don't think the current proposals are workable and will simply move the
problem from the Crossroads to Church Hill.

Under the current proposals you can only move straight ahead, I can see the benefit of no right turn as this
does slow the traffic in every direction however adding a left turn to the ahead only option would have little
impact on traffic flow and I believe this to be a better option.

Church Hill is too narrow and steep to take the proposed flow of traffic wanting to turn left or right, the current
left turn there onto the High Street would be impossible for a van/lorry to navigate safely plus holding up traffic
further waiting until both ways are clear due to the narrow gauge on the road at that point.

Why is there a proposed increase in the weight limit on the High Street, our beautiful Historic buildings are
already crumbling under the constant vibration from traffic and need preserving.  Given this is a major review at
controlling and alleviating Coleshill's Traffic problems it would make sense to push as much traffic possible onto
the by-pass not encourage it on the High Street.  I object to the weight increase as I don't see there are any
benefits to our Historic Town for this, it will only cause more damage, congestion and impact on air quality.

Kind regards
Dear team

Firstly I would like to congratulate you on obtaining funding for changes to the accident blackspot known as the
Green Man Crossroads, this is very much needed.

However I would like to object as I don't think the current proposals are workable and will simply move the
problem from the Crossroads to Church Hill.

Under the current proposals you can only move straight ahead, I can see the benefit of no right turn as this
does slow the traffic in every direction however adding a left turn to the ahead only option would have little
impact on traffic flow and I believe this to be a better option.

Church Hill is too narrow and steep to take the proposed flow of traffic wanting to turn left or right, the current
left turn there onto the High Street would be impossible for a van/lorry to navigate safely plus holding up traffic
further while waiting until both ways are clear due to the narrow gauge on the road at that point.

Why is there a proposed increase in the weight limit on the High Street, our beautiful Historic buildings are
already crumbling under the constant vibration from traffic and need preserving.  Given this is a major review at
controlling and alleviating Coleshill's Traffic problems it would make sense to push as much traffic possible onto
the by-pass not encourage it on the High Street.  I object to the weight increase as I don't see there are any
benefits to our Historic Town for this, it will only cause more damage, congestion and impact on air quality.

Kind regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 204

Page 154 of 440



Good Morning

I have lived in Coleshill  since 1964 and have been a driver since 1982 I have been luck enough to not have an
accident or witness an accident at the crossroads.

The proposed plans to not have a left or right turn is a disaster waiting to happen.

I would suggest that the planners do not know Coleshill, and the traffic issues.

There are often issues on the M6 and Coleshill becomes gridlocked.

Most days the traffic is backed up to the "old Police station island"  People will not be able to turn  out of
Parkfield road in either direction.

The plan to send traffic around Church Hill is totally inappropriate, it is a very tight, blind bend. If you are turning
right out of Church Hill onto the Blythe Rd you can not see over the brow of the hill to your left, again the traffic
backs up away from the crossroads, in turn will cause a jam on Church Hill and  the Hight St.

If you are turning Left onto the High St from Church Hill it is very tight even for the average car and you have to
mount the curb to get round the corner, often having to wait for vehicles travelling  from the opposite direction to
pass and someone allowing you to turn and straighten up.

I would suggest that the new plans will cause far more accidents and traffic congestion in Coleshill. A far better
solution would be traffic lights.

YoursHello WCC,

After carefully considering your proposals to address traffic accident concerns at the Green Man crossroads in
Coleshill, we wish to object to the part of the proposal to ban left and right turns at this difficult junction.

Why are we objecting?

Your proposal will transfer traffic from the crossroads into residential roads namely Church Hill, Parkfield Road
and Colemeadow Road. These roads are residential and not designed to accommodate yet more traffic. To do
so would not only increase the danger of accidents here but also add to pollution levels for residents.

We also object to your proposal because it will inconvenience local residents whilst at the same time give
advantage to motorists simply passing through the town. Your concern to address the issue of through traffic is
not replicated in what you are proposing for town residents.

Finally, Coleshill has a Neighbourhood Plan which offers constructive ideas to improve the traffic situation in
this town. Was this document referenced by the Technical team responsible for drawing up the proposals? As
residents we welcome the investment in improving the crossroads with controlled traffic lights, 20 mph speed
restrictions and weight restrictions. We cannot however, support the banning of left and right turns which will
transfer the problem into residential roads.

Kind regards,

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 205

Page 155 of 440



Dear Mr Corben

I have been advised that this is the email address to use to register concerns over the proposed crossroads
new design.

Having reviewed the proposals, my concerns are as follows :-

As traffic will be not be allowed to turn right or left at the crossroads it will mean that traffic will have to use
smaller, side roads in the town :

a. Many of these roads are already congested, ie Parkfield Road, and I am concerned that they will become
more congested and lead to gridlock at peak times.  It is already difficult to access or leave the town at peak
times due to high traffic volumes.  Church Hill has a very narrow bend at the top of the hill which was not
designed for increased traffic (this has been estimate to be around 400 extra cars per day).

b. These roads were not built to be used in this manner and will give increased risk to pedestrians and the
elderly.

c. The increase in the weight limit of these roads will mean that there will be an increase in noise levels to
residents; once desirable residential streets will become noisy, congested cut throughs.

d. The increase in the weight limit of these roads will mean they will be difficult to navigate by larger vehicles,
especially as they are used for resident parking and parking for visitors to the town.  This may lead to an
increase in accidents and a decrease in visitors to an already declining high street.

I would therefore like to register my objection to the new proposals.

Regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 206

Page 156 of 440



Dear Sirs,

I refer to the proposals to introduce turning restrictions, loading & unloading restrictions and reduced speed
limits in the areas around the Green Man Crossroads in Coleshill, North Warwickshire so as to reduce the
likelihood of road traffic accidents. I have lived on the High Street in that area for over 40 years so I am well
aware of the problem to be addressed.

My comments are below and I would like these to be considered before any final decisions are made.

1. Turning restrictions at the crossroads:

This restriction is likely to have an undesirable effect on surrounding roads which are not suitable for the
increased traffic that would ensue. Examples are:

(a) Parkfield road, which would be the obvious alternative for traffic wanting to travel between High Street and
the Birmingham Road. The road is already congested at peak times because of the parked vehicles especially
between Park Road and Sumner Road. As an illustration, the recent closure of the River Cole bridge has
increased the traffic on the Birmingham road which has caused frequent tailbacks to the crossroads and on
Parkfield road.

(b) Church Hill - there would be increased traffic wanting to travel between Blythe Road and High Street. The
limited street width on High Street adjacent to Church Hill already causes congestion for turning vehicles.
Additional traffic would make matters worse. There is likely to be a similar situation for traffic wishing to travel
from the High Street to Blythe Road.

(c) Old Mill Road/High Brink Road/Colemeadow Road - this would be an alternative for traffic wanting to travel
between Lower High Street and the Birmingham Road in both directions. This would be an inconvenience to
residents as well as increasing the risk of accidents with the increased traffic levels. The increase in traffic
joining the Birmingham Road would cause considerable queues on Colemeadow Road. A 20 mph speed
restriction (which I support) would make little difference.

2. Loading and Unloading Restrictions:

There are both businesses and residential properties fronting the High Street from the Green Man cross roads
into the town centre. These would be significantly affected by the proposed restrictions. Goods deliveries (to
businesses, such as Coleshill Carpets, and to households) would require the carriers to park a considerable
distance away (or risk a penalty by stopping in the prohibited area); taxis would not be able to set down or
collect customers of the restaurants or households; disabled and handicapped persons would not be able to be
set down or collected in the prohibited areas. A total ban where the High Street narrows for 15metres or so
from the crossroads might be acceptable. This would leave 25 metres or so for loading /unloading/setting down.
Consultation with individual traders and residents is strongly suggested.

3. 20 mph Speed Limits. This I fully support.

Yours sincerely,

To Warwickshire County Council,

I am writing to object to the proposed changes to Coleshill High Street and Green Man Crossroads.

As the owner of ..., Coleshill you are effectively closing down my business with the proposed and entirely
unnecessary changes you are enforcing. In addition, this has been done without written notification to me,
instead deciding to attach notifications to posts in the High Street.

Schedule 1 Point 1 /3
My shop  is on the hIgh Street and in the affected area by the Crossroads. My shop is used for the delivery to,
storage of and supply of carpets to the people of Coleshill and surrounding areas.  By enforcing a No waiting
and No Loading restriction along the High Street I will not be able to continue to run my shop.  I opened
Coleshill Carpets 44 years ago and as a sole trader rely on customers supporting local trade in an environment
that has gradually eroded the High Street and my business.

Your Road traffic enforcement restrictions is the death knell for my shop as I will not be able get carpets and
flooring into and out of my shop.
I expect North Warwickshire County Council to enter negotiations for compensation and the purchase of
Coleshill Carpets, based on me not being able to run my business as I will not be able to store, deliver and
trade as previously.

I appreciate your urgent response.

Kind regards,

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 207

Page 157 of 440



I live in Coleshill and read the green man crossroads docs and want to make a representation.
Why do you have to this via a written letter and not an email. In this day and age plus covid it seems like thats
operating in the dark ages.
Please explain why or if I have missed something. Thanks

Simon Dillon

Hi as a resident of Coleshill I think traffic lights would be a better solution . My friends that would approach from
Blythe road would find it difficult to go up the high street or down to the bridge. By keeping the right and left
turns , locals can go about their lives easier.
Yours faithfully

This note is to highlight my reservations regarding the above.
The proposal which amongst other restrictions will outlaw left and right turns in both directions at the
crossroads will result in

- Rat runs through Old Mill Rd, High Brink Rd and Colemeadow Rd. These are residential roads and do not
cater for through traffic.

- Congestion problems at the A446 Island (Birmingham Rd) turning left into Coleshill.

- Increased traffic through Parkfield Rd (leading to Hazlewood Surgery). This area already experiences
congestion issues.

- Traffic diverted through Churchill will exacerbate existing problems in this area. Potential gridlock here.

The proposal will be detrimental to the residents of the town and create more problems rather than alleviate the
current issues.

Regards
 (Resident)

Hi Ross,
If traffic lights are to be installed at the Green Man crossroads why not allow them to control the traffic in all
directions instead of creating “rat runs” around Church Hill,Parkfield road and High Brink road?I hope more
thought and consideration is given to this project and the views of local residents are fully considered.
Kind regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 208

Page 158 of 440



Dear Sirs

I am writing to object to the Green Man Junction proposed road alterations.

I am a resident of Coleshill, B46 not far from the High Street.

Whilst I appreciate that something does need to be done to the crossroads to improve safety the plans that are
being suggested will only have a further detrimental impact to the flow of traffic along other local roads and also
safety along these roads.

Having been to the town hall to look at the plans and to be told minor disruption to Traffic is actually circa and
extra 400 vehicles per day. How do you expect a small road to cope with that?

The end result will be everyone wanting to come left or right at the crossroads will either turn left off Blythe
Road up Church Hill and then either turn left or right to get to their desired location, or coming from Morrisons
on Birmingham Road straight over the cross roads turn right up church hill then carry out the same manoeuvre.

Church Hill cannot cope currently with the traffic and two larger vehicles struggle to pass at the top bend, none
of this the Agency seemed to be aware of nor the fact there is no pathway on one side of the road. We use
Church Hill everyday and see the amount of cars that come at speed around the corner from Blythe Road, go
up the hill towards the bend and the go into the middle of the road to go around the bend. Our two sons walk to
and from school each day as well up Church Hill as do many other children and they already have to be very
careful when they approach the bend due to the amount of cars that already use Church Hill to get access to
the high street. The road is already under pressure without any more cars being forced to turn right from Blythe
Road.

On top of that removing the no right turn will cause a back up of traffic wanting to turn right to queue up Church
Hill.

Moving on from my concerns on the road I live on to the other roads to be effected. It seems no one has
actually looked at the road layouts apart from on a flat piece of paper to come up with these ideas that may
work on paper but knowing the roads and the parking it just doesn’t work. The roads which will have to take up
the new flow of traffic are residential roads which are not adequate for the amount of traffic the proposals will
force down them - they have issues with cars being parked along them already and also are again not wide
enough in places. Simple working cameras and 20mph will suffice. With the thousands of vehicles that pass
over that junction, coming from north, south, east or west,  this may be a controversial comment but 15 “minor”
accidents over a 5 year period is 3 per year, and as upsetting as it may be for the people concerned, how many
accident’s have there been at Blythe Bend over 5 years? Also how many at the A446 police island and beggars
well island when cars end up in the middle of the Island, much more than 3 per year.

Please take this letter as my objection to the proposed plans. If they are passed there will be more accidents in
numerous other locations, including close to the school and not just on the crossroads.

Yours faithfully,

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 209

Page 159 of 440



Dear Sirs

I write concerning the proposal for Coleshill Green Man Crossroads. The proposals you have outlined are not fit
for purpose. The idea of putting traffic lights together with preventing right and left turns is ill conceived. It may
satisfy your current remit by preventing a number of accidents (albeit small shunts rather than fatalities) in the
location but it will only push the traffic and therefore incidents in to other locations with the Town Centre. Traffic
naturally wishes to go the quickest and most direct route available. The prospect of a large amount of traffic
using Church Hill is horrific especially the corner by the Church/Old School which can just about accept two
standard cars passing. The traffic will ten be expected to turn either on to Blythe Road or the High Street, both
of which are dangerous manoeuvres already without the increased volume at those junctions. Traffic from
Coleshill North will use Old Mill Road/High Brink Road as a cut through onto the A446, Morrisons and the Town
Centre. This is an already congested residential estate were parking is limited and is a danger for children and
families and very unsuitable for larger vehicles and increased traffic volumes.

As lifelong residents within the locality and property owners in Coleshill High Street, we are struggling to find
tenants for retail premises despite reduction in asking rentals. The main issue with any prospective occupier
seems to be traffic in Coleshill and lack of available parking for customers. Therefore we believe we have a
valid reason to request this scheme to be halted.

Coleshill needs a complete traffic management program throughout the whole of the town centre. The current
scheme can only be termed as a sticking plaster to mend a broken leg.  Realistically car parking needs to be
increased and traffic flow improved including traffic lights. This can be easily achieved by introducing a one way
system. The High Street can be one way with the traffic flowing north from Vicarage Drive to Green Man. This
would allow a filter lane for right and left/straight on  turns at the Green Man crossroads. Parkfield Road should
be one way from its junctions with Birmingham Road to Sumner Road and Sumner Road and Church Hill can
remain two way. This will greatly improve traffic flow both on High Street and Parkfield Road without forcing
traffic onto residential estates. It will also allow increased parking on the High Street . A similar scheme exists
and works well in Atherstone .

Coleshill needs to be a town of convenience and not inconvenience. Any commercial activity will only remain or
increase where people can easily access it, park for a few minutes and “pop in” to buy their goods and return
home easily and safely. Your current proposal prevents this, will push traffic in to densely populated residential
areas in the town and ALL traffic wishing to get to Whitacres, Shustoke, Nuneaton and Athersone will either be
turning right out of Church Hill or running through Maxstoke, neither capable of such volume. The current
closure of the bridge at Lower High Street/Lichfield Road and the resultant queues along Birmingham Road and
Parkfield Road demonstrate how critical free movement of traffic in ALL directions at Green Man cross roads is.

Please do not press ahead with the current proposal. Give both the people and businesses of Coleshill
something fit and proper and something the town deserves to keep it functional and hopefully thriving for years
to come.

Your faithfully

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 210

Page 160 of 440



Objection to Green Man Junction, Coleshill, Signalisation Road Safety Scheme

From ...

We have carefully read through the proposals and attended the consultation event at the Town Hall. Your
primary objective of improving ‘road safety and capacity at the Green Man junction’ is to be applauded,
however, the detail and methods are flawed in our opinion. We may not have access to ‘a significant traffic
monitoring exercise’, but instead we have direct experience of using the High Street, other roads in Coleshill
and crossing the crossroads by foot, bicycle and car since the 1950s – almost seventy years accumulated
experience.

These proposals do not reflect that the spirit of Church Hill would be fundamentally eroded and become yet
another part of the town changed for so called ‘progress’. In the FAQ section, no mention has been made of the
fact that there would be a significant increase of traffic past our Grade I listed church and the other Grade II
Listed buildings.

Points for consideration are as follows:

• Church Hill is not significantly wide enough to take heavy traffic diverted from the Crossroads, even with the
7.5 tonnes extension proposed.

• By increasing traffic flow to Church Hill it is likely to increase conflict, driver aggression, collisions and
pedestrian accidents (which you are trying to avoid).

• Attendees of funerals and weddings would become at risk from increased traffic.

• The parking on Church Hill would be compromised and create potential hazards to passing traffic. (See
attached photographs taken on 3rd December – an unplanned walk).

• Why no left turn at Crossroads? It would not slow traffic down as it is already below 20mph at peak traffic flow.

• Parkfield Road proposed use for avoiding Crossroads is impracticable: Doctors’ surgery and current parking
allowance on Parkfield Road would make traffic congestion unacceptable to residents and increase conflict,
collisions and pedestrian accidents which you are trying to avoid.

• No waiting/loading only applies to shopping area of Coleshill High Street and that is far enough from
Crossroads not to affect traffic flow. There is already no waiting on approaches to Crossroads from all
directions: non-valid argument.

• Traffic flow at peak times is already less than 20mph, introduction of this is pointless

• To avoid Crossroads, other local roads will become ‘rat runs’.

• Do not believe Air Quality will improve, as there will still be same volume of traffic in Coleshill.

• Evidence of consistently high collision rates please.

• How can you widen footpath by Green Man on either side? Evidence already exists that road is not wide
enough to take HGV’s side by side along Birmingham Road.

• It’s evident that traffic volumes will not decrease as proven by the 3-month bridge closure. Presently there is a
traffic jam at any time of the day from Crossroads (and often up into Blythe Road at peak times) to the island at
A446.

• False claim in proposal being the only workable option. Introduce 4-way traffic signals and pedestrian
crossing which solves problem of barring right and left turns and increases “road safety at the Green Man”.

• To please motorists, WCC are prepared to upset all Coleshill residents.

We urge you to withdraw these proposals and listen to the people of Coleshill. Thankyou.

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 211

Page 161 of 440



To whom it may concern

Having attended the consultation meeting at the Coleshill Town Hall and read the WCC proposals I object to
the proposals on the following grounds.

1. Church Hill has a narrow bend which can be difficult for 2 cars to occasionally pass one another, it is
unsuitable for increased traffic volumes.

2. When exiting from Church Hill to turn right onto Blythe Road there is limited vision to the driver’s left due to
the drop in the road to the crossroads and with queuing traffic across the exit it can be dangerous to exit on to.
Definitely not suitable for increased volume of traffic.

3. Householders living between the crossroads and the river Cole who would normally turn right at the
crossroads to join the A446 would now be forced to either go up the High Street, adding more traffic volume to
an already narrow shopping area or use the bridge over the river – already a bottleneck with frequent driver
frustration.

4. I live in the Shustoke area and frequently use the garage below the High Street for fuel, turning right at the
crossroads. It is now proposed that I add pollution to the residents living on Church Hill and increase the
volume of traffic on the High Street.

5. Parkfield Road will be used as a rat run for traffic unable to turn left or right at the crossroads. This road is
already congested with cars parked outside the GPs surgery.

6. Church Hill is narrow already with parked vehicles and many pedestrians – it is unsuitable for increased
volume of traffic.

7. WCC are suggesting that air quality will be improved with lower speed limits and less queuing traffic. I would
disagree – local journeys will be increased with traffic using Church Hill. Parkfield Road and local housing
estates as rat runs.

8. PLEASE do not even consider reducing car park spaces to allow more traffic on side roads. We have lost too
many spaces over the last few years. This plan risks seriously damaging the retail sector in Coleshill.

Dear Sirs

I wish to register my objection to the proposed traffic control plans at Green Man crossroads.

I am not an engineer and do not fully understand why turning creates a problem with lack of space. Are you
intending to narrow the junction?

The argument that turning will create queues seems erroneous. Lights can be set to change frequently and
overcome that particular problem.

The use of Church Hill as a main thoroughfare is my main concern.  It simply is not wide enough and you will
just move the accident hotspot. The corner at the top of the hill cannot easily be traversed by two cars, let alone
vans. There is a new housing estate off the incline to the church that has added additional traffic and
pedestrians already.  I do not believe this is a safe choice.

I object to the plans in their current form.

Yours faithfully

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 212

Page 162 of 440



To whom it may concern,

I am sending this email to object to the proposed plans on the crossroads in Coleshill. I am a resident of
Coleshill and actually live on the crossroads in Mornington Court. I have witnessed accidents at the crossroads
and have to say most of them are from cars coming from the Birmingham rd and heading straight across to
Blythe Rd, nearly all have said the same they didn't realise there was a give way until they were actually at the
junction and too late to stop, there are no warnings and road markings are faded.

The proposed plans are to stop all left and right turns and to direct traffic up Church Hill in order to turn left or
right onto the High St. Church Hill would not cope with that amount of traffic and is an accident waiting to
happen even more, the bend in the road near the church is too narrow for two way traffic now, cars come round
that bend on the wrong side and some at speed, it will be even worse if more traffic are to be forced to go that
way. Two big vans cannot pass each other on that bend or struggle to turn onto Church Hill from the High St if
a car is waiting at the give way to turn.

Plans are also to send traffic down Colemeadow rd and High Brink Rd. Both of these are a nightmare now
trying to drive up because residents have to park outside their houses, these roads would not cope with more
traffic. It seems to me you are directing accidents on the crossroads to the side streets which is not good.

A few years ago they had temporary lights on the crossroads whilst road works were being carried out and
these did work. Why can't traffic lights be put in? ( we were told at the public meeting because it would add time
to journeys). Most of the people I have spoken to think lights are the answer and would not mind waiting a few
extra minutes than going on the rat run and adding a lot longer time and hassle.

Therefore I am objecting to your proposed plans

SignedI object to the proposal to make the crossroads no left and no right turns from all directions on the following
basis:

It may or may not make the crossroads less of an accident blackspot but it will potentially create more problems
in so far as Blythe Road, Church Hill and the High Street will now become a huge island. Drivers will use
Church Hill instead of turning right at the crossroads to go towards Shustoke, and the exit from Church Hill onto
Blythe Road is at the bottom of a blind summit where drivers coming across the crossroads are picking up
speed.

Drivers will use Church Hill to access the High Street more than they currently do, and this will create a problem
for home owners accessing and exiting the new houses built within the last few years on the land previously
occupied by one house, Dr. Stuarts old house. Church Hill will become a bottleneck with so much traffic using
it, the current car parking spaces already being abused, the 90 degree bend at the top by the church being
barely wide enough for two cars, let alone vans and lorries trying to pass each other.

A further issue will occur when funeral and wedding cars are parked outside the church, sometimes for in
excess of an hour.

It also has to be borne in mind that Church Hill is a residential area of flats and access may become restricted
to the car park on Church Hill.

It is only human nature that drivers coming across the river bridge may cut off the crossroads and the High
Street by turning into Old Mill Road and using this as a short cut to get to Birmingham Road. This will
necessitate going around a sharp bend directly alongside a childrens play area. This is an accident waiting to
happen ! Old Mill Road, High Brink Road and Ravenswood Hill are residential roads that are not meant to have
7.5 tonne vehicles passing through them. Also on the subject of shortcuts, Park Road and Parkfield Road will
become more congested than they already are. Parkfield Road is already very congested with parked cars
outside residential property and also the location of the town GP surgery.

Traffic lights in the right position may alleviate one problem, but if two HGV lorries have to pass one another
between the Green Man and the Bell public houses, there is not enough room !

The traffic study on the crossroads was initially done in 2014/15. Houses have been built and population
expanded in Coleshill since then. Maybe an up to date survey may help to understand the current situation.

The subject of air pollution was raised and at the public meeting we were told that the new measures would
reduce air pollution. This cannot be the case if more cars are stationary waiting for the traffic lights to change.
No traffic calming measures will reduce air pollution in Coleshill as the town sits alongside three motorways !

The presentation that the 4 gentlemen from WCC gave was very hastily put together, was littered with mistakes
and their attitude towards residents at the public meeting was dismissive and quite frankly downright rude,
suggesting they knew more about what happens in Coleshill than the residents ! They didn’t even have the
foresight to know that there is a fire station in Coleshill that serves both the area and motorway accidents !
Coleshill is not Warwick and maybe it is time for someone responsible for traffic management met with
residents, not people who are making decisions based on surveys that are 6 to 7 years old !

Maybe it’s time for a more wide ranging look at roads in this area, the Furnace End crossroads for example has
far more crashes happen there than here in Coleshill !

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 213

Page 163 of 440



I am emailing to object to the proposed changes to the greenman crossroads junction in Coleshill.  I have a
number of concerns that I do not believe the proposals have adequately addressed.  These are:

- The routing of traffic through Churchill presents safety concerns.  This road has a dangerous bend and is also
occupied by a number of venues that are frequently used, i.e. the market hall, the chip shop and the church.  In
addition there are a number of car park spaces that are used frequently.  Extra traffic that will use this road due
to the no left or right turns at the greenman junction poses safety concerns to both pedestrians and cars.  The
consultation documents have not explained how this road can manage the extra traffic without creating further
'hot spots' for accidents.

- Parkfield road becomes congested in rush hour due to the parking that occurs down one side (by the doctors
surgery and social club).  No left or right turns at the Greenman crossroads is going to increase this problem,
as drivers will use parkfield as an alternative to turning at the crossroads. A speed limit and weight limit does
not solve this problem.

- High brink road traffic will increase causing noise and traffic pollution to residents that live there.  There are a
number of dangerous bends on Colemeadow and High brink road and these will become even more dangerous
with an increase in traffic.  A speed limit and weight limit does not solve this problem.

- In the consultation document, it proposes that the traffic in and around coleshill will not be affected as people
will start to plan alternative routes when there is no longer a left or right turn at the greenmans crossroads.  The
council have not put forward any evidence to support this hypothesis.  The current situation, whereby the bridge
has been closed, has in fact demonstrated the opposite.  Since the bridge has been closed there has been
significant traffic problems in and around coleshill as the traffic builds up due to the bridge being closed.

- Developments planned for coleshill such as the wave and the wall will bring additional traffic to the area.  How
much of this traffic will be rerouted around Coleshill as they cannot turn left or right at the greenman
crossroads?

- There will not be a reduction in congestion as the consultation documents suggests, instead traffic will just be
rerouted elsewhere in Coleshill, e.g. Churchill, Parkfields, and High brink road.  This is merely moving the
problems at the greenman junction to create accident hotspots elsewhere in Coleshill.

- Consultation documents state that drivers' frustration due to delays at the crossroads are contributing to the
accidents that occur.  This will still be a problem but will be related to other areas e.g. drivers using churchill or
parkfields road will become frustrated as traffic becomes even more congested.

I believe the council should be undertaking a proper consultation with residents which looks at alternative
options.  It is not acceptable that we have only been  presented with one option and it would appear that this
consultation is merely to 'inform' residents of what the council intends to do.

Kind Regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 214

Page 164 of 440



Dear Sir/Madam

I have lived in Coleshill for 44years , just off the High St, and 30 yards from The Greenman Crossroads. I fully
support any plans, ANYWHERE that improve SAFETY.  I will try to be brief in response to these proposals.

Since being told of these changes a few weeks ago by my neighbours on the High St, I have been VERY
surprised at how FEW PEOPLE know of them.

How many of the ''FRUSTRATED DRIVERS'' you speak of, for example?  Can they read the proposals
attached  to the posts on the High St & by the crossroads? No! They can't see them from their cars, can they?

There is SO much detail on the sheet, I doubt if the average pedestrian is going out with a map to check on the
co-ordinates of the changes either. In my opinion there has been very publicity about this major change to
traffic flow.

My main concern is that this plan will move the issues to other roads and road junctions in Coleshill and, very
importantly, to RESIDENTIAL STREETS  with Families living in them.

CHURCH HILL is a SMALL road to be used as the 'RAT RUN' in this proposal,  Its junction with the High ST is
such that vehicles cannot turn LEFT into the High ST WITHOUT crossing onto the far side of the road, by The
Swan. I consider this will be a highly dangerous crossing for pedestrians too, at  both Blyth Rd and more so, the
High St end.

The BLYTH RD junction with CHURCH HILL is very  near the brow of a hill and for traffic that would be turning
RT to SHUSTOKE, from Church Hill this is a danger. The junction is also very close to the cross roads itself
and I foresee a bottleneck of traffic on Blyth Rd if vehicles are turning RT into Church Hill.

If drivers look for alternatives for RT and LEFTs turns,  this could seriously effect residents of Colemeadow Rd,
Park Rd and Parkfield RD, Old Mill Rd,  and of course, Church Hill. I think these roads would then become
accident blackspots

Re the issues of Cyclists, I would suggest they invest in more  suitable COLOURED gear. As a cyclist myself, I
am appalled at the number who wear BLACK. They cannot be seen well !!!!!

The issue of NO WAITING on the High ST will SERIOUSLY affect those who live ON the High ST.  My
neighbours in particular whose front door is ON the High ST.

The 'Bin Men' will not be able to collect the bins from the flats on the High St (74/76), nor Angel Mews. The Bin
Lorry cannot access the driveway.

Delivery drivers need access to houses on the High ST. This has been SO important since the Pandemic!
People having to work from home need these deliveries and vulnerable residents have been able to have their
food delivered. Surely it cannot be the case that this service is suddenly denied them?

For the moment, these are my concerns. I apologise if I,v sent the email before completion, I'm rather rusty on
using my laptop, but I hope you will consider the issues I'v raised in the complete verison.

Yours Faithfully

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 215

Page 165 of 440



My name is ... I have lived overlooking the crossroads more than 10 years.

This letter is my total objection to the current proposal by Warwickshire highways in relation to the changes
suggested in relation to the crossroads. The application in my opinion is Ill founded, based on unsound data,
very little knowledge of the local area and does not take into consideration several areas which I have listed
below.

I do accept having been a resident of Coleshill for over 50 years that the crossroads does need change, but
these changes proposed are not the answer. My objections are as follows.

1. The first problem with the crossroads is the use of the Birmingham Road by large heavy goods vehicles
mainly from Aldi and Watson petroleum along with several other hgv's throughout the day but mainly during
peak hours. Traffic backs up on the crossroads during peak hours between 6:30 AM and 9:30 AM and then in
the evening between 4:00 PM under the latest 7:00 PM. During those hours it is very difficult for pedestrians or
cycles to cross the Birmingham Road.

2. The first solution that has been offered by the highways department is both ludicrous, dangerous and will
cause accidents with pedestrians and vehicles. This is the suggested route through Churchill which is a very
narrow Rd off Blythe Rd. Firstly at the top of Churchill at the turning right 2 HGV vehicles or lgv vehicles will not
fit together on that turn it is not wide enough, it also has no sight to what is coming from the right and direction
and is dangerous even without the extra traffic. On several days, the church is used for weddings and funerals
and often wedding cars and funeral hearses are parked by the entrance to the church which blocks Church Hill
completely. If the highways department had viewed Church Hill, they will see the parking of vehicles is already
a major problem and only recently EV chargers have been installed on the left-hand side and are very close.
Vehicles every day are double parked all the way down Churchill. This will increase traffic on Churchill
alongside the buildings of the church and other old buildings which are all grade one and grade two listed and
will surely be damaged with the increase in traffic. If two vehicles cannot pass each other on this road then
surely it is unable to be used. My final point in relation to church hill is if a vehicle is travelling in the opposite
direction towards Blythe Rd if you wish to turn right when traffic is present it is very difficult and very dangerous
as you have no view from the left at all and it is on the brow of an hill and you are blind. This has already been
the scene of many serious accidents and has not been taken into consideration

3. The second solution that has been offered is that of only allowing traffic to flow ahead with no right or left turn
at the crossroads. Again, this is ridiculous it will create confusion, it will create more traffic and will not in my
opinion reduce accidents which normally occur with vehicles travelling ahead across the High Street and not
with them turning. The data we are told is from 2014 and 2015, it is old and out of date and the accident
information that you had at the presentation I would question its validity in respect of accidents turning right and
left. I have either witnessed most of them being present very shortly after most accidents on the crossroads
having lived there for 10 years and I've seen very few that are caused by turning. Also in creating no right or left
turn if for example you are travelling from the bottom of Coleshill and going to say Morrisons supermarket the
only route you would take would be across the bridge and turning right using High Brink road area as a rat run
or continuing up the High Street , turning right into Sumner Rd and right into Parkfield road which already is an
absolute nightmare which you have obviously not seen where vehicles can hardly pass now.

4. The third solution you have suggested is beyond belief in relation in changing the weight restriction on Cole
Meadow Rd High Brink Road et cetera from its current 2.5 tonnes to 7.5 tonnes which would cause LG and 7.5
tonne commercial vehicles to use this as a rat run through streets which are already blocked with too many
vehicles, are often only one lane because of parked vehicles and will be very dangerous for pedestrians. In my
opinion this weight limit should stay very firmly at 2.5 tonnes.

5. One of the solutions that you are offering in your proposal is traffic lights on the crossroads. You make the
excuse that you will not allow 4-way traffic lights because vehicles will have to wait too long for turning right and
left. I totally disagree as do many residents in Coleshill who would be more than happy to wait an extra length
of time if they were allowed to turn right or left. I would propose this is the solution for this crossroads is a four-
way traffic light system which operates simply at peak times as all other times there is not a major problem.

6. All these proposals will do is cause more traffic on places like Parkfield road which is a real nightmare now
and desperately needs no parking to allow two vehicles to pass if you come and simply sit on Parkfield road
outside the doctor’s surgery you will see the mayhem that is already present let alone when this ridiculous
system would be introduced.

In my humble opinion I think you now need to look at the opinions all people who live in Coleshill and have lived
in Coleshill for many years, I have not yet seen any major support of this scheme, Coleshill Town Council have
communicated there objection to the scheme unanimously, all North Warwickshire Borough Council
Representatives for this area I've also objected to this current scheme and both Warwickshire County Council
representatives again have objected to the scheme. This scheme needs some major reconsideration and
should be re consulted with residents as this should have been many months ago. I totally object to this current
scheme and as many others have said I fully accept that's something needs addressing at the crossroads but
not this current scheme.

Please reconsider this scheme and listen to many residents in Coleshill and every council representative for
this area.

To whom this may concern,

Making the Green Man crossroads one way definitely would not make any difference for safety. I strongly
disagree, putting traffic lights and only allowing to going straight across.

This will result in the High street becoming blocked.
Same as Birmingham road.
As well as the Bridge will become back locked with only one car at a time to go over the bridge.

This will cause all cars to drive around residential areas, including past schools and parks; causing more
danger to safety. High Brink road and Parkfield road are already extremely congested allowing only single
traffic. How can you expect HGVs and increased traffic flow to drive along residential estates!

Pushing traffic up Church Hill road is also a very narrow road, which will not be suitable for increased traffic.
Especially when there are weddings, funerals and events at the church.

Why not just continue the A446 Lichfield rd from Gorsey land, to Marsh lane as a dual carriageway to keep the
flow of traffic. Also when HS2 train arrives, the B4117 Gilson rd will be closed, therefore all the traffic will have
to go onto the A446.

This proposed plan will also effect the environment causing an increase in greenhouse gases as vehicles will
be forced to make longer journeys.

I look forward to hearing your new plans.

Kind regards,
...

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 216

Page 166 of 440



Dear Ross

Re: Coleshill Crossroads Traffic Proposal, Blythe Road/Birmingham Road No left or right turns travelling
up/down Coleshill High Street

With reference to the proposal for banning turns along Birmingham Road at Coleshill High Street; as a resident
of Coleshill who regularly commutes to and from my place of work, I would like to address my concerns, as
follows:

The proposal states that there will be no left and right turns at the Green Man crossroads, whilst travelling
through Coleshill up and down the main high street.  This will significantly increase the volume of traffic
travelling through Coleshill, potentially creating a gridlock of traffic coming from Whitacre Heath driving along
the B4114 (Blythe Road) to Coleshill turning left up Church Hill, and back out on the main high street, where
there is only a left turn.

My main concern is that commuters will seek alternative routes that involve travelling through residential areas
of town, to avoid the restrictions in place on main routes.  Church Hill is a likely route that will be taken which
proves treacherous in some weather conditions; please refer to photographs posted by residents on the B46
website of the road when we encountered snow.

I live in High Brink Road and have lived in Coleshill my whole life.  I can envisage a concerning volume of traffic
turning up Old Mill Road, onto High Brink Road, using this route as a cut through to Birmingham Road, to travel
out of Coleshill or back into the town centre.  May I highlight that a children’s play park is located along High
Brink Road and so there is a risk of fatal injury should traffic volume increase.  A significant number of vehicles
are left parked along both High Brink Road and Old Mill Road, this increases the risk of a road traffic accident.

In addition, local residents anticipate that the bridge will encounter an increased volume of vehicles crossing,
and we feel it is not equipped to withstand the constant flow of traffic.

In summary, by banning access to some routes via the crossroads I am concerned that the traffic situation will
worsen and not improve, especially during busy rush hour periods.  It will create tension and frustration for
residents, potentially leading to an increase in commute times for travellers and present as a health and safety
risk for all.

Please consider the points raised before finalising this proposal and support the residents of Coleshill, and it’s
commuters,  to make the town a safer place to live and travel through.

Kind regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 217

Page 167 of 440



To whom it may concern.

I am writing to comment on the proposals for the Green man Crossroads in Coleshill following discussions with
officers of Warwickshire County Council, County Councillors for the area, the Town Council, police and local
residents. I also attended the consultation events held at Coleshill Town Hall and hosted a "Meet Your MP"
session in the Town to ensure that any resident who wanted to speak to me about the project had the
opportunity to do so. A number of constituents have also written to me to share their concerns in respect of the
proposals, both during and post construction. My comments are in my capacity as Member of Parliament for
the area and reflect the common themes of the conversations referenced above.

Whilst there is little argument that prohibiting left or right turns at the junction will cut down on accidents on the
road and the larger pavements and pedestrian crossing zones will be safer than the current arrangements,
there are a number of unwelcome potential consequences which residents feel need to be balanced with this
so the changes don't simply displace the issue elsewhere or create congestion on nearby roads.

Firstly, there is concern that with the proposed changes, road users will then start to use Parkfield Road to
access areas of Coleshill more easily. Residents are concerned that the parking on the road is already a
considerable challenge and has all but turned into a one way flow. The proposals will see increase traffic and
make Parkfield Road into a rat run for those trying to avoid the traffic light system. There does seem an
acceptance that allowing a left turn from all directions at the Green Man unction would helop to alleviate many
of the concerns with the plans. In view of this, I would request that this option is fully investigated and if it is not
possible to deliver, the reasons why it does not fit in with the road safety plan.

The proposals for Church Hill have also raised a number of concerns where it has been highlighted that larger
vehicles will not be able to pass each other on the bend of the hill, so can you confirm that this issue has been
looked at and provide evidence that it is viable, to allay the fears of residents.

It has also been raised that there are significant worries that the increase in car movements on Church Hill will
cause more accidents due to the parked cars reversing into the two-way traffic from the spaces near the
junction with the High Street. I understand that the proposal will remove the parking on Church Hill to enable
more access, but as I've noted there is already an issue with limited parking in the Town, can you advise if
these spaces will be relocated elsewhere?

The single issue that has been raised more than any other is the right egress from Church Hill onto Blythe
Road by a right-hand turn. Constituents are concerned that as well as not having the opportunity to exit, which
will lead to long queues on Church Hill as the exit is positioned on the brow of the hill, it is almost inevitable that
increased accidents would occur due to having a blind spot for oncoming vehicles from the left. I understand
that this was a matter of concern by WCC Highways themselves when responding to the recent Daw Mill
planning application submitted by Haworth Estates following the closure of the site as a working put. Please
can you confirm why it is now thought that this would be a safe manoeuvre to undertake and what mitigations
would be put in place to ensure this didn't become a significant pinch point.

Finally, residents were happy with the lowering of the weight restrictions as well as a lower speed limit on the
road.

In view of the above, please can you look very closely at the concerns that I have identified above and also the
views shared to you by the consultation response, before the plans are signed off and implemented in the town,
to demonstrate to local residents that this has been a meaningful exercise and their views will be fully
considered.

I look forward to receiving your response.

Yours Sincerely,

Craig Tracey MP
North Warwickshire and Bedworth

Dear sir or madam.

After having attended the meeting in the Town Hall Coleshill , I strongly object to your  proposals. for the Green
Man Junction.

Whoever thought up and designed this  ridiculous idea has never lived in Coleshill or experienced the heavy
traffic running through our town on a daily basis.  Firstly you are acting on historic road surveys, done  over
5years ago. The  numerous new housing estates that have sprung up  (We have insufficient parking or the
infrastructure to cope with  the additions and needs of this extra population   and their vehicle parking needs )
,Parents picking  up and dropping off there children from,Parkfield road and Wingfield road ,school parking
either side of the road as far down as park road, is causing chaos  and traffic Jams. especially the  school on
Coventry road  it is absolutely chaotic the houses on that road cannot leave there homes between the hours of
2.50pm and 3.20 if there was ever need for an emergency ambulance  or fire engine  access would be
impossible.The  excessive  traffic speeding  down Parkfield road is a regular occurance,and  collecting at the
police island and up to Dunton Island . most afternoons  .

 We haven't even touched on the pollution encountered day after day .

I suggest you spend sometime trying to leave or enter Coleshill during these times  before you attempt to
change our town  .You will just  move one accident spot and cause at least two more!!!!!

Yours sincerely

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 218

Page 168 of 440



To whom it may concern

Having read the documents my wife and I have the following concerns to raise

- The supporting documents state that the Traffic monitoring for which is a contributing piece to the proposal
was done in 2014/15. We strongly suggest that traffic flow and some behaviours have changed since that time.
- A new physical survey is required.

- The rat run that is used to aviod the crossing coming from the Nuneaton direction of Church Hill has a "No
Right Turn" sign which is duly ignored by many people. If the proposed NO left / right turn is introduced at the
crossing how will this be monitored to avoid noncompliance?

- The Church Hill Road is not suitable for what would be an increase in traffic to avoid the crossing and make a
left or right turn onto the high street which is a very narrow turning width. What is the proposal to avoid this
happening?

- The proposed scheme will increase the traffic down Parkfield Road which has increased recently due to the
bridge closure making access to the doctors surgery tricky and more dangerous to pull out in both directions.
Generally. Clearly the proposed scheme will make this worse than at present, how will this be mitigated?

- In this day and age why does this letter of objection have to be sent via post and not email?

While improving safety is a good thing there are no mentions in the FAQs or proposals to address the above
issues and other options could be looked at like One Way on High Street.

Regards

Good afternoon,

I think it would be very difficult to find any Coleshill resident who does not want to see a change to the current
Green Man crossroads junction arrangement. However the proposal put forward by the Council is wholly
inadequate in solving this accident blackspot. It merely moves the same issue to other locations within the
town, most notably to Church Hill.

In summary my objections are;

The routing of traffic through Church Hill presents dramatic safety concerns. This road has a dangerous narrow
bend and is also occupied by a number of venues that are frequently used, i.e. the market hall, the chip shop
and the church.  In addition there are a number of car park spaces on Church Hill that are frequently used.
Extra traffic that will use this road due to the no left or right turns at the Green Man junction poses safety
concerns to both pedestrians and cars.  The consultation documents have not explained how this road can
manage the extra traffic without creating further 'hot spots' for accidents.

Parkfield Road becomes congested during rush hour. This has been highlighted recently with the closure of the
medieval bridge for repairs. Parkfield Road is effectively a one lane road due to the on road parking down large
sections of the road - particularly outside the doctors surgery and social club. A speed limit and weight limit
does not solve this problem.

The proposal dismisses the impact of any additional congestion through the residential areas of Colemeadow
Road, High Brink Road and Old Mill Road without providing any evidence to substantiate this. Traffic will
inevitably increase in these roads causing noise and traffic pollution to residents that live there. There are three
dangerous bends on Colemeadow Road, Old Mill Road, and on High Brink Road and these will become even
more dangerous with an increase in traffic.  A speed limit and weight limit does not solve this problem.

The consultation documents state that drivers' frustration due to delays at the crossroads are contributing to the
accidents that occur.  This will still be a problem but will be related to other areas e.g. drivers using Church Hill
or Parkfield Road will become frustrated as traffic becomes even more congested in these areas.

I believe the council should be undertaking a proper consultation with residents which looks at further
alternative options (I personally would like the council to revisit the idea of a left turn only - in addition to the
ahead only - at the crossroads, even at the expense of traffic lights). It is not acceptable that we have only been
presented with only one option and it would appear that this consultation is merely to 'inform' residents of what
the Council intends to implement anyway.

Best regards,
#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 219

Page 169 of 440



Whilst I appreciate that thought and time has been spent on safety improvements , I don’t think the proposed
changes are the answer. Indeed it will just push the problem elsewhere.
Here are my concerns/objections :
• No right or left turns at the crossroads will split the town into two and will only benefit and sadly increase
through traffic  and greatly inconvenience Coleshill residents.
•The ‘NO right turn at the bottom of Church Hill was introduced as part of traffic calming. A safety feature and
also preventing a rat run. I don’t understand what has changed that makes this OK now? This will only cause
congestion and frustration on the High Street!!
•Colemeadow, High Brink and Old Mill Road will become a Rat run and these roads are 100% residential,
narrow, winding roads.
• The High Street will suffer more decimation by making it less accessible for North Coleshill residents!!

As I said to start with, I really think the proposed changes will cause chaos for residents and will encourage
more through traffic via   Birmingham road/Blythe Road. Surely we should be discouraging the through traffic
on small, winding, country lanes.

I do sincerely hope that you give these proposals a lot further consideration and take into account all the
objections from Coleshill residents. Indeed I have yet to meet any Coleshillian who thinks this is a valid solution.
Just pushes the safety problems further into the town.!
Kind regards

Coleshill resident of 40+ years.

I vehemently object to the proposals put forward for the Green Man crossroads in Coleshill for the following
reasons:

1. Safety - with the ridiculous no left or right turn, the diverted traffic will be forced to use smaller residential
roads where there are childrens play areas (Cole End Park and the Memorial Park) as well as a primary school
and a Church. This will create an increased danger to children whether of school age or not, and THIS HAS
NOT BEEN CONSIDERED IN THE PLANS. If one of the reasons is safety, then you will just be moving the
danger to another area and not solving the problem at all. In fact there is more likelihood of a fatal accident
(which has never occurred to date at the crossroads) by increasing traffic around schools and play areas.

2.. Old Mill Road in particular has a weight limit of 2.5 tonnes and you wish to increase it to 7.5 without
consideration of i) the residents on those roads, ii) the cars currently parked on those roads, and iii) the direct
proximity to childrens play areas

3. Parking on Old Mill Road, High Meadow Road, Colemeadow Road and Parkfield Road in particular will
severely impede any flow of additional traffic - thereby adding more issues rather than solving any problems. All
these roads in several places will only allow one car to pass at a time because of the parking needs of
residents on those roads, as well as parents dropping / picking up children from the schools, patients visiting
the doctors etc etc. This will actually impede the flow of traffic and AGAIN THIS DOES NOT SEEM TO HAVE
BEEN CONSIDERED

4. The use of Church Hill will present similar problems in that there is now a new residential area and increased
parking / access is required by residents. You SEEM TO HAVE OMITTED the fact that weddings and funerals
will also be taking place at the church, with cars and sometimes horse and carriage also being parked there.
Now that's another danger if a vehicle gets too close to a horse, or is noisy or drives too fast.....

4. There is also a sharp bend in Church Hill that only just allows 2 cars to pass safely. If lorries are using the
road then there is an increased likelihood of crashes on the corner. But luckily there may be funeral cars there
already ...... This road is also a severe hazard in wintry conditions, with a steep hill between Blythe Road and
the Church as well as down into the High Street.

5. Traffic using Church Hill will also then need to turn right or left out onto a busy High Street that has no room
at the moment for 2 cars to pass when turning left. Another danger for pedestrians as the pavement is likely to
be breached (as it is frequently already). If the junction is too small for most cars to manoeuvre, then diverting
traffic along this route will create even more chaos, and even by removing the parking areas there is still not
adequate space for a lorry to turn efficiently OR SAFELY

6. Coleshill has already had too many parking areas 'removed', and by also removing more parking on the High
Street you are creating yet another problem. Where will you create the additional parking for the High Street to
replace this ??? Shops already have a decreased foot flow because of the lack of parking and are unlikely to
survive longer term without it.

Your reasons for this proposal are apparently for safety at the crossroads whilst also maintaining a flow of
traffic. Your proposals will not deliver on this - you are just moving the issue to other areas and actually
increasing the chances of a fatality in those areas .

Ultimately the proposals look like no-one involved in drawing them up has actually visited the area personally or
considered the safety of residents, the impact to the areas affected by the change of traffic, or to the flow of
traffic having to use the 'diversions'.

Whichever way you look at it, the proposals will not work on safety grounds or traffic flow, as they are not
actually SOLVING any problem. Just 'passing the buck' so it becomes someone else's problem ............

Whilst at the presentation evenings it appeared that no-one was taking any notice of anything residents were
saying, I would suggest that you actually do listen. Residents had many ideas that would work better than these
proposals, and just saying "we haven't got the budget for that" is not a valid reason to force an increased risk of
a child fatality to the surrounding areas.

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 220

Page 170 of 440



Dear Sir / Madam,

I am writing on behalf of the Coleshill Cycling Forum, a group set up by NWBC and Coleshill Town councillor
Dave Reilly to advocate and promote cycle use in Coleshill for all forms of cycling activities.

The group objects to the proposals for the Green Man crossroads as they are wholly detrimental to cycling in
the town: cyclists would not be able to make all the movements they currently do. It would result in routes for
cyclists in Coleshill that are incoherent, indirect, less safe and unattractive, contrary to both local and national
policies.

The foreword section of Cycle Infrastructure Design (LTN 1/20) is clear that: “to receive Government funding for
local highways investment where the main element is not cycling or walking, there will be a presumption that
schemes must deliver or improve cycling infrastructure to the standards in this Local Transport Note”. We
understand that funding for this scheme originates from central government including from HS2 allocations.

LTN 1/20 also emphasises (paragraph 1.3.1) that “The guidance should be applied to all changes associated
with highway improvements” and that (paragraph 1.6.1) improvements to highways should always seek to
enhance accessibility for all cyclists and pedestrians.

Manual for Streets advocates a hierarchy of road users that places pedestrians and cyclists at the top.

We understand that the objectives for this scheme are to improve road safety and to increase junction capacity,
however do not believe that the latter should be an objective. Future growth in Coleshill needs to be
accommodated by alternative means to the private car: there is ample evidence that increasing road capacity
generates new traffic.

The Coleshill Cycling Forum believes that the current design proposals could be improved with negligible
impact on capacity. Proposals were made in September (via Cllr. Reilly) to:

1. Use AI camera technology to detect cyclists on approach to the junction and call an on-demand signal to
facilitate right and left turns.

2. Install advanced stop lines for cyclists on all junction arms.

However to date no explanation has been provided on why these specific measures were not incorporated into
the scheme, nor were WCC council officers able to explain why when I attended the public consultation event
at Coleshill Town Hall on 16 November.

In correspondence received from the highways project manager in October, alternative routes for cyclists
avoiding the junction were proposed. These add delay, again making cycling a less attractive option. To take
two examples with a destination of Coleshill Station:

· Park Court, Birmingham Road: 2.13km, via Colemeadow Road / Old Mill Road: 2.4km (+300m plus additional
priority junctions to negotiate)

· Chestnut Grove (off Blythe Road) +210m (via Church Hill)

We welcome the inclusion of 20mph speed limits in the town centre for the benefit of all road users, but feel that
Parkfield Road and Park Road should also be included to create a more coherent zone for the reduced limits.

If a decision is made to improve road safety without signalisation of the Green Man crossroads, then we believe
that a raised table construction with zebra crossings on each arm should be seriously considered. This would
have the benefit of reducing the speed of all road users thereby also improving traffic flow i.e. vehicles waiting
to enter the junction would find gaps in traffic more easily.

Increasing active travel in Warwickshire is vital to tackle climate change and we hope therefore that changes at
this junction can be made to prioritise cycling and walking. To succeed in tackling climate change, local action
in the UK must be joined up with national policy, this includes Coleshill.

Yours faithfully,

Coleshill Cycling Forum
#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 221

Page 171 of 440



Re:  Observations of Coleshill and District Civic Society

Dear Ross Corben

I write in my capacity as Plans Secretary of the Society to express our deep concern about part of WCC's
proposals for traffic management at the above location.

We welcome attempts to improve the safety of pedestrians and moving vehicles by the introduction of a 20mph
zone and restrictions on Waiting and Loading in the area, but object to the concept of the traffic management
proposed at the crossroads; this being the 'ahead only' nature of the scheme in both north-south and east-west
directions.

Whilst through traffic is favoured, not enough consideration has been given to the needs of local residents and
businesses with the removal of all left and right turns, particularly those based in the northern end of the town
who will be forced to rat run through reidential areas to avoid using the busy A446.

Regards
Plans Secretary

Further email sent to Graham Stanley 15/12/2021:

Dear Graham Stanley

I understand you are the WCC highways engineer now looking after the Green Man Crossroads scheme at
Coleshill, so I'm forwarding you the comments I previously sent to Ross.

In addition, and omitted from my earlier note, I would add that a main bone of contention on the part of the Civic
Society is the increase of traffic that will be using Church Hill and this, we believe, is a totally unacceptable
feature of the proposed scheme as it stands.

Please note that the Society will be pleased to be party to any ongoing or future dicussion or consultation on
the project.

Regards
Plans Secretary

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 222

Page 172 of 440



Dear Sirs

I write in relation to the proposed plans for the Green Man Crossroads in Coleshill, whilst there are a number of
accidents at the crossroads, mainly caused by drivers not driving correctly, traffic lights would be a much better
solution than the ludicrous plans that have clearly been drawn up by someone who doesn’t live in or has no
knowledge of the town. This is a major crossroads and turning right or left is a necessity.

To have crossroads where you cannot turn is ridiculous and will cause far more traffic chaos & accidents than
ever.

The roads in & around the High street are not built to cope with hundreds of cars and big lorries, this will create
traffic chaos, numerous accident blackspots, increased wear & tear on the roads which will lead to more
maintenance and ultimately probably increase our already extortionate council tax bills!

Cars will turn into Church Hill, which is not equipped to handle more than a few cars let alone a few hundred an
hour plus huge lorries who will see this as shortcut to get where they want to go, they will then also try & turn
into a narrow High street, which will cause major havoc to pedestrians and other road users creating a new
accident blackspot.

Surely the extra weight on these roads will be an issue also.

In wintery weather, which is becoming more normal, the majority of the side roads that will be used as ‘rat runs’
or alternatives to adding time to journeys are on hills adding furthermore possibilities of accidents due to snow
and ice. As these are not main roads they are not gritted..

They will also use the roads behind the crossroads, such as Ravenswood, High Brink, Old Mill to name a few.

Ravenswood is also narrow and 2 cars cannot pass each other on opposite sides of the road at the best of
times, add into that the almost blind corner and the parked cars on that road, this will be another accident
blackspot – merely moving the current problem to somewhere else that is even less equipped to deal with
traffic.

Old Mill Road has a park at one end of it – add children playing into the mix of extra cars and again this will be
an accident blackspot – again this road is not meant for lots of traffic – it is a residential area.

I urge you to rethink these plans and look at the sensible solution of installing traffic lights at the crossroads.

The current plan may resolve 1 accident ‘blackspot’ but will create numerous others, something which traffic
lights and careful driving would solve the issue rather than create numerous others.

Yours sincerely

Good morning

I just want to state my objection to the green man cross roads proposition, I live on the new build estate on
macfarlane way on the coleshill church hill, I walk this hill every single date and this proposal will create
unbearable amounts of traffic, the church hill road is already so small in width that only one car can fit down it at
the best of times, with the new proposal more cars will be using this hill and it will be impossible for cars to be
able to get up and down the hill, my main suggestion would be to spend around 30 minutes of the day and you
will see that the small side church hill road should only be used for parking and home access, this road isn’t
built for mainstream traffic.

I trust you will do what is best for the coleshill town residents

Thanks
JakeGood morning

I would like to raise my concerns about the proposed changes to the crossroads in Coleshill.

As much as the current arrangement is far from satisfactory the suggested changes would encourage traffic to
use much smaller roads and create congestion on residential roads and numerous new accident hotspots.

Can somebody sensible please review this and create a more suitable and safe system.

Thank you.

Regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 223

Page 173 of 440



Good morning

I strongly object to the planned cross road changes as I believe it will increase the traffic around coleshill and
create accident hotspots elsewhere in the town. I live on high brink road which will end up being much busier as
it will be used as a short cut. This road is already busy and would not cope with the increasing volume of traffic.

Regards

Dear Sirs,
I wish to raise an objection to the proposed plans for the Greenman Cross Roads in Coleshill.

As a Coleshill resident of many years and living on one of the roads that I feel may become more congested as
a result of your plans, I am deeply concerned.

Colemeadow Road, Coleshill is already used as a ‘cut through’ at times when the main Birmingham Road
towards the crossroads is congested. Colemeadow Road is a residential road home to many young families
and elderly residents who’s lives are already being put at risk by vehicles speeding through to avoid the
crossroads. Should this become compulsory, as your plan suggests, this traffic will only increase and it won’t be
long before an accident takes place.

Coleshill and it’s surrounding side roads have already become increasingly congested over the years and the
recent closure of the bridge has simply highlighted this issue.

I would ask that you reconsider your proposal for the crossroads and take the time to recognise the significant
impact it will have on the smaller side roads of Coleshill.

Kind regards
Dear Sir

I object to the proposals for the crossroads at the Greenman in Coleshill. With the current proposal all you are
going to do is create congestion and danger areas elsewhere in Coleshill, making other roads accident
hotspots.

Why can’t some form of pedestrianisation be considered, this would help make Coleshill thrive and help the
small businesses. Pedestrianisation would enable you to re think the whole area in terms of roads and parking.

Regards
I am sending this to object to the proposals put forward for this junction and the surrounding area. I find it hard
to believe that anyone involved in the planning has actually visited the site! The no right or left turn will cause
tremendous congestion on residential roads and make Church Hill, with its sharp bend by the Church and even
sharper left hand turn onto the High Street, a potential worse accident spot than the crossroads! Please
consider the views of people, like me, who actually use these roads, along with those who live in the area,
particularly on roads which will be the new thoroughfares.
Hi, I strongly object to the proposal of at the Green Man crossroads.  The idea of no left or right turning is just
the most bizarre thing. The congestion your proposal will cause will be overwhelming.  Your plans are just
madness, causing so many problems for locals/residents. Church Hill is already congested. Your ideas will
cause mayhem.
Please please don't not do your proposal. Put traffic lights at the green man junction. Simple cost effective
solution.

Concerned coleshill residentI have only just been made aware of the proposals for this crossroads.

It seems crazy to ban turns in every direction.  In my view the main problem is the backing up of the through
traffic (Blythe Road - Birmingham Road).  What you should be doing is making that the priority direction and
then allowing left turns would be fine since there is no waiting involved with that.  I have no problem with
banning right turns since that does cause much greater delay.

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 224

Page 174 of 440



Dear sir/madam

Further to your recent email, I understand that there are now discussions going ahead regarding allowing a left-
hand turn at the crossroads.

This however will have hardly any benefit for the increase in traffic on Church Hill, as presently most traffic
coming into Coleshill from Whitacre, Nuneaton etc who need to turn left, take a short cut through Church Hill
instead of going to the crossroads.

It will also have no benefit for drivers travelling from the top of Coleshill to Whitacre (including school buses) as
they will still have to turn right onto Church Hill and again turn right onto Blythe Road.

I have sent an email before regarding how narrow and dangerous the bend at the top of Church Hill is, and will
be "an accident waiting to happen" with extra cars and buses, and by just changing the crossroads to allow for
a left-hand turn will make no difference.

Yours faithfullyDear Sir,

As a resident of Coleshill for over 50 years, residing within a stone's throw from the Green Man Junction, which
is clearly visible from my bedroom and also directly opposite the Blythe Rd / Churchill Junction, I feel qualified
to comment on the proposed plans.

Accident Hotspot

The accidents that occur at this junction are not so much to be blamed on the Crossroads, but more on driver
impatience and lack of traffic awareness. More dangerous collisions have occured on the B4114 between
Coleshill and Furnace End.

Traffic Flow

Over the last 10 years I have witnessed a dramatic increase in traffic no's using the Crossroads. Initially it was
Furnace End Boot Sales on Sunday that hugely increased the flow and waiting times to access the Junction.
Over the last 2 years I have noticed a huge increase in 38 tonne articulated lorries using the Coleshill "Rat-
Run" going both ways across the Crossroads. Obviously "Bentons Haulage" vehicles would be expetced as
their depot is only 3 miles away, but juggernauts from Lancashire / Yorkshire / Wales / Ireland are now common
sights regularly using this route. This can severely affect delays at the Crossroads as I am sure you must be
aware of the "pinch point" at the end of the Green Man Car Park, where the wall does not allow two of these
vehicles to pass.

Subsequently, vehicles often have to stop to allow another one to pass at this point. If one vehicle is seen to be
in traffic waiting to get to the Junction, the opposing artic must wait, holding up traffic, before he can proceed.

Alternative Routes

Having studied your plans, I can only conclude that you have not considered the residents of Colehill, but are
more interested in the "through traffic" which brings no benefit whatsoever to the town. With the no left/right
policy, minor roads will become overwhelmed by the re-routed flows. The junction of Blythe Rd / Church Hill will
move accidents from the Crossroads to the Junction.

I mentioned that I can overlook this junction, and have seen vehicles warily pulling across the Main Rd to turn
towards Shustoke on a light traffic occasions, due to the fact that you cannot see down the inclining rd to the
crossroads. On busy times, when there is standing traffic queues, if somebody stops to let you out, the
stationary traffic will even further hinder your vision, only resulting in many accidents in the future.

Another problem will be Parkfield Rd, which residents will have to use. With the only Doctors Surgey in Colehill
on this road it is always busy. Because of parking on one side of the road, vehicles cannot pass. This has
caused many problems with light traffic flow, and with even more cars coming both ways along this road to
avoid the "no left/right turn" junction, it will be chaos.

As previously states, having monitored traffic over the last 50 years, I can sadly foresee many extra delays for
the local population, who live and shop in Colehill over the next year or so, but no disadvantage to the "through
traffic". For these reasons, I must object to your proposed plans. Furthermore at Council Meetings and on the
street, I am yet to find a single Coleshill Resident who disagrees with myself.

Yours Sincerely

A....
(Signature not legible)

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 225

Page 175 of 440



From:
Sent: 22 April 2022 16:10
To: traffic and safety <trafficandsafety@warwickshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Green man crossroads Coleshill

Dear sir,
I wondered if there was any news regarding the Green Man crossroads in Coleshill.
As a local resident of Coleshill any update would be appreciated.
Its regarding the improvement of road safety there and for Coleshill in general.
Thank you
Yours faithfully

Haven’t heard about the Green man crossroads for a while. What’s the latest?

Regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 226

Page 176 of 440



COMMS TOPIC
METHOD
(EMAIL, WEB,
PHONE,
LETTER)

REASONS FOR OBJECTION

Multiple questions, inc lorries
in Coleshill currently an
issue.

Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

3. Enforcement

Concerns about where traffic
is to be directed in Coleshill,
being unsafe.

Email 1. Increase traffic on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 227

Page 177 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Congestion on main roads

4. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

Objection Email

1. Congestion on main roads

2. Turning in / out of Church Hill

3. Increases danger on other roads

4. Increased pollution

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 228

Page 178 of 440



Objection Email

1. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

2. Build by-pass / one-way system instead

Objection Email
1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Increases danger on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 229

Page 179 of 440



Concern Phone 1. Objections to parking restrictions on High
Street

Objection Letter
1. Congestion on main roads

2. Increased pollution

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 230

Page 180 of 440



Objection Letter

1. Congestion on main roads

2. Increases danger on other roads

3. Support for 20mph

4. Support for weight restriction

5. Increased pollution

6. Lack of / too short consultation

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Enforcement

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

4. Tight bend at Church Hill

5. Increases danger on other roads

6. Increased pollution

7. Will cause more danger at junction

8. Lack of / too short consultation

Objection Email

1. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

2. Increased pollution

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 231

Page 181 of 440



Objection Letter

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Turning in / out of Church Hill

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Support for 20mph

5. Support for weight restriction

6. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Turning in / out of Church Hill

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Impact on historic buildings

5. Relocate zebra crossing

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 232

Page 182 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

4. Tight bend at Church Hill

5. Support for 20mph

6. Support for weight restriction

7. Increased pollution

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 233

Page 183 of 440



Objection Email

1. Turning in / out of Church Hill

2. Impact on historic buildings

3. Increases danger on other roads

4. Will cause a reduction of on street parking

5. Will cause more danger at junction

6. Lack of / too short consultation

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 234

Page 184 of 440



Query Email

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Turning in / out of Church Hill

3. Increases danger on other roads

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

3. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 235

Page 185 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Turning in / out of Church Hill

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Increased pollution

5. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Turning in / out of Church Hill

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Impact on historic buildings

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 236

Page 186 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Increases danger on other roads

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Increases danger on other roads

3. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

4. Lack of / too short consultation

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 237

Page 187 of 440



Objection Letter

1. Enforcement

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Congestion on main roads

4. Turning in / out of Church Hill

Objection Letter
1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Turning in / out of Church Hill

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 238

Page 188 of 440



Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Congestion on main roads

3. Increases danger on other roads

4. Support for 20mph

5. Support for weight restriction

6. Will cause more danger at junction

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

3. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

4. Increased pollution

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 239

Page 189 of 440



Objection Email
1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

4. Tight bend at Church Hill

5. Increases danger on other roads

6. Will cause more danger at junction

7. Narrow footway from Church Hill to Blythe
Road via crossroads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 240

Page 190 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

4. Increases danger on other roads

5. Increased pollution

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 241

Page 191 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

Technical drawing missing
from website Email

Objection Email

1. Lack of / too short consultation

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 242

Page 192 of 440



Objection Email

1. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

2. Turning in / out of Church Hill

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Impact on historic buildings

5. Increases danger on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 243

Page 193 of 440



Objection Letter

1. Increases traffic on other roads

2. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

3. Build by-pass / one-way system instead

4. Increases danger on other roads

Objection Letter

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

4. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 244

Page 194 of 440



Objection Email

1. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Increases danger on other roads

4. Increased pollution

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Increases danger on other roads

4. Support for 20mph

5. Support for weight restriction

6. Will increase time for Fire Station crews /
ambulances

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 245

Page 195 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

3. Congestion on main roads

4. Increases danger on other roads

5. Increased pollution

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

3. Congestion on main roads

4. Increases danger on other roads

5. Increased pollution

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 246

Page 196 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Turning in / out of Church Hill

3. Impact on historic buildings

4. Increases danger on other roads

5. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

6. Will increase time for Fire Station crews /
ambulances

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Build by-pass / one-way system instead

3. Support for 20mph

4. Support for weight restriction

5. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 247

Page 197 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Parknig changes are required to aid traffic
flow

3. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

4. Congestion on main roads

5. Turning in / out of Church Hill

6. Tight bend at Church Hill

7. Impact on historic buildings

8. Increases danger on other roads

Objection Email

1. Turning in / out of Church Hill

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 248

Page 198 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Congestion on main roads

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

Compliment Email

Objection Email 1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 249

Page 199 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 250

Page 200 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 251

Page 201 of 440



Objection Email
1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Turning in / out of Church Hill

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

Objection Email
1. Congestion on main roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 252

Page 202 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

4. Tight bend at Church Hill

5. Lack of / too short consultation

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Support for 20mph

4. Increased pollution

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 253

Page 203 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Congestion on main roads

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

4. Tight bend at Church Hill

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 254

Page 204 of 440



1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Congestion on main roads

4. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

5. Increases danger on other roads

6. Objection to parking restrictions High
Street

7. Support for 20mph

8. Increased pollution

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 255

Page 205 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Increased pollution

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 256

Page 206 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

4. Tight bend at Church Hill

5. Lack of / too short consultation

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 257

Page 207 of 440



Objection Email 1. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

Objection Email No specific reason given

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 258

Page 208 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

4. Tight bend at Church Hill

5. Lack of / too short consultation

Objection Email 1. Tight bend at Church Hill

Support Email

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Increases danger on other roads

3. Increased pollution

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 259

Page 209 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Congestion on main roads

3. Increases danger on other roads

4. Increased pollution

Query Email 1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

3. Enforcement

4. Turning in / out of Church Hill

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 260

Page 210 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Enforcement

3. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

4. Turning in / out of Church Hill

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 261

Page 211 of 440



Objection Email

1. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Increases danger on other roads

4. Increased pollution

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 262

Page 212 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Enforcement

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Increases danger on other roads

5. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

6. Lack of / too short consultation

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Impact on historic buildings

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 263

Page 213 of 440



Freedom of Information
Request Email

Objection Email 1. Increase traffic on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 264

Page 214 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

4. Tight bend at Church Hill

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Increases danger on other roads

3. Congestion on main roads

Objection Email 1. Turning in / out of Church Hill

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 265

Page 215 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

4. Tight bend at Church Hill

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Turning in / out of Church Hill

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Increased pollution

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 266

Page 216 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

4. Increased pollution

Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Lack of / too short consultation

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 267

Page 217 of 440



Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Will cause more danger at junction

4. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

5. Congestion on main roads

6. Will increase time for Fire Station Crews /
Ambulances

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 268

Page 218 of 440



Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Will cause more danger at junction

4. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

5. Congestion on main roads

6. Will increase time for Fire Station Crews /
Ambulances

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 269

Page 219 of 440



Query Email

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 270

Page 220 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Turning in / out of Church Hill

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 271

Page 221 of 440



Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

3. Increases danger on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 272

Page 222 of 440



Objection Email
1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Turning in / out of Church Hill

Objection Email 1. Increase traffic on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 273

Page 223 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 274

Page 224 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Will cause a reduction of on street parking

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 275

Page 225 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

4. Turning in / out of Church Hill

5. Enforcement

Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 276

Page 226 of 440



Objection Email

1. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Turning in / out of Church Hill

5. Congestion on main roads

6. Increases danger on other roads

7. Will increase time for Fire Station Crews /
Ambulances

Objection Email 1. Increase traffic on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 277

Page 227 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 278

Page 228 of 440



Objection Email

1. Build by-pass / one-way system instead

2. Support for 20mph

3. Increase traffic on other roads

4. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

5. Congestion on main roads

Objection Email 1. Increase traffic on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 279

Page 229 of 440



Objection Email
1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

Objection Email

1. Increased pollution

2. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

3. Increase traffic on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 280

Page 230 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increased pollution

2. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

3. Increase traffic on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 281

Page 231 of 440



Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 282

Page 232 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

4. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

5. Lack of / too short consultation

6. Will increase time for Fire Station Crews /
Ambulances

Objection Email

1. Support for 20mph

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Increases danger on other roads

4. Congestion on main roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 283

Page 233 of 440



Objection Letter

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Enforcement

Objection Letter

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

3. Increases danger on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 284

Page 234 of 440



Objection Letter

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

4. Increases danger on other roads

5. Tight bend at Church Hill

Objection Letter

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Congestion on main roads

3. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

4. Turning in / out of Church Hill

5. Increases danger on other roads

6. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 285

Page 235 of 440



Objection Letter

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Congestion on main roads

3. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

Objection Letter

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Increased pollution

3. Narrow footway from Church Hill to Blythe
Road via Crossroads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 286

Page 236 of 440



Objection Letter
1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Increases danger on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 287

Page 237 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

4. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

5. Lack of / too short consultation

6. Will increase time for Fire Station Crews /
Ambulances

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Will increase time for Fire Station Crews /
Ambulances

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 288

Page 238 of 440



Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 289

Page 239 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Congestion on main roads

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

3. Congestion on main roads

Support Email

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 290

Page 240 of 440



Objection Email 1. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 291

Page 241 of 440



Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

5. Impact on historic buildings

6. Increased pollution

Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

5. Impact on historic buildings

6. Increased pollution

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 292

Page 242 of 440



Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

4. Increase traffic on other roads

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Increases danger on other roads

3. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

4. Support for 20mph

5. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 293

Page 243 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Increases danger on other roads

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 294

Page 244 of 440



Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

5. Support for 20mph

5. Possible Business Extinguishment /
Deliveries Affected

Objection Email

1. Lack of / too short consultation

2. Possible Business Extinguishment /
Deliveries Affected

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 295

Page 245 of 440



Query Email

Objection Email 1. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 296

Page 246 of 440



Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Increases danger on other roads

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

4. Tight bend at Church Hill

5. Support for 20mph

6. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 297

Page 247 of 440



Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Turning in / out of Church Hill

5. Increases danger on other roads

6. Congestion on main roads

7. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

8. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 298

Page 248 of 440



Objection Email

1. Impact on historic buildings

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

4. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

5. Increased pollution

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 299

Page 249 of 440



Objection Email

1. Tight bend at Church Hill

2. Turning in / out of Church Hill

3. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

4. Increase traffic on other roads

5. Increased pollution

6. Will cause a reduction of on street parking

Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Increase traffic on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 300

Page 250 of 440



Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Increases danger on other roads

5. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Congestion on main roads

5. Increased pollution

6. Lack of / too short consultation

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 301

Page 251 of 440



Objection Email

1. Tight bend at Church Hill

2. Increases danger on other roads

3. Increase traffic on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 302

Page 252 of 440



Objection Email

1. Lack of / too short consultation

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

4. Tight bend at Church Hill

5. Possible Business Extinguishment /
Deliveries Affected

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 303

Page 253 of 440



Objection Email

1. Tight bend at Church Hill

2. Impact on historic buildings

3. Increases danger on other roads

4. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

5. Turning in / out of Church Hill

6. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

7. Increase traffic on other roads

Objection Email

1. Congestion on main roads

2. Increases danger on other roads

4. Tight bend at Church Hill

5. Increased pollution

6. Increase traffic on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 304

Page 254 of 440



Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Increases danger on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 305

Page 255 of 440



Objection Email / Letter

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Tight bend at Church Hill

4. Turning in / out of Church Hill

5. Support for 20mph

6. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

Objection Email

1. Increased pollution

2. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

3. Increase traffic on other roads

4. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

5. Will increase time for Fire Station Crews /
Ambulances

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 306

Page 256 of 440



Objection Letter

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Enforcement

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

4. Increase traffic on other roads

Objection Email

1. Tight bend at Church Hill

2. Turning in / out of Church Hill

3. Increase traffic on other roads

4. Increased pollution

5. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

6. Lack of / too short consultation

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 307

Page 257 of 440



Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Turning in / out of Church Hill

3. Increase traffic on other roads

Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increases danger on other roads

3. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

4. Parking changes are required to aid traffic
flow

5. Tight bend at Church Hill

6. Turning in / out of Church Hill

7. Objections to parking restrictions on High
Street

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 308

Page 258 of 440



Objection Email 1. Cyclist movements impacted

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 309

Page 259 of 440



Objection Email

1. Support for 20mph

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Increase traffic on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 310

Page 260 of 440



Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

4. Existing weight limit 2.5t signed - why raise
to 7.5t?

5. Increases danger on other roads

Objection Email
1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

Objection Email
1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Increases danger on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 311

Page 261 of 440



Objection Email
1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Increases danger on other roads

Objection Email
1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Increases danger on other roads

Objection Email
1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. Increases danger on other roads

Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Tight bend at Church Hill

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

Objection Email 1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 312

Page 262 of 440



Objection Email
1. Tight bend at Church Hill

2. Increase traffic on other roads

Objection Email

1. Increase traffic on other roads

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

3. Increases danger on other roads

4. Will cause more danger at junction

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 313

Page 263 of 440



Query Email

Query Email

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 314

Page 264 of 440



RESPONSE & ACTIONS NOTES
ATTITUDE
(POSITIVE,
NEUTRAL,
NEGATIVE)

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent to: To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Also forwarded to PMC WCC
<pmc@warwickshire.gov.uk>

NEGATIVE

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent to: To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk> NEGATIVE

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 315

Page 265 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent to: To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Also emailed to:
To: highway consultation
<highwayconsultation@warwickshire.gov.uk>;
jackdeakin@northwarks.gov.uk
<jackdeakin@northwarks.gov.uk>;
janefarrow@northwarks.gov.uk
<janefarrow@northwarks.gov.uk>;
colinhayfield@northwarks.gov.uk
<colinhayfield@northwarks.gov.uk>;
carolinesymonds@northwarks.gov.uk
<carolinesymonds@northwarks.gov.uk>

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent to: To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 316

Page 266 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent to: To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent to: To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 317

Page 267 of 440



Letter from Ross sent to Sue Cowley
and email correspondence made
since.

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

From: Caroline Gutteridge
<carolinegutteridge@warwickshire.gov.uk>
To: Lucy Adams
<lucyadams@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Sent from Caroline following a call from Sue
Cowley

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Letter received 4th November 2021 and
addressed to Ross Corben. Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 318

Page 268 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Letter received 4th November 2021 and
addressed to Ross Corben.

Email received into inbox on 19/11/2021 with
suggestions for the junction and noted in
Message column.

Negative

Acknowledgement of message from
Graham Stanley to the resident has
been made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Negative

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent to Highways England / Ross
Corben:

From:
Sent: 08 November 2021 19:37
To: info@highwaysengland.co.uk; Ross
Corben <rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 319

Page 269 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Letter dated 03/11/2021 and sent to Ross
Corben in Communities Group

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Usman:

From:
Sent: 09 November 2021 16:47
To: Usman Saqib
<usmansaqib@warwickshire.gov.uk>

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 320

Page 270 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent to Highways England / Ross
Corben:

From:
Sent: 10 November 2021 12:56
To: Info@highwaysengland.co.uk; Ross
Corben <rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Later sent again to GM Inbox (see LR xx
below)

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 321

Page 271 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Response was made by Ross Corben - full
email trail in message column. Resident still
unhappy.

Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 322

Page 272 of 440



Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Ross Corben responded, noted in message
column

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben:

From:
Sent: 11 November 2021 08:50
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben:

From:
Sent: 11 November 2021 12:04
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 323

Page 273 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben / Craig
Tracey MP:

From:
Sent: 11 November 2021 13:14
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>;
craig.tracey.mp
<craig.tracey.mp@parliament.uk>

Identical email sent to the GM inbox
17/11/2021 at 16:13

Email also sent to Cllr Wallace Redford
directly on 18/11/2021

Negative

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Objection to traffic volume

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben on
11/11/2021 and sent again to the GM inbox
on 16/11/2021

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 324

Page 274 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben:

From: Cllr Adam Richardson
<adamrichardson@coleshilltowncouncil.gov.u
k>
Sent: 11 November 2021 19:07
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben / Craig
Tracey:

From: trisha wildbore
Sent: 11 November 2021 23:26
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>
Cc: Craig Tracey <craig@craigtracey.uk>

Emails have been exchanged since
11/11/2021

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 325

Page 275 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Letter originally written 08/11/2021 but unclear
when received.

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Orignally written 07/11/2021 but unclear when
received. Written directly to Ross Corben.

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 326

Page 276 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben:

From:
Sent: 12 November 2021 19:50
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben:

From:
Sent: 13 November 2021 09:13
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben:

From:
Sent: 13 November 2021 09:48
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 327

Page 277 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

First email sent directly to Ross Corben on
13/11/2021:

From:
Sent: 13 November 2021 19:19
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Follow up email also sent directly to Ross:

From:
Sent: 17 November 2021 11:23
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben:

From:
Sent: 13 November 2021 20:03
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 328

Page 278 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben:

From:Sent: 13 November 2021 20:39
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Negative

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben:

From:
Sent: 14 November 2021 21:38
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 329

Page 279 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben:

From: Sent: 14 November 2021 21:40
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Note this is identical in wording to LR31

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben:

From:
Sent: 15 November 2021 23:53
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 330

Page 280 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben:

From:
Sent: 15 November 2021 17:59
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 331

Page 281 of 440



Response from PMC Inbox
16/11/2021:

Dear Mr Swindells

Re: Coleshill consultation

Thank you for your e-mail concerning
this consultation.

Your comments will be included in a
report that will be submitted to the
Transport Portfolio holder for a
decision in early 2022.

For your information, the public notice
was published in the Tamworth Herald
on 4 November 2021.

It is also advertised on the Council’s
website at Green Man Crossroads,
Coleshill - 20mph, 7.5 tonne & Waiting
Restrictions – Warwickshire County
Council:

https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/news
/article/2512/green-man-crossroads-
coleshill-20mph-7-5-tonne-waiting-
restrictions

and on-street

Details of meetings are shown at:

https://www.coleshilltowncouncil.gov.u
k/green-man-crossroads-coleshill-
20mph-7-5-tonnewaiting-restrictions-
warwickshire-county-council/

These are:
i) 3pm-8pm Tues 16 Nov
ii) 3pm-8pm Fri 19 Nov

Both will be at the Old Courtroom,
Town Hall, High St, Coleshill

Yours faithfully
Ross Corben

Letter dated 09/11/2021 but not clear when
received by WCC

Letter dated 11/11/2021 but unclear when
received by WCC

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 332

Page 282 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Negative

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Sent to Ross Corben and GM Inbox:

From:
Sent: 16 November 2021 21:56
To: Green Man Enquiries
<greenmanenquiries@warwickshire.gov.uk>
Cc: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 333

Page 283 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben:

From: Katie
Sent: 16 November 2021 21:35
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Objection to traffic volumes and redirections Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 334

Page 284 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben:

From: Karen Perry
Sent: 16 November 2021 20:53
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben:

From:
Sent: 16 November 2021 16:21
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 335

Page 285 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Negative

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

First email sent directly to Ross Corben:

From:
Sent: 16 November 2021 02:31
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

The further email came through to the GM
inbox.

Objection to "no left and right turning" plans
Refers to: Upper / Lower High Street, Blyth
Road, Birmingham Road

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 336

Page 286 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Objection to traffic volume

Positive

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Objection to "no left and right turning" plans

Preference for a traffic light system

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 337

Page 287 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
Graham Stanley to the resident has
been made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Note that Objections LR15 to LR18 are
identical in wording but appear to be from a
different email address / named sender.

Negative

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Note that Objections LR15 to LR18 are
identical in wording but appear to be from a
different email address / named sender.

Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 338

Page 288 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Note that Objections LR15 to LR18 are
identical in wording but appear to be from a
different email address / named sender.

Negative

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Note that Objections LR15 to LR18 are
identical in wording but appear to be from a
different email address / named sender.

Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 339

Page 289 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Objections to traffic volume Negative

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Note that this objection is identical in wording
to objections LR15 to LR18 but from a
different sender

Negative

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 340

Page 290 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Negative

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 341

Page 291 of 440



Forwarded to PMC WCC inbox by
Ross Corben

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 342

Page 292 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
Graham Stanley to the resident has
been made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 343

Page 293 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 344

Page 294 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 345

Page 295 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Objection to traffic movements

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Original Message:

From:
Sent: 16 November 2021 13:58
To: Usman Saqib
<usmansaqib@warwickshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 346

Page 296 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Objection identical in wording to LR62 but
from different sender - posisble relation?

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

There are images attached to this email - in
the inbox Negative

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Positive

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Objection to traffic movements - reduced air
quality Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 347

Page 297 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben:

From:
Sent: 17 November 2021 06:59
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Negative

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Acknowledgement of message from
Graham Stanley to the resident has
been made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 348

Page 298 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 349

Page 299 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 350

Page 300 of 440



Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Negative

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 351

Page 301 of 440



Forwarded to Info Request Team and
Usman copied in for reference.
Response being collated

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 352

Page 302 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Letter in digital mailroom FAO Graham
Stanley

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 353

Page 303 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
Graham Stanley to the resident has
been made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Forwarded to PMC WCC inbox by
Ross Corben

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 354

Page 304 of 440



Forwarded to PMC WCC inbox by
Ross Corben

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Originally sent directly to Ross Corben, who
forwarded it to the GM Inbox:

From:
Sent: 18 November 2021 16:46
To: Ross Corben
<rosscorben@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 355

Page 305 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 356

Page 306 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 357

Page 307 of 440



Forwarded to Usman Saqib for
response

Response sent 20/12/2021:

Good morning,

We apologise for the delay in
responding to your email. Please find
below the answers to your questions
in blue.

It appears to show that if you are
heading towards Shustoke from the
Morrisons direction the blue, green,
and red traffic is diverted up Church
Hill at Hill House. It does not show that
any of this traffic can continue along
Blythe Road. The only traffic heading
in that direction is the black route!
For the current proposal, the colours
shown are examples of routes you
would need to take for local
destinations within Coleshill.  For
example, if you are on the High Street
and want to travel towards Shustoke,
you would use the signed route shown
in black depending on whether you are
north or south of the junction.

Am I correct in thinking that the blue,
green, and red traffic coming from the
Shustoke direction is sent up Church
Hill and then along the high street?
These would be the routes you could
use if you wanted to access the Town
Centre, Leisure Centre or High Street
as shown in the key.

Does this new layout apply to all traffic
including HGV’s? How can HGVs turn
right at the bottom of Church Hill for
instance?
The new layout will apply to all road
users. With respect to HGVs the
existing 7.5t weight limit ban (except
for access) will be extended as part of
the scheme proposals. HGVs can only
travel from Birmingham Road to Blythe
Road which is unchanged. With
respect to the banned right turn at the
junction of Church Hill and High
Street, this will also be revoked as part
of the scheme proposals.

To facilitate the new road layout,
alternative routes will be signed for
through traffic and local destinations
as described above, shown by the
colours in the plan.

The right turn ban from Church Hill to
High Street will be revoked and the
traffic calming build out located
outside The Swan Public House will
be removed from this location.

We hope this is of assistance.

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 358

Page 308 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 359

Page 309 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
Graham Stanley to the resident has
been made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 360

Page 310 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 361

Page 311 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 362

Page 312 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 363

Page 313 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 364

Page 314 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
Graham Stanley to the resident has
been made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 365

Page 315 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 366

Page 316 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 367

Page 317 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 368

Page 318 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Craig Tracey MP also copied into the email
sent to Ross Corben and GM Inbox

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 369

Page 319 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 370

Page 320 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 371

Page 321 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Letter in digital mailroom FAO Graham
Stanley

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 372

Page 322 of 440



Letter in digital mailroom FAO Graham
Stanley

Letter in digital mailroom FAO Graham
Stanley

Received via Graham Stanley into GM Inbox
on 29/11/2021 at 11:54. The letter and
sketches are attached to this email.

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 373

Page 323 of 440



Letter in digital mailroom FAO Graham
Stanley

Letter in digital mailroom FAO Graham
Stanley

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 374

Page 324 of 440



Letter in digital mailroom FAO Graham
Stanley

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 375

Page 325 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 376

Page 326 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 377

Page 327 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 378

Page 328 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 379

Page 329 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 380

Page 330 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 381

Page 331 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 382

Page 332 of 440



Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Acknowledgement of message from
PMC Inbox to the resident has been
made

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 383

Page 333 of 440



Responded - informed can register
objection via email

Dear Simon,

If you wish to make an objection to the
plans for the Green Man Crossroads
you can do this via email. You can
reply to this email or send a fresh
email to
greenmanenquiries@warwickshire.gov
.uk if you prefer.

The deadline to receive objections to
the plans is 10th December 2021.

All responses are being collated and
further communication will be sent out
after this date once objection analysis
has taken place.

I hope this is of assistance.
Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 384

Page 334 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 385

Page 335 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 386

Page 336 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

There are pictures in the attachment in the
inbox showing the locations the objectees
refer to

Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 387

Page 337 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 388

Page 338 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 389

Page 339 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 390

Page 340 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 391

Page 341 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 392

Page 342 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 393

Page 343 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Cllr Redford responded to the resident
to advise them that their objections
would be taken into consideration

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Initially sent to Cllr Wallace Redford on
03/12/2021 and eventually forwarded to GM
Inbox on 10/12/2021

Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 394

Page 344 of 440



Letter in digital mailroom FAO Graham
Stanley

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 395

Page 345 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 396

Page 346 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 397

Page 347 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Update 20/12/2021: Further email
received and response from
Graham has been made:

Dear Mr Vaughton,
Thank you for your email of the 15th
December concerning the above.
Your extra comments on behalf of the
Civic Society have been noted,
Thank you
Kind regards
Graham Stanley

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 398

Page 348 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 399

Page 349 of 440



Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 13/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 14/12/2021: Email has been
forwarded to PMC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Update 20/01/2022: Email has been
forwarded to PCC WCC Inbox

Response sent 26/01/2022 at 13:46
from GM Inbox - see Local Residents
Tab for full text

Neutral

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 400

Page 350 of 440



Update 04/02/2022: Forwarded to the
PMC WCC Team with Usman copied
in

Update 11/04/2022: Usman and
Graham Stanley copied in to the email
at the time it was sent to the GM
Inbox. No further action taken as
parties are aware. Objection logged
only.

Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 401

Page 351 of 440



Green Man Enquiries
Mon 25/04/2022 09:01
Dear Mr Tarrant,

Thank you for contacting us.

An update regarding the Green Man
Crossroads is imminent and we hope
to be able to share further information
within the next couple of weeks via the
website.

We will also be emailing residents who
sent in enquiries during the
consultation period.

I hope this helps.

Kind regards,

Green Man Crossroads Coleshill
Project Team

Originally sent to Traffic and Safety Team who
forwarded it to GM Inbox

Good afternoon Michael,

Due to unforeseen circumstances
surrounding a review of the project, a
further update has been delayed until
Autumn 2022.

We will endeavour to provide an
update at the earliest opportunity.

Kind regards,

Green Man Crossroads Coleshill
Project Team

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 402

Page 352 of 440



ENQUIRY
RESOLVED       
Open or Closed

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 403

Page 353 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 404

Page 354 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 405

Page 355 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 406

Page 356 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 407

Page 357 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 408

Page 358 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 409

Page 359 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 410

Page 360 of 440



Closed

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 411

Page 361 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 412

Page 362 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 413

Page 363 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 414

Page 364 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 415

Page 365 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 416

Page 366 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 417

Page 367 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 418

Page 368 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 419

Page 369 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 420

Page 370 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 421

Page 371 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 422

Page 372 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 423

Page 373 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 424

Page 374 of 440



Closed

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 425

Page 375 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 426

Page 376 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 427

Page 377 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 428

Page 378 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 429

Page 379 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 430

Page 380 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 431

Page 381 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 432

Page 382 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 433

Page 383 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 434

Page 384 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 435

Page 385 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 436

Page 386 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 437

Page 387 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 438

Page 388 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 439

Page 389 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 440

Page 390 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 441

Page 391 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 442

Page 392 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 443

Page 393 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 444

Page 394 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 445

Page 395 of 440



Resolved

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 446

Page 396 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 447

Page 397 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 448

Page 398 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 449

Page 399 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 450

Page 400 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 451

Page 401 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 452

Page 402 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 453

Page 403 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 454

Page 404 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 455

Page 405 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 456

Page 406 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 457

Page 407 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 458

Page 408 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 459

Page 409 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 460

Page 410 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 461

Page 411 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 462

Page 412 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 463

Page 413 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 464

Page 414 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 465

Page 415 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 466

Page 416 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 467

Page 417 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 468

Page 418 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 469

Page 419 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 470

Page 420 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 471

Page 421 of 440



Closed

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 472

Page 422 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 473

Page 423 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 474

Page 424 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 475

Page 425 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 476

Page 426 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 477

Page 427 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 478

Page 428 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 479

Page 429 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 480

Page 430 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 481

Page 431 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 482

Page 432 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 483

Page 433 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 484

Page 434 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 485

Page 435 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 486

Page 436 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 487

Page 437 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 488

Page 438 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 489

Page 439 of 440



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 490

Page 440 of 440



Communications Log
Green Man Crossroads

Emails
into Inbox

DATE CODE

16/11/22 COMM172

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 491

Page 1 of 20Page 1 of 20



17/11/22 COMM173

17/11/22 COMM174

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 492

Page 2 of 20



17/11/22 COMM175

17/11/22 COMM176

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 493

Page 3 of 20



06/12/22 COMM177

12/12/22 COMM178

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 494

Page 4 of 20



MESSAGE

Email 16/11/2022:

I have forwarded my original letter to you. Nearly a year has passed without a reply .
  Pretty poor!!

 I believe this proposal will create chaos in other residential roads in Coleshill.  It will not stop 'Frustrated
Drivers' as described in plans because too many drivers are Aggressive and Impatient.
It moves the problem to other streets

Will I get a reply before Christmas 2023?

Email reminder from 09/12/2021:

Dear Sir/Madam

I have lived in Coleshill for 44years , just off the High St, and 30 yards from The Greenman Crossroads. I fully
support any plans, ANYWHERE that improve SAFETY.  I will try to be brief in response to these proposals.

Since being told of these changes a few weeks ago by my neighbours on the High St, I have been VERY
surprised at how FEW PEOPLE know of them.

How many of the ''FRUSTRATED DRIVERS'' you speak of, for example?  Can they read the proposals
attached  to the posts on the High St & by the crossroads? No! They can't see them from their cars, can they?

There is SO much detail on the sheet, I doubt if the average pedestrian is going out with a map to check on the
co-ordinates of the changes either. In my opinion there has been very publicity about this major change to
traffic flow.

My main concern is that this plan will move the issues to other roads and road junctions in Coleshill and, very
importantly, to RESIDENTIAL STREETS  with Families living in them.

CHURCH HILL is a SMALL road to be used as the 'RAT RUN' in this proposal,  Its junction with the High ST is
such that vehicles cannot turn LEFT into the High ST WITHOUT crossing onto the far side of the road, by The
Swan. I consider this will be a highly dangerous crossing for pedestrians too, at  both Blyth Rd and more so, the
High St end.

The BLYTH RD junction with CHURCH HILL is very  near the brow of a hill and for traffic that would be turning
RT to SHUSTOKE, from Church Hill this is a danger. The junction is also very close to the cross roads itself
and I foresee a bottleneck of traffic on Blyth Rd if vehicles are turning RT into Church Hill.

If drivers look for alternatives for RT and LEFTs turns,  this could seriously effect residents of Colemeadow Rd,
Park Rd and Parkfield RD,   Old Mill Rd,  and of course, Church Hill. I think these roads would then become
accident blackspots

Re the issues of Cyclists, I would suggest they invest in more  suitable COLOURED gear. As a cyclist myself, I
am appalled at the number who wear BLACK. They cannot be seen well !!!!!

The issue of NO WAITING on the High ST will SERIOUSLY affect those who live ON the High ST.  My
neighbours in particular whose front door is ON the High ST.

The 'Bin Men' will not be able to collect the bins from the flats on the High St (74/76) . nor Angel Mews. The Bin
Lorry cannot access the driveway.

Delivery drivers need access to houses on the High ST. This has been SO important since the Pandemic!
People having to work from home need these deliveries and vulnerable residents have been able to have their
food delivered. Surely it cannot be the case that this service is suddenly denied them?

For the moment, these are my concerns. I apologise if I,v sent the email before completion, I'm rather rusty on
using my laptop, but I hope you will consider the issues I'v raised in the complete verison.

                                           Yours Faithfully
                                                      

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 495

Page 5 of 20



FAO Felix Kwateng, Engineering Design Services

I would like to express in writing my multiple objections to the proposed Traffic Signal junction - B4114
Birmingham Road/High Street/Blythe Road.

Most objections are mainly for the ban on 'No Right Turn' procedures for following reasons:

No right turn at junction of Birmingham Road (East) and High Street (South)
results in a lack of accessibility to businesses on the High Street. Furthermore any traffic wishing to gain access
to High street will need to be directed down Parkfield Road/Park Road resulting in significant increases in
volumes of traffic in these residential areas which already suffers with significant access issues due to parked
cars and the need to access Coleshill C of E Primary School during term time/peak hours, therefore adding
traffic to these roads becomes a safety risk to children crossing. As is stands there are already issues with
backed up traffic on these roads as they are at times essentially single lane roads due to parked vehicles,
therefore directing the traffic from the Birmingham Road in addition to the already strained infrastructure is, in
my humble opinion, senseless. It is in fairness that I mention that the majority of all traffic does already travel
via this route but to impose this is the only route is incredibly restrictive and does push all traffic, including
HGV/Bus traffic via the side roads.

No right turn at junction of High Street (South) and Birmingham Road (West).
Any traffic wishing to access the main arterial route from Coleshill to Birmingham will need to access this further
up the High Street via Sumner Road. This brings in to note the above noted issues mentioned for Parkfield
Road and Park Road.

Any extra traffic routed via Parkfield Road/Park Road results in significant increases in volumes of traffic in
these residential areas which already suffers with significant access issues due to parked cars and the need to
access Coleshill C of E Primary School during term time/peak hours, therefore adding traffic to these roads
becomes a safety risk to children crossing.

Traffic may, instead of going further up High Street to Sumner Road, access Birmingham Road via Old Mill
Road/High Bring Road/Colemeadow Road. These are densely populated residential areas which are narrow
due to parked cars. Adding additional 'Main Road' traffic on the main arterial route out of Coleshill to
Birmingham should be considered a significant safety risk to the densely populated areas.

No right turn at junction of Blyth Road (West) and High Street (North).
This existing right turn allows for access to any (non HGV) traffic towards the Industrial area of Coleshill North.
In banning this right turn traffic will be fully directed towards Birmingham Road resulting in a significant increase
in the volume of traffic creating a strain on the existing roads joining on to Birmingham Road
(Colemeadow/Park Road). These will already under additional straight from the other proposed 'No Right Turn'
bans that have been suggested as there will be significantly increased volumes of traffic that have been
directed down these narrow residential streets.

Traffic will naturally direct itself down Colemeadow Road/High Brink/Old Mill from the Birmingham Road to gain
access to bridge over the River Cole. Again resulting in increased volumes of traffic in a densely
populated/parking restricted area. Again a blatant safety risk to the residents.

No right turn at junctions of High Street (North) and Blyth Road ( East).
ALL traffic that would have turned right at this junction will need to be directed through Church Hill. A narrow
(almost single file) road that simply does not have the capacity to deal with the size and volumes of traffic that
will be rerouted through it. There is significant volumes of coach/bus/HGV traffic that would usually avail of this
right turn during peak hours and these will not be able to safely pass each other at the top of Church hill

This proposal is again rerouting main arterial route traffic via residential areas, I cannot see how this is deemed
safe.

The only alternative to this right turn (with the exception of Church Hill) is to access the Blyth Road via
Maxstoke lane. This would add 5 miles on to the mere .3 mile journey as it stands, along with additional
pollutants of cars travelling the extra distance.

It is my view that the individual or team that has undertaken this review and proposed the aforementioned plan
has not properly visited the area during peak times and sufficiently observed the existing traffic problems in
Coleshill on the surrounding roads. The focus appears on the junction itself and what can be done to rectify
specific traffic issues at this single point of focus. However the proposed plan wrongly shifts the problems from
the mentioned junction into the surrounding roads. These are all densely populated residential streets that
already suffer with traffic issues or parking issues. There is no need in the plan for the proposed 'No Right Turn'
banned manoeuvres, it is these specific bans that are rerouting the traffic to the narrow side streets of Coleshill,
they will not deter people from transitioning through Coleshill as there are no alternative routes and drivers will
access their intended destination via any means.

It is also my view that whilst the existing junction does suffer from issues with traffic and occasional accidents it
is sufficiently fit for purpose but is in need of clearer signage, hazard markings, warning alerts and a review of
lighting and that this should be the focus of these improvements, i.e. remediate the existing issues and not
create bigger issues elsewhere in Coleshill.

This proposal itself needs to be put to public consultation where I am sure that the residents of Coleshill would
be in majority agreement that the proposal is not fit for purpose and does not have the best interests of
Coleshill in mind.

Kind Regards,

Alex Painter

I object to the proposals most strongly, the “no right turn” on all 4 approaches make no sense to local residents
on the basis that they will cause traffic to be diverted onto unsuitable roads. As follows:

1) Traffic approaching north along High Street and intending to turn right onto Blythe Road will divert up Church
Hill and join Blythe Road to the East of the crossroads. Church Hill is too narrow to take this volume of traffic
safely. The right turn out of Church Hill onto Blythe Road is also hazardous because drivers are unsighted by
the brow of the hill to the left.

2) Traffic approaching from the east along Blythe Road and intending to turn right onto High Street will have to
go straight on and then most likely turn right onto Colemeadow Road and through the narrow estate roads onto
High Street near the narrow river Cole bridge.

3) Traffic approaching from the north on High Street to turn right onto Birmingham Rd will either have to go
straight ahead and through the town centre, or go north and use estate roads described in 2) to get to
Birmingham Rd.

4) Traffic approaching from the west on Birmingham Rd and intending to turn right onto High Street will divert
along Parkfield Road which is a narrow road and has parking along one side (parking is very limited in
Coleshill). At times when roads have been closed the restricted flow along Parkfield has caused gridlock.

The above issues are serious road safety risks and cannot be ignored. Local residents made these points to
the representatives at the public meetings previously but the designers appear to have totally disregarded
these comments from people who live in Coleshill and use the road system.

Yours sincerely
Resident and road user

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 496

Page 6 of 20



Hello,

My name is Cllr Adam Richardson a Councillor but more importantly a resident of Coleshill,

I have seen the new plans for the Green Man crossroads in Coleshill,

While I approve that work HAS to be done at this rather busy intersection I still am opposed to the new current
plan & I will state my objections below,

1 - No right turns because the lights will be 2 way controlled? Why? Surely the lights CAN be a 4 way controlled
system, you stated at it adds 20 seconds on to a journey, wow 20 seconds must be harsh to be penalised over
20 seconds on a journey,

2 - No public consultation? Why? At the last meeting it was stipulated that this should & MUST be done with a
PUBLIC meeting with those involved over it coming to Coleshill to hold a public session,

3 - No forward thinking of other road measures going in, why? We know that the Bridge & the A446 traffic
island as what is still known to many as the police island are both set to have traffic measures in the not so
distant future, in the form of lights, would this then not mean that when a 4 way controlled lights was thought of
if wasn’t taken into account that the flow would be eased from other directions?

4 - Is Church Hill being considered as a route through for ease of access? Why? Church hill cannot withstand
the increase of traffic that it will have put upon it, it certainly cannot withstand 2 vehicles passing at Old School
House, so whoever has been & looked & said it is fine hasn’t tried to put two vans meeting at the top & I
certainly hope it is retaining its weight restrictions on it,

5 - A closing date of 9th of December for objections? Why? Its a mere 3 weeks away give or take a couple of
days, surely for such a huge project as it will be for the residents of Coleshill who I represent & wholeheartedly
stand by & with this is inadequate for the 9000+ who live here to have their say, now we know not everyone
will, however it simply is NOT good enough & I will certainly let my electorate know that I feel they have been
let down by this decision for such a quick closing date,

In short you have still yet to listen to the towns people of this fine town & take their views into consideration & I
will certainly let it be known that I have listened & responded in kind to this relevant body as A Cllr & a resident
with them,

Kind Regards,
Cllr Adam Richardson

Dear sir

Having seen the current plan and proposal ,words fail me, how absurd at this cross roads to suggest no right
turn in any direction ,I live on Church Hill which is busy enough anyway and all the no right turns are going to
cause is more traffic from several directions using Church Hill.what I fail to see is why on earth can't we have a
straightforward 4 way traffic light system , without causing utter chaos,whoever dreamed this one up is certainly
not a Coleshill resident .
This jnct/ crossroads as been a problem with accidents ongoing for the 40 years I have lived in Coleshill.

So with due respect I beg you to reconsider this absurdity and just implement a 4 way traffic light system.
Regards

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 497

Page 7 of 20



Dear Mr Kwateng,

I am aware from personal experience that any proposals for change will always find opposition and that
opponents of change always tend to be the most vocal.  I am writing to register my support for the latest
proposals for traffic lights at the Green Man crossroads.

I have lived in Coleshill for over sixty years and even as a child I remember the adults advocating traffic lights;
and then, it should be noted, there was far less traffic.  Hitherto there has always been some objection from the
powers that be, however spurious, so nothing has been done while the problem gets worse.

As a former Town Councillor I was charged with exploring all the issues of parking and traffic movements
through Coleshill.  Everyone seemed to have a suggestion though the provision of traffic lights was the most
frequently mentioned. Then, as now, no proposal seemed to gain universal approval.  In any case the County
Council could not find the funding and no progress was made.

I am delighted that there are now the resources to do the work and pleased that you have listened to the views
of residents by modifying  original proposal to allow left turns.  It is clear to me that following the survey
planners with experience, training and expertise have provided a workable solution to a problem that has
existed in the town for decades.

The proposal now also now provides for safe crossing for pedestrians.  This is a real bonus especially for
people with limited mobility and parents with pushchairs.

I do hope that you will go ahead with the scheme.

Yours sincerely,
Resident

Dear sir,

I do not agree that there will be no right turns at Colehill Cross Roads, after seeing your plans of 'Proposed
Traffic Signal Junction'.

I have lived in this house (which looks directly up to Church Hill) over 50 years and although there are queues
of traffic at normal busy times on the whole traffic flows nicely and there are not that many 'accidents' at the
cross roads.

Did you sit in Patregus Coffee Shop to see how many vehicles want to turn right? I for one go down the hill
regularly.

Can we not have 4-way traffic lights and go all ways?

I hope more thought will go into your difficult dilemma and that a public meeting will be arranged before starting
any work.

Yours faithfully,

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 498

Page 8 of 20



COMMS TOPIC
METHOD
(EMAIL, WEB,
PHONE,
LETTER)

REASONS FOR OBJECTION

Objection Email

1. Lack of / too short consultation

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

4. Tight bend at Church Hill

5. Possible Business Extinguishment /
Deliveries Affected

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 499

Page 9 of 20



Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

4. Inconvenience / limit mobility for residents

5. Will cause more danger at junction

Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. Turning in / out of Church Hill

4. Increases danger on other roads

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 500

Page 10 of 20



Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Lack of / too short consultation

3. Increase traffic on other roads

4. Tight bend at Church Hill

5. 4-way traffic light system favoured

Objection Email

1. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

2. Increase traffic on other roads

3. 4-way traffic light system favoured

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 501

Page 11 of 20



Support Email

Objection Letter

1. 4-way traffic light system favoured

2. No need for banning turns (accidents minor
/ general objection)

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 502

Page 12 of 20



RESPONSE & ACTIONS NOTES
ATTITUDE
(POSITIVE,
NEUTRAL,
NEGATIVE)

Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 503

Page 13 of 20



Negative

Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 504

Page 14 of 20



Negative

Negative

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 505

Page 15 of 20



Positive

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 506

Page 16 of 20



ENQUIRY
RESOLVED       
Open or Closed

Open

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 507

Page 17 of 20



Open

Open

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 508

Page 18 of 20



Open

Open

#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 509

Page 19 of 20



#OFFICIAL - SensitivePage 510

Page 20 of 20



H

I
G

H

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

B

I

R

M

I

N

G

H

A

M

 

R

O

A

D

B

L

Y

T

H

E

 

R

O

A

D

H

I
G

H

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

B

N

B

N

B

N

B

N

B

N

B

N

B

N

B

N

F

-

P

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

N

R

T

N

R

T

N

R

T

N

R

T

N

R

T

N

R

T

N

R

T

NRT

This plot was produced from a digital source so may not be at true scale. It is the recipient's responsibility to confirm its accuracy.

0mm 50mm 100mm 150mm

NOTES

TITLE

Drn
Ck'd

Status

Scale

DRG. NO.

PROJECT

App'd

Date
Date Date

Rev.

Sheet size

REV DATEDRN AMENDMENT

Engineering Design Services

Environment Services, Communities

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick

CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

Web : www.warwickshire.gov.uk

F
r
a
m

e
 
V

2
.
9
.
1

Engineering
Design Services

FS 26655

24.2---345-005

Purpose of Drawing: Consultation

1:500

01-03-21

EM

Approved (Level 3)

07-11-22

GD

Public Notice Plan

Coleshill - Proposed Traffic Signal Junction

E

A3

07-11-22

GD

B4114 - Birmingham Rd/High St/Blythe Rd,

© Crown Copyright and database right

2021. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All traffic signal equipment and road markings shown

are indicative and may be subject to change during

detailed design or during installation due to site

constraints.

Proposed Traffic Signal Junction

Grey Tactile Paving

Traffic Signal Controller Approximate

dimensions: 73cm width x 43cm depth x

116cm height

F-P

Key

Traffic Signal Controller Feeder Pillar (FP)

Approximate dimensions:

36cm width x 25cm depth x 60cm height

Proposed Traffic

Signal Junction

Existing double yellow lines

Proposed

Maintenance bay

Existing Zebra

crossing to remain.

Traffic signal head mounted on pole with

'No Right Turn''.

Controller for Traffic

Signal Junction

The proposed traffic signal junction will incorporate

controlled pedestrian crossing facilities on all four

arms of the junction.

Also, as part of the scheme, it is proposed to ban the

right manoeuvres on all four approaches to the

junction.

Proposed extension of - double yellow lines

(See Traffic Regulations Order for details)

Proposed Loading and Unloading of

vehicles prohibited at all times (See Traffic

Regulations Order for details)

  A     EM   To reflect revised design layout       22/09/21

N
R
T

  B     EM   To reflect new design layout            30/03/22

  C     EM   Cylist movement at intersection       20/06/22

  D     EM   Removed Cylist movement sign      02/08/22

  E      LV   Added banned movement sign        07/11/22

C:\DesignServices\24.2\345\3 Drawings\3-01 AutoCAD\24.2---345-005.dwg

P
age 511

P
age 1 of 1

P
age 1 of 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
86a

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Flats 1 to 4 (above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
Church Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
PH



T
his page is intentionally left blank



2

0

2

0

2

0

W

A

L

K

O

L

D

 
M

I
L

L

 
R

O

A

D

H

I
G

H

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

42.0m

20 20 20 20 20 20

Proposed 20mph zone

Existing 30mph limit

Existing National Speed

Limit

Existing National Speed

Limit to convert to 30mph

O

L

D

 

M

I

L

L

 

R

O

A

D

L

A

W

N

S

D

A

L

E

C

L

O

S

E

A

4

4

6

 
S

T

O

N

E

B

R

I
D

G

E

 
R

O

A

D

P

R

O

S

S

E

R

S

W

O

O

D

 
C

L

O

S

E

K
E

N
D

A
L

R

A

V

E

N

S

W

O

O

D

D

U

N

C

O

M

B

E

O

L
D

 
P

E

N

N

S

C

O

L

E

M

E

A

D

O

W

W

I

N

D

M

I

L

L

H

I

G

H

 

B

R

I

N

K

 

R

O

A

D

P

A

R

K

 

R

O

A

D

C

H

E

S

T

N

U

T

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

H

I

L

L

S

T

 

P

A

U

L

'

S

P

A

R

K

F

I

E

L

D

 

R

O

A

D

H

I

G

H

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

S

U

M

N

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

M

A

X

S

T

O

K

E

 
L

A

N

E

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2
0

2

0

2
0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

R

O

A

D

G

R

E

E

N

C

L

O

S

E

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

H

I

L

L

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

L
A

N

E

2
0

2

0

2

0

2
0

2
0

2

0

2
0

A
V

E
N

U
E

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

2

0

2

0

B

R

A

M

B

L

E

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

G

R

O

V

E

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2
0

2
0

MACFARLANE WAY

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

H

I
G

H

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

2

0

2

0

2

0

W

A

L

K

B

I

R

M

I

N

G

H

A

M

 

R

O

A

D

B

L

Y

T

H

E

 

R

O

A

D

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

H

I

L

L

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2
0

2
0

2

0

2

0

A

V

E

N

U

E

R

i
v

e

r

 

C

o

l
e

2

0

2
0

8.5m

M

A

X

S

T

O

K

E

 
L

A

N

E

H

I
G

H

 
S

T
R

E

E

T

B

L

Y

T

H

E

 

R

O

A

D

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

H

I

L

L

2

0

B

L

Y

T

H

E

 

R

O

A

D

H

I

L

L

11.5m

C

H

U

R

C

H

B

I

R

M

I

N

G

H

A

M

 

R

D

A

4

4

6

54.5m

2

0

S

U

M

N

E

R

 
R

O

A

D

2

0

2

0

2

0

B

I

R

M

I

N

G

H

A

M

 

R

O

A

D

P

A

R

K

F

I

E

L

D

 

R

O

A

D

34.5m

2

0

P

A

R

K

 

R

O

A

D

P

A

R

K

F

I

E

L

D

 

R

O

A

D

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

NOTES

A 11/06/21 RC GS EXTENTS OF 20MPH AREA

- --/--/-- - - PARKVIEW RD & BIRMINGHAM RD

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

PROPOSED SIGNED

20MPH SPEED LIMITS

TOWN CENTRE

COLESHILL

RC GS

05 July 2021

NTS @ A3_L

TR/11374/10

B4114 BIRMINGHAM RD/HIGH ST 

C:\Users\RCor2\OneDrive - Warwickshire County Council\Documents\TR11374 20mph roads Green Man 0658 110621.dwg

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2011. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

MACFARLANE WAY TO BECOME 20MPH WHEN IT IS ADOPTED

B 05/07/21 RC GS EXTENTS OF 20MPH AT JN OF

P
age 513

P
age 1 of 1

P
age 1 of 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
Wheelwright

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
MILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
Harper

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
30 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Park Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
47a

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
Mitchell

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
1 to 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
A 446

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
96.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
20 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
Angel Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
16b

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
Jasmine Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
1f

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
86a

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
81.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
Riverside

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
Tel Ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
9 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
Chamberlain Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
The Stable

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
Swan

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
1d

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
Bridge View

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
Servite House

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
Flats 1 to 4 (above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
96 to 98

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
Of Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
LINFORTH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
37a

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
Line

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
25a

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
B 4114

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
STONEBRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
91.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
CLINTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
WHEATLEY GRANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
HUDSON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
Fire

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
WILMOT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
PARKFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
1 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
Hazelwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
DIGBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
Childrens Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
Skatepark

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
Nursery (children)

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
Bowling

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
L Twrs

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
St Peters House

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
School House

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
106.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
Meadow Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
Hill House

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
Blythe House

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
48 to 68

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
Mornington Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
Hazeldene

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
Wickvern

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
83.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
Fieldgates

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
Blythe Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
St Paul's

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
62 to 72

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
Deveraux

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
Lynbrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
103a

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
Mansard

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
Blythe Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
Sandleheath

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
81.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
The Butts

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
St Peter and

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
74 to 84

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
Glentworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
50 to 60

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
St Philip's

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
Alwynne

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
20 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
Elinor

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
28 to 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
The Beeches

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
Brantwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
The Hawthorns

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
St Andrews

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
Casita

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
Meml

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
Merevale

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
96 to 98

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
COLESHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
Clinton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
Clinic

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
Blythe

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
LYON COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
39a

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
39b

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
The Firs

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
15b

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
Sumner

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
108a

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
108b

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
Almar

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
Glaslyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
Eastward

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
Oak Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
Lynden

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
The Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
(Club)

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
Conference Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
Colwall

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
Wingfield Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
De Montfort

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
101.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
Chantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
Town Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
De Montfort

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
Holmlea

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
WALKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
THE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
WYNDSHIELS

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
115a

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
121a

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
Wingfield House

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
39 to 49

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
128b

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
123 to 129

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
Parish Room

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
The Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
Croft View

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
Colehaven

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
112b

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
Lych Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
COLESLEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
112a

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
139 to 141

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
Ivy Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
128a

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
The Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
99.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
Ppg

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
84.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
COLESHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
Wheat Sheaf Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
Aqueduct

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
Pipeline

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
River Cole

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
M 6 TOLL

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
Church of England

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
and Childrens Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
Coleshill

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
MONTFORT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
2 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
WALL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
38 to 54

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
WINGFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
GRIFFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
St Vincent's

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
30a

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
GREEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
63A

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
MOTT'S WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
81.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
86.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
Conference Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
St Peters House

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
Mansard

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
37a

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
PARKFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
39b

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
Sumner

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
Colehaven

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
9 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
1f

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
Chamberlain Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
1d

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
21

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects


T
his page is intentionally left blank



Proposed 7.5 tonne weight

restriction except for loading

Existing 7.5 tonne weight

restriction except for loading to

be incorporated into proposed

7.5 tonne weight restriction,

except for loading.

O

L

D

 

M

I

L

L

 

R

O

A

D

L

A

W

N

S

D

A

L

E

C

L

O

S

E

P

R

O

S

S

E

R

S

W

O

O

D

 
C

L

O

S

E

K
E

N
D

A
L

R

A

V

E

N

S

W

O

O

D

D

U

N

C

O

M

B

E

O

L
D

 
P

E

N

N

S

C

O

L

E

M

E

A

D

O

W

H

I

G

H

 

B

R

I

N

K

 

R

O

A

D

P

A

R

K

 

R

O

A

D

C

H

E

S

T

N

U

T

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

H

I

L

L

S

T

 

P

A

U

L

'

S

P

A

R

K

F

I

E

L

D

 

R

O

A

D

H

I

G

H

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

S

U

M

N

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

M

A

X

S

T

O

K

E

 
L

A

N

E

R

O

A

D

G

R

E

E

N

C

L

O

S

E

H

I

L

L

L
A

N

E

A
V

E
N

U
E

C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

B

R

A

M

B

L

E

G

R

O

V

E

MACFARLANE WAY

H

I
G

H

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

W

A

L

K

B

I

R

M

I

N

G

H

A

M

 

R

O

A

D

B

L

Y

T

H

E

 

R

O

A

D

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

H

I

L

L

2
0

8.5m

M

A

X

S

T

O

K

E

 
L

A

N

E

H

I
G

H

 
S

T
R

E

E

T

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

NOTES

A 11/06/21 R GS EXTENTS OF 7.5 TON BAN AREA

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

PROPOSED SIGNED

7.5 TONNE WEIGHT BAN

EXCEPT FOR LOADING

TOWN CENTRE, COLESHILL

RC GS

11 June 2021

NTS @ A3_L

TR/11364/17

B4114 BIRMINGHAM RD/HIGH ST 

C:\Users\RCor2\OneDrive - Warwickshire County Council\Documents\TR11374 20mph roads Green Man 0658 110621.dwg

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2011. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

7.5 TONNE EXCEPT FOR LOADING RESTRICTION TO APPLY TO MACFARLANE WAY WHEN IT

IS ADOPTED

P
age 515

P
age 1 of 1

P
age 1 of 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
Wheelwright

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
MILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
Harper

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
30 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
Park Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
47a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
Mitchell

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
1 to 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
A 446

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
STONEBRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
96.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
20 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
Angel Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
16b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
Jasmine Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
1f

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
86a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
81.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
Riverside

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
Tel Ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
9 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
Chamberlain Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
The Stable

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
WINDMILL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
Swan

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
1d

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
Bridge View

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
Servite House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
Flats 1 to 4 (above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
96 to 98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
Of Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
LINFORTH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
37a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
Line

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
25a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
B 4114

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
STONEBRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
91.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
CLINTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
WHEATLEY GRANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
HUDSON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
Fire

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
WILMOT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
PARKFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
1 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
Hazelwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
DIGBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
Childrens Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
Skatepark

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
Nursery (children)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
Bowling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
L Twrs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
St Peters House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
School House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
106.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
Meadow Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
Hill House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
Blythe House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
48 to 68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
Mornington Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
Hazeldene

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
Wickvern

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
83.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
Fieldgates

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
Blythe Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
St Paul's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
62 to 72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
Deveraux

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
Lynbrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
103a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
Mansard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
Blythe Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
Sandleheath

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
81.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
The Butts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
St Peter and

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
74 to 84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
Glentworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
50 to 60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
St Philip's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
Alwynne

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
20 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
Elinor

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
28 to 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
The Beeches

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
Brantwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
The Hawthorns

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
St Andrews

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
Casita

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
Meml

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
Merevale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
96 to 98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
COLESHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
Clinton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
Clinic

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
Blythe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
LYON COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
39a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
39b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
The Firs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
15b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
Sumner

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
108a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
108b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
Almar

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
Glaslyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
Eastward

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
Oak Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
Lynden

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
The Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
(Club)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
Conference Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
Colwall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
Wingfield Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
De Montfort

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
101.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
Chantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
Town Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
De Montfort

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
Holmlea

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
WALKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
THE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
WYNDSHIELS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
115a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
121a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
Wingfield House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
39 to 49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
128b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
123 to 129

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
Parish Room

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
The Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
Croft View

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
Colehaven

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
112b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
Lych Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
COLESLEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
112a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
139 to 141

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
Ivy Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
128a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
The Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
99.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
Ppg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
84.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
COLESHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
Conduit

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
Wheat Sheaf Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
Aqueduct

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
Pipeline

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
River Cole

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
M 6 TOLL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
M 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
SOUTH DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
Church of England

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
and Childrens Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
Coleshill

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
MONTFORT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
2 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
WALL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
WINGFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
GRIFFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
St Vincent's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
30a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
GREEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
63A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
MOTT'S WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
Cuttle Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
81.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
River Blythe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
74.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
River Blythe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
86.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
Conference Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
5

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects


T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 OFFICIAL 

Portfolio Holder Decision  
Borough of North Warwickshire CPE Variation 

No.7 
 
Portfolio Holder Portfolio Holder for Transport and 

Planning 
Date of decision 14 April 2022 

 
Signed 
 
 

 
1. Decision taken 

 
1.1 That the Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning approves the variation order 

No7 as advertised 
 

 
2. Reasons for decisions 

 
1. Croft Road and Sheepy Road, Atherstone – No Waiting at any Time 

1.1. Following on from complaints of difficulties with vehicles parking close to the junctions of 
Croft Road and Sheepy Road, double yellow lines were proposed to be installed at the 
two junctions of Croft Road and Sheepy Road, Atherstone to ensure that the junction is 
kept as safe as possible. 

1.2. The following tables detail the objections and/or comments received along with the officer 
recommendations. 

Emails/letters 
Total objections 1 
Total comments 2 

 

Ref Objections and comments received 
Total number of 
responses 
containing the 
comment  

A The restrictions do not go far enough into the junction to keep it 
free of cars 1 

B The proposals will push the vehicles elsewhere onto nearby 
residential roads 2 

C Request a residents permit scheme for Sheepy Road 1 
 

Ref Officer Comments 

Page 517

Page 1 of 5 Agenda Item 2



 

 OFFICIAL 

A 
These restrictions have been proposed to keep Sheepy Road, the main through road, 
free of obstructive parking whilst maximising the amount of space available for nearby 
residents. The addition of restrictions further into Croft Road would have a negative 
impact on the residents by reducing the amount of space available for residents to park. 

B 
It is acknowledged that these restrictions will move the existing parking into the nearby 
residential roads, however the primary purpose of these restrictions is to improve the 
safety of the junctions along Sheepy Road by removing the obstructive parking at the 
junctions. 

C A residents parking scheme is outside the scope of these proposed restrictions, 
however such a scheme could be considered in a subsequent consultation. 

 
Recommendations 
It is recommended to implement these proposals as advertised. 

 
Members Comments 
No comments have yet been received from the local member, if comments are received they will 
be forwarded on to the Portfolio Holder for consideration. 

 
2. High Street, Coleshill – No Waiting at any Time 

2.1. After the introduction of Civil Parking Enforcement in North Warwickshire, a number of 
requests have been received to remove the limited waiting restrictions outside of the 
residential properties along High Street, Coleshill between Birmingham Road and Wood 
Close. This will ensure that residents will  

2.2. The following tables detail the objections and/or comments received along with the officer 
recommendations. 

Emails/letters 
Total objections 0 
Total comments 1 

 

Ref Objections and comments received 
Total number of 
responses 
containing the 
comment  

A Support the proposals 1 
 
Ref Officer Comments 
A No Comment necessary 

 
Recommendations 
It is recommended to implement these proposals as advertised. 

 
Members Comments 
No comments have yet been received from the local member, if comments are received they will 
be forwarded on to the Portfolio Holder for consideration. 

 
3. Bridge Street, Polesworth – No Waiting at any Time 

3.1. Following on from reports of vehicles being parked in an obstructive manner along Bridge 
Street, Polesworth, it is proposed to extend the double yellow lines on Bridge Street, 

Page 518

Page 2 of 5



 

 OFFICIAL 

Polesworth to cover both sies of the road and maintain the free flow of traffic along the 
main road. 

3.2. The following tables detail the objections and/or comments received along with the officer 
recommendations. 

Emails/letters 
Total objections 0 
Total comments 1 

 

Ref Objections and comments received 
Total number of 
responses 
containing the 
comment  

A The proposals will push the problem elsewhere 1 
B Request a permit scheme 1 

 
Ref Officer Comments 

A 
It is acknowledged that these restrictions will move the existing parking into the nearby 
residential roads, however the primary purpose of these restrictions is to improve the 
safety of Bridge Street by removing the obstructive parking. 

B 

A residents parking scheme is outside the scope of the proposals. Additionally a 
residents parking scheme would not be suitable for this location as it does not meet the 
criteria set out in Warwickshire County Councils parking policies. The properties along 
Rickyard Close have driveways which would be against point 2.2 (iv) given below; 
 
2.2 (iv)  It should generally be demonstrated that the majority of the available kerbside 
parking space is regularly occupied by non-residential parkers and also that a 
significant number of the properties do not have parking space within the curtilage. 

 
Recommendations 
It is recommended to implement these proposals as advertised. 

 
Members Comments 
No comments have yet been received from the local member, if comments are received they will 
be forwarded on to the Portfolio Holder for consideration. 

 
 

 
3. Background information 
 

3.1 Proposals for waiting restrictions at various locations were advertised and 
consulted upon in accordance with statutory procedure on the 1st September 
2022, with consultation open until the 23rd September 2022. 

3.2 The statutory criteria for decisions on making Traffic Regulation Orders are 
included as Appendix A. 

3.3 Drawings showing published proposals for waiting restrictions that received 
objections are found in Appendix B. 

Page 519

Page 3 of 5



 

 OFFICIAL 

3.4 A copy of the published Statement of Reasons for each scheme are found in 
Appendix C with the schemes that received objections have been highlighted in 
red. 

3.5 Copies of objections and comments received are available as background 
information in Appendix D. 

3.6 An equalities impact assessment has not been commissioned for this scheme as 
the implementation of these parking restrictions is not expected to have a 
detrimental impact to any particular demographic of the population that will be 
using the road. 

 
 

4. Financial implications 
 

4.1 All work will be carried out within the existing 2023/24 CPE budget allocations. 
 

 
5. Environmental implications 

 
5.1 It is anticipated that the presence of waiting restrictions would not have a significant 
adverse effect on air quality, with no predicted increase in traffic volumes or noise levels 
as a result of the schemes. 
 
 

 
Report Author Ben Davenport 

bendavenport@warwickshire.gov.uk,  
Assistant Director scotttompkins@warwickshire.gov.uk 
Strategic Director Strategic Director for Communities 
Portfolio Holder Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning 

 
Urgent matter? No 
Confidential or exempt? No 
Is the decision contrary to the 
budget and policy 
framework? 

No 

 
List of background papers 
Appendix A 
Appendix B 
Appendix C 
Appendix D 

 
Members and officers consulted and informed 
Portfolio Holder – Councillor Wallace Redford 
 
Corporate Board – Mark Ryder 

Page 520

Page 4 of 5



 

 OFFICIAL 

 
Legal – Caroline Gutteridge 
 
Finance – Virginia Rennie 
 
Equality – n/a  
 
Democratic Services – Helen Barnsley 
 
Councillors – Clarke, Chilvers, Fradgley and D’Arcy 
 
Local Member(s): Mejar Singh, Dave Humphreys and Marian Humphreys 

 
 

Page 521

Page 5 of 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

OFFICIAL  

Appendix A – Statutory Criteria for Decision Making on Traffic Regulation Orders 

Cabinet – 7th September 2006 

The Delegation of Powers for Determining Contested 

Minor Traffic Regulation Orders 

 
Powers and Duties Statutory Reference Type of Function 

* To propose the making of orders relating to minor 
road traffic orders provided that the local Member 
does not object. 
 

Parts I and II Road 
Traffic Regulation 
Act 1984 

Executive 

A “minor traffic order” is one falling into the following 
categories 
 

Parts I and II Road 
Traffic Regulation 
Act 1984 

Executive 

(i) No waiting at any time restrictions at 
junctions including waiting restrictions 
required for the safe and efficient 
operation of traffic signals. 
 

  

(ii) Waiting restrictions on one or both sides 
of a length of road extending no greater 
than 50 metres on a principal road or 100 
metres on a non-principal road, when 
measured along the centre line of the 
road. 

 

  

(iii) Extension to a speed limit order on a 
length of road extending no greater than 
50 metres on a principal road or 100 
metres on a non-principal road, when 
measured along the centre line of the 
road. 
 

  

(iv) Any other traffic order designated by the 
Strategic Director of Performance and 
Development as such following 
consultation with the relevant Portfolio 
Holder and the Chair of the relevant 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee. 
 

  

The maximum lengths of roads which come within the 
definition of “minor traffic order” apply to each 
separate proposal and not the total length of road 
covered by an order which may contain a number of 
proposals. 
 

  

The above definition of a “minor traffic order” will 
apply to new traffic orders and to amendments to 
existing traffic orders, including consolidation orders. 

  

 

Page 523

Page 1 of 1Page 1 of 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

NOTES

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

High Street, Coleshill

Proposed Removal of Limited Waiting

Informal Consultation

PM GVS

22 March 2022

1:1000 @ A3_P

PTRO21-023-01

North Warks Borough CPE

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2011. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

H:\CH-Minor Works\TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDERS\CPE PARKING\North Warks\NW Variation 7\Coleshill High Street.dwg

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

1 Hour Limited Waiting

to be removed;

Unrestricted parking

1 Hour Limited Waiting

to be removed;

Unrestricted parking

1 Hour Limited Waiting

to be removed;

Unrestricted parking

1 Hour Limited Waiting

to be removed;

Unrestricted parking

1 Hour Limited Waiting

to be removed;

Unrestricted parking

Page 525

Page 1 of 3Page 1 of 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
Wheelwright

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
Harper

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
Mitchell

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
Pumping

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
1 to 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
BRAMBLE CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
16b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
Jasmine Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
81.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
PROSSERS WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
Tel Ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
ORCHARD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
WOOD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
KENDAL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
OLD PENNS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
St Pauls

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
Bridge View

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
Servite House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
Flats 1 to 4 (above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
St Peters House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
Mornington Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
BRAMBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
62 to 72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
Blythe Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
74 to 84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
50 to 60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
B 4114

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
96.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
ST PAUL'S CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
16

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects


Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

NOTES

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Sheepy Road

Atherstone

Proposed Double Yellow Lines

Informal Consultation

PM GVS

22 March 2022

1:1000 @ A3_P

PTRO21-023-03

North Warks Borough CPE

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2011. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

Existing restrictions

to remain in place

Proposed Double Yellow Lines

Extents as shown

Proposed Double Yellow Lines

Extents as shown

Proposed Double Yellow Lines

Extents as shown

Page 526

Page 2 of 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
25a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
Council

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
CROFT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
WINDMILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
FLORENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
CROFT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
CROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
Friars' Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
St Mary's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
SHEEPY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
St Mary's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
FRIAR'S GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
NORTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
87.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
Sycamores

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
Phoenix House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
Line of Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
a to e

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
14 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
flats

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
CHURCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
18b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
Market

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
Phoenix Yard

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects


Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

NOTES

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Bridge Street & Rickyards Close

Polesworth

Proposed Double Yellow Lines

Informal Consultation

PM GVS

22 March 2022

1:1000 @ A3_P

PTRO21-023-05

North Warks Borough CPE

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2011. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

Proposed Double Yellow Lines

across Polesworth Bridge,

Extents as shown

Proposed Double Yellow Lines

North side of Rickyard Close,

Extents as shown

Page 527

Page 3 of 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
Sports Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
Anker Bridge House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
Dovecote

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
64.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
Hall Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
Clinic

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
Fosters

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
B 5000

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
BRIDGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
RICKYARD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
64.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
Yard (PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
Fire Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
Polesworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
Skatepark

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects


This page is intentionally left blank



 

OFFICIAL  

Warwickshire County Council 

Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 

The Warwickshire County Council (Borough of North Warwickshire) (Civil 

Enforcement Area) (Waiting Restrictions, On Street Parking Places) 

(Consolidation) (Variation 07) Order 2022 

1. Background 

Throughout the last year Warwickshire County Council have received numerous requests 
for changes to the parking restrictions throughout Stratford District. 
 

Consultation Plan Location Street Plan Reference Revision No. 

PTRO21-023-001 Coleshill High Street 
CH36 
CI36 

2 
3 

PTRO21-023-002 Dordon Long Street 

AN49 
AO49 
AP49 
AQ49 

2 
3 
3 
3 

PTRO21-023-003 Atherstone Sheepy Road 
AY58 
AZ58 

3 
3 

PTRO21-023-004 Water Orton Birmingham Road CA32 1 

PTRO21-023-005 Polesworth Bridge Street AH49 3 

PTRO21-023-006 Coleshill Church Hill CI37 5 

 

2. Statement of Reasons 

High Street, Coleshill – Revocation of Limited Waiting restrictions 

It is proposed to remove the limited waiting restrictions that are currently in place along 

High Street, Coleshill north of the crossroad junction with Birmingham Road. This will 

provide a facility for residents to park for a longer period of time thereby aiding in preserving 

or improving the amenities of the area through which the road runs. 

Long Street, Dordon – Revocation of Limited Waiting restrictions 

It is proposed to remove the limited waiting restrictions that are currently in place along 

Long Street, Dordon. This will provide a facility for residents to park for a longer period of 

time thereby aiding in preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which the 

road runs. 

Sheepy Road, Atherstone – No Waiting at any Time 

It is proposed to introduce no waiting at any time restrictions at the junction of Sheepy Road 

and Croft Road to aid in reducing the likelihood of vehicles being parked in an obstructive 

manner thereby aiding in avoiding danger to persons or other traffic using the road or any 

other road or for preventing the likelihood of any such danger arising. 

Birmingham Road, Water Orton – Limited Waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm 1 hour No return 

within 2 hours 

It is proposed to introduce limited waiting restrictions outside of the shops along 

Birmingham Road in Water Orton, this will provide an area that will promote the turnover of 

parking required for shopping thereby aiding in preserving or improving the amenities of 

the area through which the road runs. 

Page 529

Page 1 of 4Page 1 of 4



 

OFFICIAL  

Bridge Street, Polesworth – No Waiting at any Time 

It is proposed to introduce no waiting at any time restrictions along the bridge on Bridge 

Street, Polesworth to aid in reducing the likelihood of vehicles being parked in an 

obstructive manner thereby aiding in avoiding danger to persons or other traffic using the 

road or any other road or for preventing the likelihood of any such danger arising. 

Church Hill, Coleshill – Disabled Badge Holders Only 

It is proposed to introduce a disabled persons parking space on Church Hill, Coleshill to 

provide a dedicated area where owners of a disabled badge are able to park, this will aid 

in preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which the road runs. 

3. Schedule 

Birmingham Road, Water Orton – Limited Waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm 1 hour No return within 

2 hours 

North side, from a point 15 metres east of its junction with Marsh Lane, eastwards for 38 metres 

Birmingham Road, Water Orton – Disabled Badge Holders Only 

North side, from a point 53 metres east of its junction with Marsh Lane, eastwards for 7 metres 

Bridge Street, Polesworth – No Waiting At Any Time 

East side, from a point 75 metres south of its junction with Rickyards Close, southwards for 92 

metres 

Church Hill, Coleshill – Disabled Badge Holders Only 

North side, from a point 70 metres east of its junction with High Street, eastwards for 6.6 metres 

Croft Road, Atherstone – No Waiting at any Time 

Both sides, from its northern junction with Sheepy Road, westwards for 10 metres 

Both sides, from its southern junction with Sheepy Road, westwards for 15 metres 

High Street, Coleshill – Revocation of Limited Waiting 1 Hour No Return 2 Hours Mon-Sat 

8am-6pm Restrictions 

East side, from a point 10 metres south of the junction with Bramble Close, southwards for 22 

metres 

West side, from a point 9 metres south of the junction with Penns Lane, southwards for 35 metres 

West side, from a point 6 metres north of the junction with Penns Lane, northwards for 28 metres 

West side, from a point 40 metres north of the junction with Wood Close, northwards for 40 metres 

West side, from a point 6 metres south of the junction with Old Mill Road, southwards for 25 

metres 

Long Street, Dordon – Revocation of Limited Waiting 2 Hours No Return 4 Hours Mon-Sat 

8am-6pm Restrictions 

West side, from a point 50 metres north of its junction with Watling Street, northwards for 90 

metres 

West side, from a point 75 metres north of its junction with The Shortwoods, northwards for 63 

metres 

East side, from a point 30 metres south of its junction with Church Road, southwards for 115 

metres 

West side, from a point 40 metres south of its junction with Roman Way, southwards for 62 metres 

Rickyards Close, Polesworth – No Waiting At Any Time 

North side, from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Bridge Street, westwards for 62 metres 

Sheepy Road, Atherstone – No Waiting at any Time 

West side, from a point 30 metres north-west of its junction with Church Street, northwards for 152 

metres 

West side, from a point 17 metres south of its junction with Croft Road (northern junction) 

northwards for 58 metres 

East side, from a point 50 metres south of its junction with Windmill Road, northwards for 165 

metres 

Windmill Road, Atherstone – No Wating at any Time 

Both sides, from its junction with Sheepy Road, eastwards for 10 metres 

Page 530

Page 2 of 4



 

OFFICIAL  

 

4. Existing orders to be varied. 

The Warwickshire County Council (Borough of North Warwickshire) (Civil Enforcement 

Area) (Waiting Restrictions, On Street Parking Places) (Consolidation) (Variation 07) 

Order 2022 

5. Priority 

High 

  

Page 531

Page 3 of 4



 

OFFICIAL  

 

Page 532

Page 4 of 4



 

Page 533

Page 1 of 5Page 1 of 5



 

Page 534

Page 2 of 5



 

Page 535

Page 3 of 5



 

Page 536

Page 4 of 5



 

Page 537

Page 5 of 5



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Green Man, Coleshill, Signalised Junction (Casualty Reduction Scheme)
	CIF Bid - Greenman Crossroads
	EqIA - Greenman Crossroads 1
	Green Man Crossroads - Objections 2021 (1)
	Green Man Crossroads - Objections 2022 (1)
	Green Man proposed Junction
	Sheets and Views
	Paperspace


	Green Man Proposed 20mph speed Limit
	Sheets and Views
	10


	Map 7.5TONNE BAN Green Man -17 rev A
	Sheets and Views
	17



	2 North Warwickshire Borough CPE Variation No.7
	Appendix A for North Warwickshire Borough CPE Variation No.7
	Appendix B for North Warwickshire Borough CPE Variation No.7
	Sheets and Views
	A3_portrait

	Sheets and Views
	03 Atherstone Sheepy Road

	Sheets and Views
	05 Polesworth Bridge Street


	Appendix C for North Warwickshire Borough CPE Variation No.7
	Appendix D for North Warwickshire Borough CPE Variation No.7




